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DUTY TO CO-OPERATE COMPENDIUM

PART 1 -~ RVBC DUTY TO CO OPERATE CONTACTS
RELATING TO HED DPD
(Meeting of March 15", 2017)
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Diane Neville

L

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 16 February 2017 09:34

To: Diane Neville

Subject: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD
Dear all,

Further to the adoption of the Core Strategy in December 2014, Ribble Valley Borough Council will scon be publishing
the Publication Version of the Housing & Economic Development DPD for consultation (HED DPD). This document

includes a series of housing and employment land allocations, in addition to a number of policies for related matters,
as well as the Draft Proposals Map.

As part of the Duty to Co-operate process, we are writing to invile you to atiend a meeting to be held at the Ribble
Valley Borough Council Offices (Council Chamber). The meeting will be held on Wednesday 15th March

10:30am — Noon, where it will be possible to discuss the draft plan and any cross- boundary issues or planning
matters of interest.

Please could you respond using the voting buttons attached to this email to indicate your availability to attend the
eeting.

| will circulate the plan documents and a brief agenda in advance of the meeting. Lunch will be provided following
the meeting.

Many thanks,
Kind regards

Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer

Bsc (Hons), MA, MA, MRTPI

Forward Planning, Regeneration & Housing, Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA

Direct Dial: 01200 413200

Normal work pattern: Wednesday afternoon, Thursday & Friday

| my absence please contact my job share partner Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk
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B_igne Neville

T

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 16 February 2017 09:34

To: Diane Neville

Subject: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
Diane Neville Delivered: 16/02/2017 09:34
Philip Dagnall Delivered: 16/02/2017 09:34
Craig Matthews Delivered: 16/02/2017 09:34
Joanne Machole Delivered: 16/02/2017 09:34
Colin Hirst Delivered: 16/02/2017 09:34
John Machole Delivered: 16/02/2017 09:34
‘julie.glaister@fylde.gov.uk’
‘mark.evans@fylde.gov uk’
‘dporter@lancaster.gov.uk’
‘phatch@lancaster.gov uk’

‘gavin.prescott@blackburn gov.uk’
'ldf@cravendc.gov.uk’

‘Darren.Tweed @hyndburn gov.uk’
‘M.Molyneux@preston.gov.uk'
john.halton@pendle.gov.uk’
'Fiona.Riley@wyre gov.uk’
"SBrown@southribble gov.uk'
'Peter.Richards@westlancs.gov.uk’
‘ermurphy@burnley.gov.uk’
‘pwilward@burnley.gov.uk'
*AdrianSmith@rossendalebe.gov.uk’
'AnneStorah@rossendalebe gov.uk’
‘Richard.Sharples@lancashire.gov.uk’
‘Emma.Prideaux@Ilancashire.gov.uk’
‘Andrew.Curtis@lancashire.govuk’
‘dave.colbert@lancashire.gov.uk’

‘Warren Hilton@highwaysengland co.uk'
jlamb@lancswt.org.uk’
'dgigplanning@hotmail.co.uk’
'matthew.good @hbf.co.uk’

'gemma jackson@environment-agency gov uk'
'CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk’
‘kate.wheeler@naturalengland org.uk’
‘consultations@naturalengland org.uk’
‘Gillian.Laybourn@HistoricEngland.org.uk’
‘northwest@HistoricEngland org.uk’
‘Jenny Hope@uuplc co.uk’

'"Andrew.Leyssens@uuplc.co.uk’
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Recipient Delivery

‘edward.harvey@cbre.com’
‘heatherlindley-clapp@wyg com’
‘graham@smithlove co.uk’
‘Mark.Greenwood @property nhs uk'
'n.grid@amecfw.com’
'Fiona.Pudge@sportengland.org”
‘enquiries@lancsfirerescue org uk’
Niamh O'sullivan@lancashire.gov.uk'
"planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk’
‘townplanninginw@networkrail.co.uk’
"lan.Povey@enwl.co.uk’
‘alo@lancashire pnn.police uk’
'Brian Sheasby@/ancashire.gov.uk’
‘tarl.bunnage@northyorks gov.uk’
John Machole

Dear all,

Further to the adoption of the Core Strategy in December 2014, Ribble Valley Borough Council will soon be publishing
the Publication Version of the Housing & Economic Development DPD for consultation (HED DPD). This document
includes a series of housing and employment land allocations, in addition to a number of policies for related matters,
as well as the Draft Proposals Map.

As part of the Duty to Co-operate process, we are writing to invite you to attend a meeting to be held at the Ribble
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
meeting.

'Jwill circulate the plan documents and a brief agenda in advance of the meeting. Lunch will be provided following
the meeting.

Many thanks,
Kind regards

Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer

Bsc {Hons), MA, MA, MRTPI

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

In my absence please contact my job share partner foanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk
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Diane Neville

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 17 February 2017 08:42

To: 'Sheasby, Brian'

Subject: RE: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD
Hi Brian

Thank you for letting me know.
Kind regards

Diane.

From: Sheasby, Brian [mailto:Brian.Sheasby@lancashire.gov.uk]
Sent: 17 February 2017 08:33

To: Diane Neville

"ﬁ: Joanne Macholc

bject: RE: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

Hello Dianne,

| regret | will be unable to attend the meeting on 15" March as ! will be on leave that week.
Kind regards
Brian

Brian Sheasby

Principal Planning Review Officer
Estates

Lancashire County Council

Tel: 01772 5 32243
Brian.Sheasby@lancashire.qov.uk

jomt: Diane Neville {mailto:Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk
sent: 16 February 2017 09:34
To: Diane Neville <Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
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

Includes a series of housing and employment land allocations, in addition to a number of policies for related matters,
as well as the Draft Proposals Map.

As part of the Duty to Co-operate process, we are writing o invite you to attend a meeting {o be held at the Ribble
Valley Borough Council Offices (Council Chamber). The meeting will be held on Wednesday 15th March

10:30am ~ Noon, where it will be possible to discuss the draft plan and any cross- boundary issues or planning
matters of interest.

Please could you respond using the voting buttons attached to this email to indicate your availability to attend the
meeting.
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{ will circulate the plan documents and a brief agenda in advance of the meeting. Lunch will be provided following
the meeting.

Many thanks,
Kind regards

Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer

Bsc (Hons), MA, MA, MRTPI

Forward Planning, Regeneration & Housing, Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitherce, BB7 2RA

Direct Dial: 01200 413200

Normal work pattern: Wednesday afternoon, Thursday & Friday

In my absence please contact my job share partner Joanne Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Thinking about adoption? Get in touch and we'll support you all the way.

L T L T T T T

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.
It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional priviiege.
If you are not the addressee you are nol authorised lo disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically slaled or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a
contracl or to be an expression of the County Council's position,

Lancashire County Council reserves the righl to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has laken reasonable steps to ensure that oulgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
lo carry oul any checks on this emall before accepting the email and opening attachments
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Diane Neville

ey

From: Matthew Bate

Sent: 16 February 2017 10:24
To: Diane Neville
Attachments: DeliveryReport.pdf

Matthew Bate | ICT Infrastructure Officer
Ribble Valley Sorough Council. Council Offices, Church Wal CI thﬂrou Laricashire BB7 ZRA
T: 01200 414583 | F: 01200 414432 | E: matthew bate@ribblevalle | W: www ribblevaliey gov.uk
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From:
Received :
To:
Subject :

diane.neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk
2/16/17 9:34:06 AM
n.grid@amecfw.com,.,

Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

2/16/17 9:34:06
AM  Accepted

Sending, 4 148

Host :
Receivi
Pee

Recipients :

" ©172.16.255.251

jlamb@lancswt.org.uk;
clplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk;
john.halton@pendle.gov.uk;
graham@smithlove.co.uk;

fiona.pudge @sportengland.org;
townplanninglnw @networkrail.co.uk;
consultations @naturalengland.org.uk;
heather.lindley-clapp@wyg.com;
edward.harvey @cbre.com,
dporter@lancaster.gov.uk;
n.grid@amecfw.com;
planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk;
mark.evans @fylde.gov.uk;
gavin.prescott@blackburn.gov.uk;
jenny.hope @uuplc.co.uk;

peter.richards @westlancs.gov.uk;
gemma.jackson @environment-
agency.gov.uk; emurphy @burnley.gov.uk;
pwilward@burnley.gov.uk;

Idf @cravendc.gov.uk;
ian.povey@enwl.co.uk;
julie.glaister@fylde.gov.uk;
matthew.good@hbf.co.uk;
warren.hilton @highwaysengland.co.uk;
gillian.laybourn@historicengland.org.uk;
northwest @historicengland.org.uk;
dglgplanning @hotmail.co.uk;
darren.tweed@hyndburn.gov.uk;
phatch@lancaster.gov.uk;

enquiries @lancsfirerescue.org.uk;
kate.wheeler @naturalengland.org.uk;
carl.bunnage @northyorks.gov.uk;
m.molyneux @preston.gov.uk;
mark.greenwood @property.nhs.uk;
adriansmith@rossendalebe.gov.uk;
annestorah@rossendalebce.gov.uk;
sbrown@southribble.gov.uk;
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andrew.leyssens@uuplc.co.uk;
fiona.riley@wyre.gov.uk

2/16/17 9:34:06 AM  Successfully processed

Address Route : *@ribblevalley.gov.uk-Anyone
Triggered
Rules :

2/16/17 9:34:08 AM  Accepted for processing by SMTP Qutbound Transport
service

RVBC Signature Disclaimer

2/16/17 9:34:12 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : amecfw-com.mail.protection.outlook.com
Recipients : n.grid@amecfw.com
Transpo
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:34:15 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : blackburn.gov.uk.inbound10.emea.mxlogic.net
Recipients : gavin.prescott@blackburn.gov.uk
TransporLFLS
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:38:56 AM  Accepted for processing by SMTP Qutbound Transport
service

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

2/16/17 9:38:59 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : amecfw-com.mail.protection.outlook.com
Recipients : n.grid@amecfw.com
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:02 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : blackburn.gov.uk.inbound10.emea.mxlogicmx.net
Recipients : gavin.prescott@blackburn.gov.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:06 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : emailsecurity.burnley.gov.uk

Recipients : emurphy@burnley.gov.uk, pwilward@burnley.gov.uk
Transpor
Security :

Opportunistic

Opportunistic
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S -
Requested : Opportunistic

2/16/17 9:39:20 AM  Accepted for processing by SMTP Outbound Transport
service

2/16/17 9:39:23 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : amecfw-com.mail.protection.ocutlook.com
Recipients : n.grid@amecfw.com
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:26 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : blackburn.gov.uk.inbound10.emea.mxlogicmx.net
Recipients : gavin.prescoit@blackburn.gov.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:29 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server
Hostname : emailsecurity.burnley.gov.uk
Recipients : emurphy @burnley.gov.uk, pwilward@burnley.gov.uk
Transpo
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:32 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : mxb-001bfb01.gslb.pphosted.com
Recipients : edward.harvey@cbre.com
Transporl‘_l.]_’S
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:33 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : cluster8.eu.messagelabs.com
Recipients : planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:34 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server
Hostname : mail.cravendc.gov.uk
Recipients : 1df @cravendc.gov.uk

TransportTLS
Security :

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic
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TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:35 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : cluster-d.mailcontrol.com
clplanning @environment-agency.gov.uk,
gemma.jackson@environment-agency.gov.uk
Transpo
Securityl;tTLS
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:38 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : maila.enwl.co.uk
Recipients : ian.povey@enwl.co.uk
Transpo
Securityl?TLS
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:43 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : fylde.gov.uk.mx4.fusemail.net
Recipients : mark.evans@fylde.gov.uk, julie.glaister@fyide.gov.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:46 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : hbf-co-uk.mail.protection.outlook.com
Recipients : matthew.good@hbf.co.uk
Transpo
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:51 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server
Hostname : mx|1.thalesnis.com
Recipients : warren.hilton@highwaysengland.co.uk

TransportNone
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:39:52 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : cust27595-1.in.mailcontrol.com
o gillian.laybourn @historicengland.org.uk,
" northwest@historicengland.org.uk

Opportunistic

Recipients :

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Recipien

Transpor
Security :
TLS

Requested ; Opportunistic
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2/16/17 9:39:55 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : mx4.hotmail.com
Recipients : dglgplanning@hotmail.co.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:07 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : lancaster.gov.uk.mx4.mailanyone.net
Recipients : dporter@lancaster.gov.uk, phatch@lancaster.gov.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:08 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : lancashire.gov.uk.inbound10.emea.mxlogicmx.net
Recipients : enquiries@lancsfirerescue.org.uk
TransporLrLS
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:10 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : lancswt-org-uk.mail.protection.outlook.com
Recipients : jlamb@Ilancswt.org.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:11 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : cluster5.eu.messagelabs.com
consultations @naturalengland.org.uk,
kate.wheeler@naturalengland.org.uk

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Recipients :

Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:12 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : mail03.networkrail.co.uk
Recipients : townplanninglnw @ networkrail.co.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:13 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : maill .northyorks.gov.uk
Recipients : carl.bunnage@northyorks.gov.uk

Opportunistic

Opportunistic
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Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:14 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : eu-smtp-inbound- 1. mimecast.com
Recipients : john.halton@pendle.gov.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:20 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : preston.gov.uk.mx4.mailanyone.net
Recipients : m.molyneux @preston.gov.uk
Transpor
Security :'TLS
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:20 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : mail.nhs.uk
Recipients : mark.greenwood @property.nhs.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:23 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : en-smtp-inbound-1.mimecast.com
Recipients : adriansmith @rossendalebc.gov.uk, annestorah@rossendalebe.gov.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:24 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : aspmx.l.google.com
Recipients : graham @smithlove.co.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:25 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : mail.southribble.gov.uk
Recipients : sbrown@southribble.gov.uk
Transport
Security :
TLS
Requested :

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic
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2/16/17 9:40:27 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : gateway3.uuplc.co.uk
Recipients : jenny.hope@uuple.co.uk, andrew.leyssens@uuplc.co.uk
Transpo
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:30 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : lancashire.gov.uk.inbound10.emea.mxlogic.net
Recipients : peter.richards @ westlancs.gov.uk
Transpo
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:31 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : mail.wyg.com
Recipients : heather.lindley-clapp@wyg.com
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:36 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : wyre.gov.uk.mx4.fusemail.net
Recipients : fiona.riley@wyre.gov.uk
Transpor
Security :
TLS
Requested :

2/16/17 9:40:36 AM  Notify sender about unreachable recipients

Recipients : darren.tweed @hyndburn.gov.uk
New
Messageld : gfv1G9dKmf002361

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

Opportunistic

2/16/17 9:40:36 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : [10.0.0.148]
Recipients : diane.neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk
Transpo
Security nTLS
TLS

Requested : Mandatory

2/16/17 9:40:36 AM  Delivery failed to destination SMTP server

Recipients : fiona.pudge @sportengland.org
Deferred: 451 Internal resource temporarily unavailable -

Delivery failed : https://community. mimecast.com/docs/DOC- 13694451
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2/16/17 9:55:42 AM  Delivered to destination SMTP server

Hostname : eu-smtp-inbound-2.mimecast.com
Recipients : fiona.pudge @sportengland.org
Transpo
Security rtTLS
TLS

Requested :
2/16/17 9:55:42 AM  Finished delivery attempts

Opportunistic
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Diane Neville

L "

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 09 March 2017 11:37

To: '"Mark.Youlton@eastlancsccg.nhs.uk'’

Cc: Philip Dagnall; Joanne Macholc

Subject: FW: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD
Attachments: Clitheroe Market redevelopment.jpg; Higher College Farm.jpg; Land at Sykes Holt,

Mellor.pdf; Land at Time Technology Park.pdf; Mellor field adj Methodist
church.pdf; Wilpshire housing site.jpg

Hi Mark,
In confidence: this information is not in the public domain

Further to my email below, | am just following up on your acceptance to attend the duty to co-operate meeting at
Ribble Valley Council Offices next Wednesday {see email below for full details).

As promised, attached are maps showing the allocations we are currently considering, which will be set out within
ithe Reg 19 Publication Housing and Economic Development Plan. These sites are as follows:

Housing sites: site at Wilpshire
Site at Mellor

Employment:  Sykes Holt Mellor (now has planning permission for brewery/heritage centre/offices ref:
3/2016/0962)

Time Technology Park, Simonstone
Higher College Farm, Longridge

| must stress that there is no formal decision about these sites yet.

Please can you let me know as soon as possible if you have any special dietary requirements or allergies as lunch will
be provided following the meeting.

Please can you ‘reply to ali’ to this email as | work part time and so my job share partner/ other colleagues will be
able to pick up replies in my absence. Many thanks.

ind regards,

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
Vailey Borough Council Offices (Council Chamber). The meeting will be held on Wednesday 15th March

13
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

In my absence please contact my job share partner Jeanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.pov.uk

14
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MEETING DETAILS

ATTENDEES, AGENDA, PRESENTATION, SUMMARY NOTES
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Agenda
Duty to Co-operate meeting Wednesday 15" March 2017

Council Chamber- Ribble Valley Borough Council Offices 10:30am- Noon

1. Housing and Economic Development DPD - progress to date:
a. Consultation Autumn 2016
b. Summary of Representations

2. Allocations and key issues

Housing

Employment

Open Space

Draft Proposals Map

Proposed Market Redevelopment Area

Draft Town Centre Boundaries for Clitheroe, Longridge and Whalley
Draft Principal Shopping Frontages in Clitheroe

m e o0 g W

3. Formulating the Publication Version of the Plan

4. Sustainability Appraisal Process/ Habitats Regulation Assessment and progress

S. Infrastructure Delivery Plan (Urban Vision)

6. Cross Boundary issues/ other issues for consideration- participation from attendees

7. AOB
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Meeting

Ribbie Vallev BC
A Lacal Plan for Ribble Vailey 2008-2025

Duty to Co-operate

Wednesday 15% March 2017

Ribble Valiey
Borough Councll

P

Agenda

2. Allocations and key issues
|5, Assessment and progress

participation from attendees
8. Any other Business

finish by 12 noon and followed by lunch

1. Housing & Economic Development DPD — progress to date:

3. Formulating the Publication Version of the Plan
4. Sustainability Appraisal Process/ Habitats Regulation

6. Infrastructure Delivery Plan (Urban Vision)
' 7. Cross Boundary issues/other issues for consideration-

ARy Ribhea vy
m Borough Counct
"y

14/03/2017



F Housing and Economic Development DPD - progress to date:

a. Consultation Autumn 2016

* Reg 18 Issues & Options, draft Proposals Map and SA Scoping Report available
for consultation
* Sought views on;
® Clitheroe Market redevelopment area
= Draft TC boundaries - Clitheroe, Longridge, Whalley
= Draft Principal shopping frontages in Clitheroe
= Existing Open Space designations
* Draft settlement boundaries
® 9 housing sites options in 3 smaller settlements
= 4 economic and employment land options
= Draft Proposals Map
® SA Scoping report
* Plus limited Call for sites

Ribble valley 8C Ribbie Valiey
A Local Plan for Ribble Valley 2008-2028 E =

AT .

1. Housing and Economic Development DPD — progress to date:
b. Summary of Representations

114 responses received. Main issues:

= approach to housing residuals;

* settlement boundary in specific locations

* gpen space designations in specific locations

* Hammond Ground

* Comments on housing and employment land options

In addition, 33 sites submitted as “Call for sitas”

¢ 23 residential

* 4 employment

* 4 mixed {employment/residential)

* 1 health/sociat care/care housing

* Housing/redevelopment of golf club

mostwere of statesnd tocation bayond scopsof OPD

Ribble Valley
Borough Councit

w o

14/03/2017



1. Housmg and Economlc Development DPD :
Reg 18 Qutcomes:

Reg Plan 19 will; :

¢ reflect need to get wheole plan in place

= reflect SA outcomes

* address(small and diminishing) outstanding requirements
¢ reflect Core Strategy framework

* not seek to revisit evidence base of recently adopted C5

| Ribble Valley BC Fiibtie Valley
A Lgcal Plan for Ribble Valley 20038-2023 % § ;

it P

TR ——

2. Hous.ir-{g and Economic Development DPD :
Reg 19 Plan:

Scope of policies limited to:

¢ 2 housing allocations - Mellor and Wilpshire
* 3 employment allocations

* Retail allocations:

- Clitheroe Market redevelopment

- Main Centre Boundaries
* Open Space sites outside defined settlements
Traveller Sites (additional criteria only)

S Rbble Valiey
Barouph Counct

et a3

14/03/2017



2a. Potential housing allocations:

Mellor

i
!
f‘,
e
Wmark
paett
=
-

L\ 50

-

| Ribble Valley BC

DA Rible Valley

‘ ALocal Plan for Rilshie Valley 20082028 ey
2a. Potential housing allocations: Wilpshire
i :
£S5 /r /
{2
£S5 \
o
I8 Z\f”
\'\\,_ _r_{'l.
T DA Rebk 3
Bor

14/03/2017



Ribble Valley BC
A Local Plan for Ribble Vailey 2008-2023

2b, Potentialemploymer;{ allocations: S.yke.sui-.l;l-t-;_li}lellor

Ribbla Ve
ﬁ Bua.-ghanceymnt

2b. Potential employment allocations: TIME, Simonstone
! .
v d
4
P Y —
— e e —_— — e = S— |

14/03/2017



2b. Potential employment allocations: Higher College Farm,
Longridge

H p=- =
iy =
4
?
i
Ribble Valley BC 8%, Rivie valey
A Local Plan for Ribble Valley 2008 2028 oo

Any questions?

14/03/2017



Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate meeting

Wednesday 15" March 2017 10:30am-12pm

Attendees:

Ribble Valley Borough Council: Colin Hirst

Ribble Valley Borough Council: Diane Neville

Ribble Valley Borough Council: Joanne Macholc

Ribble Valley Borough Council: Phil Dagnall

Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council: David Proctor
Burnley Borough Council: Pete Milward

Craven District Council: Matthew Collins

Hyndburn Borough Council: Darren Tweed

Lancaster City Council: Henry Cumbers

Preston City Council: Christina Marginson

Pendle Borough Council: John Halton

Pendle Borough Council: Jonathan Dicken

South Ribble Borough Council: Steven Brown

Lancashire County Council (Planning): Richard Sharples
Lancashire County Council (Highways/ transport): Helen Norman
The Wildlife Trust: John Lamb

United Utilities: Jenny Hope

Lancashire Fire and Rescue Service: Michael Spencer
Lancashire Constabulary/Police: Davina Helm

East Lancashire Clinical Commissioning Group: Mark Youlton
Urban Vision (on behalf of RVBC): Duncan McCorquodale
Urban Vision (on behalf of RVBC): Melanie Craven

Summary notes of meeting.
Introductions, purpose of the meeting/ agenda outlined by CH.

CH (RVBC) ran through PowerPoint of work to date on Reg 18 moving to Reg 19. Outlined
that the approach is simple and will result in a complete LDF suite and an up to date
Proposals Map. Slides of proposed allocation sites at Publication stage shown. Outlined
that the considered sites for allocation for housing are in Mellor and Wilpshire and for
allocation for employment- Sykes Holt (now has PP), TIME Simonstone and Higher College
Farm Longridge. CH explained how other sites are still being brought forward through the
planning application process (even in areas where no residual requirement/ need remains).
It is anticipated that Reg 19 Publication stage will go to Members for approval in April 2017,
RV is committed to a housing review within 5 years from adoption and the AMR will consider
housing delivery and indicate review timetable and evidence base review.

DP (BwDBC) gquestion: Where is the policy framework for dealing with ad hoc development
enquiries in the locations there is not a residual requirement? CH explained how the Core
Strategy sets out this framework and provides the policies to deal with (CH outlined the
Development Strategy set out in the Core Strategy (i.e. DS1 and DMG2)) but also
highlighted that the housing numbers are not a maximum. There is a possibility that high



numbers of housing in excess of the requirements could potentially push the plan into an
early review.

DP (BwD) went on to say that there is the potential for development in Ribble Valley
impacting on development elsewhere (i.e. in BwD). May need to be some debate over how
other areas could take some of the RV pressures. CH set out that the challenge is to stem
the flow in the face of NPPF seeking to boost supply.

DM (Urban Vision). Highlighted the upcoming national review into objectively assessed
need.

JM (RVBC) explained how delivery isn't taking place on all of the committed sites so there is
a backlog to meet and the 5 year supply is marginal.

MS (Lancs. Fire & Rescue). Fire provision for the area is based in Ribble Valley and
Preston. Responds to planned development. Focus on the main settlements (as set out in

the Core Strategy) is the best fit. There needs to be higher level discussion about where fire
resources need to be.

CH (RVBC) RV has to work across 3 Clinical Commissioning Group areas in terms of health
provision.

DH (Police). Stated best to be involved at early stages so they are aware of what possible
developments are in the pipeline. Also raised the issue of depleted resources and the need
to raise issues at Senior/ Chief Exec level.

JH (United Utilities): UU cant gain benefits from CIL — funding comes from customer bills-
and their funding works on 5 year blocks (AMPs -at the moment up to 2020 and are already
working on the next funding request at the moment). Therefore, UU stated that as soon as
they know about strategic sites the better. Ideally needs to run alongside the Development
Plan process but this is not often possible due to differing time frames. UU appreciate
confidentiality. There is a team of 5 staff. There is also a possible disconnect between what
we see as a strategic site (such as Standen) and actually the cumulative effect of piecemeal
applications can effectively create a scale of development which is equal to or greater than
that of a strategic site (CH mentioned Calderstones as an example). Six month reviews now
happen with LPAs and UU.

CIL - only two districts have CIL in place (Preston CC and South Ribble)

DM & MC (Urban Vision): Infrastructure Delivery Plan — Outlined that the bones of the IDP
document will go out alongside the reg. 18 doc and the full IDP will be ready for submission
stage. The IDP will bring up to date information on critical infrastructure provision (and
need) but it will also be looking forward to the CS/ Plan review. The IDP needs to
demonstrate continuing delivery but urban vision need to know if there are any cross
boundary issues.

JL (Wildlife Trust): Talked about Green and Blue infrastructure. CH asked if there are any
specific issues. JL slated RV doesn't have an environmental policy or a specific Gl strategy
i.e. how people use the green spaces. Stated RV may not understand all the terms and that
LWT can help with this. Cross boundary issues- wildlife networks/ species/ habitats move
and don’t necessarily follow boundaries. Species protection policy is good. RV needs to

2



provide opportunity for and promote mitigation. JL raised National Accessible Greenspace
Standards- he stated that there will be some areas of RV that don't have access o the 2ha
Greenspace sites. Stated the Wildlife Trust will work proactively with any LPAs.

SB (South Ribble)- Cross-boundary issues: LEP/ LDO's/ current working together. In
relation to BAE, stated there are no specific issues around this other than considering
highways implications. SB asked about new access to Sykes Holt and CH confirmed this is
off the existing mini roundabout and delivery is underway.

MC (Craven)- Cross-boundary issues: Share the AONB and how this is dealt with is
probably the main issue. Development of single policy is probably further down the line (as
confirmed by/agree with Lancaster CC)

JH (Pendle)- Cross-boundary issues: AONB, traffic on the A682 but no major issues.

HN (LCC)- Cross boundary issues: Consideration of A59 remains on-going. Will comment
on strategic proposals but need to consider the cumulative impact.

DP (BwD)- Cross boundary issues: Building further on the question raised earlier, DP
considers that the HED DPD could have a specific DM Policy (policy hooks for sustainable
development). The proposed Wilpshire allocation site is supported but specifics should be
discussed between BwD and RV relating to roads/ Brownhill roundabout etc. BwD also
stated that they will be going into a review of their Local Plan (CS) within the next 12 months.

PM (Burnley) ~ Cross boundary issues: Flooding defences in Padiham (impact down-stream
on Whalley) is the main issue for us to work on, with some element of traffic considerations.
They are interested in the proposed employment allocation being considered at TIME,
Simonstone. Burnley will begin consultation on their allocations document on 12 May.

DT (Hyndburn)- Cross boundary issues: As with BwD the main concern relates to RV
getting more housing over and about the current numbers and also considers that we a
specific DM policy could be incorporated into the HED DPD to address this. There is also a
minor issue in terms of cumulative impact on the highways network (A680 to J7 of M65).

CM (Preston) — Cross boundary issues: The only issue raised related to the affordable
housing policies in Preston being different from those in RV. RVBC housing team is working
with Preston on this issue. Preston also confirmed that it took 2years to get CIL in place

HC (Lancaster)- Cross boundary issues: The only real issue relates to AONB.

MY (E Lancs CCG)- Issues: Funding is based upon registered practices. 1/3 of GPs are
looking to retire with minimal GPs coming through (many don’t want to work more than 9-5
and prefer to work in cities rather than rural practises). Within 3-4 years the health and care
system will need to be totally different. The Greenspace networks will be important in
challenging sedentary lifestyles and planning can pick up the prevention agenda.  There
are 24,000 patients in Clitheroe (2 practises) which are expecting another 4-5,000 patients.
GPs cant continue to handle the numbers and there is no way of physically extending the

current building so new alternatives may need to be looked at, such as sharing police
stations, fire stations etc. for example.
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FOLLOW UP LETTERS AND EMAILS TO BOTH ATTENDEES AND NON
ATTENDEES
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RIBBLE VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

please ask for; Council Offices
direct line: 01200 414570 Church Walk

e-mail: Philip.Dagnall@ribblevalley.gov.uk CLITHEROE

Lancashire BB7 2RA
my ref. HEDPD/dtoc1
your ref: Switchboard: 01200 425111

Fax: 01200 414488
date: 24" March 2017 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Steven,

following our recent duty to co-operate meeting regarding the Housing and Economic
Development DPD (HEDPD) on Wednesday 15" March we thought that, rather than
send a generic summary of all issues raised by everyone, we would respond to
individual attendees setting out for mutual record the particular points we consider you
raised with us at the meeting.

You mentioned that there were no particular issues to raise regarding the BAe site at
Samlesbury where the LDO is working satisfactorily. You also asked about the
highways situation around the Sykes Holt proposed employment allocation and we
confirmed that this will be via the existing mini roundabout as agreed with the Highways
authority via a planning permission. Delivery of this site is now underway.

We really appreciate your attendance at the meeting and look forward to your continued
involvement on the development of the HEDPD.

Yours sincerely, Phil Dagnall, Forward Planning.

Chief Executive: Marshal Scott CPFA
Directors: John Heap B.Eng. C. Eng. MICE, Jane Pearson CPFA
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RIBBLE VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

please ask for: Council Offices
direct line: 01200 414570 Church Walk
CLITHEROE

e-mail: Philip.Dagnall@ribblevalley.gov.uk

my ref: HEDPD/dtoc1
your ref: Switchboard: 01200 425111

Fax: 01200 414488
date: 24" March 2017 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Lancashire BB7 2RA

Dear Christina,

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

The only cross boundary issue that was raised related to the affordable housing policies
in Preston being different to those in Ribble Valley and we confirm that RVBC housing
team is currently working with Preston on this matter. You also confirmed that it took
Preston two years to get a CIL in place.

We really appreciated your attendance at the meeting and look forward to your
continued involvement in the development of the HEDPD.

Yours sincerely,

Phil Dagnall, Forward Planning

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

. e . CLITHERQE
e-mail: Philip.Dagnall@ribblevalley.gov.uk Lancashire BB7 2RA
my ref: HEDPD/dtoc1
T Switchboard: 01200 425111

Fax: 01200 414488
date: 24" March 2017 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Matthew,

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

You indicated that the main cross boundary issue for Craven is the shared AONB. You
mentioned the possible development of a single policy agreed by all the AONB LPAs as
a future consideration.

We really appreciate your attendance at the meeting and look forward to your continued
involvement on the development of the HEDPD.

Yours sincerely, Phil Dagnall, Forward Planning

Chief Executive: Marshal Scott CFFA
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

Dear Henry,

following our recent duty to co-operate meeting regarding the Housing and Economic
Development DPD (HEDPD) on Wednesday 15™ March we thought that, rather than
send a generic summary of all issues raised by everyone, we would respond to
individual attendees setting out for mutual record the particular points we consider you
raised with us at the meeting.

We confirm that Ribble Valley do not have any specific comments to make on your
Local Plan at this stage.

Just to reiterate (as discussed) Ribble Valley considers itself a distinct housing market
area. In addition we recognise the potential opportunity for a common approach to
planning within the Forest of Bowland AONB and would be happy to discuss this further,
as appropriate.

Many thanks again for making the journey over to Clitheroe to attend our Duty to Co-

operate meeting and we look forward to your continued involvement in the development
of the HEDPD.

Yours sincerely,

Phil Dagnall, Forward Planning.

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

. - : CLITHEROE
e-mail: Philip.Dagnall@ribblevalley.gov.uk Lancashire BB7 2RA
my ref: HEDPD/dtoc1
your ref: Switchboard: 01200 425111

Fax: 01200 414488
date: 24" March 2017 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear John,

following our recent duty to co-operate mesting regarding the Housing and Economic
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

You mentioned that we need to liaise over the AONB, as other Councils with an AONB
involvement also raised, and also the implications of proposed development on traffic on
the A682 but we felt that there appeared to be no major issues at this stage.

We really appreciate you attendance at the meeting and look forward to your continued
involvement in the HEDPD.

Yours sincerely, Phil dagnall, Forward Planning

Chlef Executive: Marshal Scott CPFA
Directors: John Heap 8 Eng. C. Eng. MICE, Jane Pearson CPFA
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
your ref: Swilchboard: 01200 425111

Fax: 01200 414488
date: 24" March 2017 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Davina,

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

You raised with us the need for you to be involved at the early stages of a plan's
development and also the LPA's on going planning application system to consider any
implications for your future service provision. You also mentioned on-going budgetary
constraints on your forward service delivery and the need for you to raise these at
Senior or Chief Executive level. Our consultants at Urban Vision who were also present
at the meeting will be in touch regarding your contribution to the Infrastructure Delivery
Plan that we are currently preparing as a part of the evidence base for the DPD.

We really appreciate you attendance at the meeting and look forward to yopur
continuing involvement in the development of the HEDPD.

Yours sincerely, Phil Dagnall, Forward Planning

Chief Executive: Marshal Scott CPFA
Directors: John Heap B Eng. C. Eng. MICE, Jane Pearson CPFA
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

Dear Jenny,

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

You mentioned that United Utilities (UU) cannot access any CIL monies for funding
necessary water and sewerage provision, funding having to come through customers’
bills. UU’s investment comes within 5 year AMPs, the current one running to 2020 and
the next AMP is currently being developed. It would be desirable if the AMPs could be
on the same timeframes as LPAs plans but this has proved to be very difficult to
achieve. Within that context UU wish to know about strategic sites as soon as possible.

You also commented on the possible disconnect with AMPs that cumulative
development of several sites below the strategic threshold could cause. UU will
endeavour to liaise with individual LPAs on a 6 monthly time frame to help allay the
above situation.

Our consultants at Urban Vision, who were also present at the meeting, will be in touch
with you as a part of their work on the Infrastructure Delivery Plan they are preparing as
a part of the HEDPD’s evidence base.

We really appreciate UU’s attendance and contribution to the meeting and look forward
to their continued involvement in the development of the HEDPD.

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
date: 24™ March 2017 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

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

You mentioned that you did not think that RVBC have an environmental policy, which
we consider that we do through the Core Strategy and its associated Development
Management policies. Associated with this was the comment that RVBC does not have
a Green Infrastructure Strategy which would help articulate how people use green
spaces and offered to assist RVBC in defining necessary terms within the technical
vocabulary of such matters.

In terms of cross boundary issues you mentioned that, while specific site and species
protections are apparent in the Core Strategy and the Proposals Maps that are
associated with the HEDPD, wider habitats networks don’t necessarily follow Council
boundaries and also need to be considered.

You also mentioned that you preferred the English Nature recommended Accessible
Natural Greenspace standards and felt that there may be areas in Ribble Valley that do
not have access to the 2 hectare standard.

You stated that the Trust will work proactively with LPAs and we are happy to continue
to liaise on these matiers.

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
date: 24"™ March 2017 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Michael,

following our recent duty to cooperate meeting regarding the Housing and Economic
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

You mentioned that Fire and Rescue provision is based on a wider geography than
Ribble Valley and also includes Preston and that your involvement with the planning
system in terms of consultations is based on reacting to planning permissions with the
main focus on developmenits in the main settlements. You also felt that there needs to
be higher level discussions about where future Fire and Rescue facilities need to be
located in the light of future planned development. We mentioned that our consultants
will be in touch regarding your feedback into our forthcoming Infrastructure
Development Plan which will be a part of the evidence base for the HEDPD.

We really appreciate your attendance and continued involvement in the development of
the HEDPD.

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
my ref; HEDPD/dtoc1
your ref: Switchboard: 01200 425111

Fax: 01200 414488
date: 24" March 2017 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Peter,

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

You mentioned as a cross boundary issue the flood defences at Padiham and their
positive downstream effects on places in Ribble Valley. You are also interested in the
proposed Time employment allocation and its effect on traffic around the Simonstome
and Shuttleworth area. You also indicated that Burnley will begin consultation on an
allocations DPD on 12'" May 2017.

We'd like to thank you again for attending and look forward to yoyur continued
involvement in the development of the HEDPD.

Yours sincerely, Phil Dagnall, Forward Planning

Chief Executive: Marshal Scolt CPFA
Directors: John Heap B.Eng. C. Eng. MICE, Jane Pearson CPFA



AT e AR TS I S

_mm m m = s
- = = B
= i
JEE g BN Ny [ ] ™~ = '
g m
EE | .l._q" . o
(- u
=
l.q ||l.l- E g = =® u n —
I I

= = . u e im0

I Agmm o 2 mm ﬂLﬂl m N " == W
1 | N - .

- R -k = =
.--.--I-I l;.du :_-. u EEm N
ﬂr-u— = EEE B mE E = J--

-mE N - u B g u B EEmEE
= U [ ] -

EmE = [ [ [iiem m i o

> B sy = =



RIBBLE VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

please ask for: Council Offices
direct line: 01200 414570 Church Walk
e-mail: Philip.Dganall@ribblevalley.gov.uk O A Ra
my ref. HEDPD/dioc1
your ref: Switchboard: 01200 425111

Fax: 01200 414488
. I
date: 24" March 2017 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Helen,

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

You mentioned that consideration of the effect of development on the A5 remains on-
going. You also stated that you will comment on strategic proposals but will also keep
in view the cumulative impact of smaller developments on the local highway network.

Our consultants at Urban Vision, who also attended the meeting, will be in touch with

you regarding the work they are doing on an Infrastructure Delivery Plan to underpin the
HEDPD's evidence base.

We really appreciate your attendance and look forward to your continued involvement in
shaping the HEDPD.

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
direct line: 01200 414570 gIC}J_I[::-’hEVRVSIIé
e-mail: Philip.Dagnali@ribblevalley.gov.uk Lancashire BB7 2RA
my ref: HEDPD/dtoc1
your ref: 24" March 2017 Switchboard: 01200 425111

Fax: 01200 414488

date: www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Richard,

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

You did not raise any particular points with us at this stage. We really appreciate your

attendance and look forward o your continued contribution to the finalisation of the
HEDPD.

Yours sincerely, Phil Dagnall, Forward Planning

Chief Executive: Marshal Scotl CPFA
Direclors: John Heap B.Eng. C. Eng. MICE, Jane Pearson CPFA
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RIBBLE VALLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL

please ask for: Council Offices
direct line: 01200 414570 Church Walk

e-mail: Philip.Dagnall@ribblevalley.gov.uk STHERQE

Lancashire BB7 2RA
my ref: HEDPD/dtoc1
your ref: Swilchboard: 01200 425111

Fax: 01200 414488
date: 24" March 2017 www ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Darren,

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

You raised with us the concern, similar to that raised by Blackburn with Darwen, that
increased housing development in Ribble Valley could adversely impact on regeneration
within Hyndburn and you felt that a specific Development Management policy could be
inserted into the HEDPD to address this.

You also raised the cross boundary issue of the cumulative impact of development on
the highway network, specifically the A680 to junction 7 of the M65.

We really appreciate your attendance at the meeting and look forward to your continued
involvement on the development of the HEDPD.

Yours sincerely, Phil Dagnall, Forward Planning

Chief Executive; Marshal Scott CPFA
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
dale: 24" March 2017 www ribblevalley.gov.uk

Dear Mark,

following our recent duty to co-operate meeting regarding the Housing and Economic
Development DPD (HEDPD) on Wednesday 15" March we thought that, rather than
send a generic summary of all issues raised by everyone, we would respond {o
individual attendees setting out for mutual record the particular points we consider you
raised with us at the meeting.

Colin Hirst raised the point that in engaging with health related planning issues means
contacting three separate CCGs that together provide services to Ribble Valley
residents and that this can be a complex process.

You raised important points about the funding and potential future provision of GP
services in the area. You stated that a significant number of existing GPs are
approaching retirement and there may be issues in recruiting their replacements as
many newer GPs prefer more regular hours and to work in cities rather than the
countryside. These, and other emerging issues, will mean that the national and locai
health and care system will be totally different in three to four years’ time.

In terms of Ribble Valley health provision the current 24,000 patients that are serviced
by the two Clitheroe based GP practices will be augmented by another 4 to 5,000 over
the plan period. This is likely to mean that the current premises will become inadequate
as they cannot easily be extended and that new models of provision, such as co-
locating with police, fire or other services will need to be explored. This is very useful to
us and our consultants who are developing the Council's Infrastructure Development
Plan which will underpin the final HEDPD.

You also mentioned the importance of Greenspace networks in challenging the effects
of modern sedentary lifestyles and their impacts on public health, which will feed into
our provision and protection of Ribble Valley's open spaces in the HEDPD.

Our consultants at Urban Vision, who were also present at ihe meeting, will be in touch

with you as a part of their work on the Inirastructure Delivery Plan they are preparing as
a part of the HEDPD's evidence base.

We really appreciate your attendance at the meeting and your continued involvement in
the development of the HEDPD.

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

e-mail; Philip.Dagnall@ribblevalley.gov.uk
your ref: Switchboard: 01200 425111

th Fax: 01200 414488
date: 24" March 2017 www.ribblevalley.gov.uk

Lancashire BB7 2RA

Dear David,

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

In terms of your point about the policy framework for dealing with ad hoc development in
locations that do not have a residual requirement we felt that this would be dealt with
through existing adopted Core Strategy policies such as DS1 and DMG2 within the
basic premise that overall housing numbers are not a maximum figure. We also
mentioned that there is the possibility that an early plan review could be triggered by
housing applications significantly in excess of current requirements.

You also raised the point that there is the potential for development in Ribble Valley to
impact on development levels elsewhere, including in Blackburn and that there may
need to be some debate about how other areas could take some of the development
pressures from Ribble Valley. Colin Hirst replied that there is an overall challenge to
address the flow of development within Ribble Valley in the face of the fact that the
NPPF is seeking to specifically boost supply.

You also mentioned that the HEDPD could contain specific policy hooks for sustainable
development and you re -iterated the issues of the impacts on local roads that would
flow from the potential Wilpshire housing allocation near Brownhill that you recently
raised at our Regulation 18 consultation in 2016. You also mentioned that Blackburn
with Darwen will be beginning a formal review of its Local Plan within the next year.

Chief Executive: Marshal Scolt CPFA
Directors: John Heap B.Eng. C. Eng. MICE, Jane Pearson CPFA






From: Joanne Macholc

To: emilv.hrvean@english-heritage,org.uk; “aillian.lavbourn@historicenqland.org.uk™;
“northwest@historicengland.org,uk”

Subject: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate

Date: 28 March 2017 17:07:19

Attachments: [mage001.png

Dear Colleagues
Duty to Co-operate

At the recent Duty to Co-operate meeting held at Ribble Valley Borough Council Offices on

Wednesday 15" March 2017, the Council outlined progress on the Housing and Economic
Development DPD. This included a discussion between respective parties about matters of cross
boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters.

As you were unable to attend the meeting, | am writing to ensure that co-operation between our
organisations continues in a positive manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to
meet with you or a member of your team at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues
which you feel may be appropriate.

Building upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19
Publication Version of the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out
allocations for housing and employment land amongst other key issues.

If you do not consider that a meeting is necessary, please could | request that you reply to this
email setting out your position and confirm that you are satisfied that we have met each other’s
duty to co-operate.

|”

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are
taking leave at various points over the next two weeks,

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Machalc BSc{Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200

Email: jpanna machole@ribblevailey.gov.uk
Please note my normal working paitern is: afl day Monday and Tuesday; and Weds morning. In my absence please

contact my job share partner diane neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click harg

T R%. Ribble Valley
Borough Council

www nbbigvaley govuk






From: Joanne Macholg

To: “kate wheeler@natyralenatand.org uk™; consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
Cc: Diane Neville; Colin Hirst

Subject: Housing and Economic Development OPD: Duty to Co-operate

Date: 28 March 2017 17.09:53

Attachments: imaged01.png

Dear Colleagues
Duty to Co-operate

At the recent Duty to Co-operate meeting held at Ribble Valley Borough Council Offices on

Wednesday 15 March 2017, the Council outlined progress on the Housing and Economic
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
Publication Version of the Housing and Economic Developrment DPD, which will set out
allocations for housing and employment land amongst other key issues,

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
taking leave at various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Macholc BSc(Hons), Dip TP, MRTP! | Senior Pianning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200
Email

Please nole my normal workmg pattern is all da y Monday and Tuesday; and Weds morming. In my absence please
conract my Jn:ob share partner diang i

Ribble Valley
Borough Council

wyan nhblevalley gov uk






From: Joanne Macholc

To: Zthecoalauthority-planning@coal.gov,uk”

Cc: Diane Neville; Colin Hirst

Subject: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
bate: 29 March 2017 11:30:00

Attachments: imaged01.0ng

FAQ: Deb Roberts
Dear Deb
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
duty to co-operate,

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are
taking leave at various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Machole BS¢(Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200
Email;

Please note my normal working pattern is: all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds merning. In my absence please

contact my job share partner digpe.neville@ribblevaliey.gov.uk
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

Ribble Valley
Borough Council

www nbblevalley govuk
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From: Joanne Macholc

To: “Warrep.hifton@highwavsengland.co.uk®

Ce: Colin Hirst; Diane Neville

Subject: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Date:; 29 March 2017 12:08:58

Attachments: imageQ{1.ong

Dear Warren
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
organisations continues in a positive manner. | thank you for the information you have already
provided in relation to the proposed additional housing and employment sites and your views
about their impact on the strategic road network. If you consider it appropriate, | would like to
offer further opportunity to meet with you or a member of your team at a time of your
canvenience to discuss any relevant issues.

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
email setting out your position and confirm that you are satisfied that we have met each other's
duty to co-operate.

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are
taking leave at various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Machole BSc(Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200

Email: Joanne.macholc@ribblgvalley.govuk

Please note my normal working paltern is. all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morning. In my absence please

contact my job share partner diane neville@ribblevaliev.gov.uk
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

Ribble Valley
Borough Council

)
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www nbblevalley govuk






From: loance Macholc

To: Anne Storah (AnpeStorah@rossendalebe.gov.uk); “Adrian Smith”
Subject: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Date: 28 March 2017 17:04:00

Attachments: image001.ong

Dear Anne and Adrian

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
boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters,

As you were unable to attend the meeting, | am writing to ensure that co-operation between our
organisations continues in a positive manner and 1 would like to offer further opportunity to
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

Joanne Macholg

Joanne Machalc BSc(Hons}, Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200

Email jpanne macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Please note my normal working pattern is. all day Monday and Tuesday; and Weds morning. In my absence please

contact my job share partner diane.neville@ribblevaliev.gov.ufk
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

% Ribble Valley
Borough Council

www nbbievaliey gov uk






From: Joanne Macholc

To: Glaister, Julle (ulie.ofgister@fyide.gov.uk)

Ce: Colin Hirst; Diane Neville

Subject: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Date: 28 March 2017 17:01:18

Attachments: imageG01.png

Dear Julie
Duty to Co-operate

At the recent Duty to Co-operate meeting held at Ribble Valley Barough Council Offices on

Wednesday 15N March 2017, the Council outlined progress on the Housing and Economic
Development DPD. This included a discussion between respective parties about matters of cross
boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters.

As you were unable to attend the meeting, because of your forthcoming Local Plan Examination,
| am writing to ensure that co-operation between our organisations continues in a positive
manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with you or a member of your team
at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be appropriate.

Building upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19
Publication Version of the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out
allocations for housing and employment fand amongst other key issues.

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

| hope the Examination of your plan goes well in the meantime.

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

Jeanne Macholc BSc(Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200
Email:

Please note my normal working paliern is: all day Monday and Tuesday; and Weds moming. In my absence please

contact my job share partner diane.nevifle@ribblevaliey. gov.uk
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

e Ribble Valley
g=ad  Borough Council

wiw nbblevaliey govuk






Joanne Macholc

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 13:13

To: TownPlanningLNW@networkrail.co.uk

Subject: Housing and Economic Development DPD; Duty to Co-operate

Dear Colleagues
Duty to Co-operate: Network Rail/Northern Rail

At the recent Duty to Co-operate meeting held at Ribble Valley Borough Council Offices on Wednesday 15" March
2017, the Council outlined progress on the Housing and Economic Development DPD. This included a discussion
between respective parties about matters of cross boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters.

As you were unable to attend the meeting, | am writing to ensure that co-operation between our organisations
continues in a positive manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with you or a member of your
team at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be appropriate. If you do not consider

that a meeting is necessary, please could | request that you reply to this email setting out your position and confirm
that you are satisfied that we have met each other’'s duty to co-operate.

Building upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19 Publication Version of
the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out allocations for housing and employment land
amongst other key issues and will carry out formal consultation in due course.

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are taking leave at
various points over the next two weeks,

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Macholc BSciHons), Dip TP, KRTP! | Senicr Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Barough Council
Tel: 01200 413200

Email jpanne macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Yease note my normal working patiern is: all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morning. In my absence please contac! my job share pariner
dane.neville@yribblevaliey.gov.uk

For information on the adopted Core Sirategy click here

s Ribble Valley
8L Borough Council

sy nbbievadey govuk
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Joanne Macholc

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 13:09

To: n.grid@amecfw.com

Ce Colin Hirst; Diane Neville

Subject: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Dear Sir/Madam

Duty to Co-operate: National Grid

At the recent Duty to Co-operate meeting held at Ribble Valley Borough Council Offices on Wednesday 15" March
2017, the Council outlined progress on the Housing and Ecenomic Development DPD. This included a discussion
between respective parties about matters of cross boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters.

As you were unable to attend the meeting on behalf of National Grid, | am writing to ensure that co-operation
between our organisations continues in a positive manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with
you or a member of your team at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be
appropriate. If you do not consider that a meeting is necessary, please could | request that you reply to this email
setting out your position and confirm that you are satisfied that we have met each other’s duty to co-operate.

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
various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Machole BSc{Hons), Dip TP, MRTP! | Senicr Planning Officer | Rikble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200

!mail- jpanne macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Please nots my normal working pattern is: all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds moming. In my absance please contact miy job share pariner
diane.nevilte@ribblevalley. gov.uk
For infermation on the adopted Core Stralegy click here

N s 45

¥; Ribble Valley
¢ Borough Council

v nbblevalley govuk



A — g ——— —-—-_-—l—-—--r—“

migmss = e
= EE= BN g
0 =l =
- . =
i = C
= =
"R N N A W
" = = o hmes 2= " "mm = By
mem wm mefd sam = e = B mEm N =
N "= = nmE - n nE, =
BN N N § BN B [N EEEE N e " = m . C
EEEE § F-l - = -
... ﬂ'ﬂ-l" :ﬂ:l-ll- 1 A | ||
-_ I’I__- e S Selwes B W 1 W = - -
N BN e el AN NN g
In mree | oeeees m w mmEE 1 = B IEN = I =EE man
= E mpgm e Igu H NN B - - T
= = = - T
CN - = -
] -
T
- =
=



Joanne Macholc

. _____________________________________________

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 13:00

To: 'neil. mcclymont@enwl.co.uk’

Cc: Diane Neville; Colin Hirst

Subject: FW: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Dear Neil

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

You were unable to attend the meeting, but have kindly provided comments on the proposed sites that are being
considered for allocation. | am writing to ensure that co-operation between our organisations continuesin a
positive manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with you or 2 member of your team at a time
of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be appropriate. If you do not consider that a meeting

is necessary, please could | request that you reply to this email setting out your position and confirm that you are
satisfied that we have met each other’s duty to co-operate.

Building upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19 Publication Version of
the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out allocations for housing and employment land
amongst other key issues and formal consultation will take place in due course.,

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are taking leave at
various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

toanne Machele BSce(Hons). Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Jel. 01200 413200

Email: joanne.macholc@ribblevaliey. gov.uk

Plaase nate my normal working pattarn is: all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morning. In my absence please contact my job shars partner
diana.neville@ribblgvaliey gov.uk

For information on the adopled Core Etrategy click here

e Ribble Valley
g g Borough Council
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Joanne Macholc

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 12:41

To: Richard Sharples (Richard.Sharples@lancashire.gov.uk)

Cc: Colin Hirst; Diane Neville

Subject: FW: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Dear Richard

Duty to Co-operate

At the recent Duty to Co-operate meeting held at Ribble Valley Borough Council Offices on Wednesday 15™ March
2017, the Council outlined progress on the Housing and Economic Development DPD. This included a discussion
between respective parties about matters of cross boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters. 1 am not
aware that you raised any such matters from a LCC minerals and waste perspective.

Please could you confirm whether my understanding is correct? | should also be grateful if you would confirm
whether you are satisfied that our respective organisations have met each other's duty to co-operate.

JIding upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19 Publication Version of
the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out allocations for housing and employment land
amongst other key issues and will undertake formal consultation in due course.

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are taking leave at
various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Macholc BSc(Hons), Dip TP. MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribbla Valley Borough Counci!
Tel: 01208 413200

Email joanne.macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Please nole my normal working pattern is' all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morning. In my absence please contact my job share partner
ana.nevillei@ribblevallay.gov. uk

ror information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

Ribble Valley
Borough Council

vovav ibblevaley gov uk
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Joanne Macholc

L~

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 12:35

To: NWNorthPlanning (CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk)

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

You were unable to attend the meeting but have kindly provided information in relation to sites which the Council is
proposing for allocation. ) am now writing to ensure that co-operation between our organisations continues in a
bositive manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with you or a member of your team at a time
of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be appropriate. 1f you do not consider that a meeting

5 necessary, please could | request that you reply to this email setting out your position and confirm that you are
satisfied that we have met each other’s duty to co-operate.

Building upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19 Publication Version of
the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out allocations for housing and employment land
amongst other key issues and formal consultation will follow in due course.

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are taking leave at
various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

anne Macholc BSc{Hons). Dip TP. MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
1 012060 413200

Email. jpanne.macholc@ribblevalley.qov.uk

Pfease note my | norma! working partam is: all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morning  In my absence please contact my job shara pariner

; Ribble VaIIey
Borough Council
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Joanne Macholc

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 12:15

To: ‘carl.bunnage@northyorks.gov.uk’

Cc Colin Hirst; Diane Neville

Subject: FW: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Dear Carl

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
1am at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be appropriate, whilst noting the
comments in your email of 8" March that the sites currently under consideration are unlikely to raise significant
cross boundary strategic issues. If you do not consider that a meeting is necessary, please could | request that you

reply to this email setting out your position and confirm that you are satisfied that we have met each other's duty to
co-operate.

Building upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19 Publication Version of
the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out allocations for housing and employment land
amongst other key issues and formal consultation will follow in due course,

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are taking leave at
various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

soanne Macholc BSe(Hons}, Dip TP, MRTPI | Sen'or Planning Officer | Ribhle Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200
Email: jpanne.macholc@ribblevalley.qov.uk

Fleasa note my normal working pattern is: all day Menday and Tussday, and Weds moming. in my absence please contact my job share partnsr
diane.neville@ribblevallay.gov.uk

For information on the adopted Core Sirategy click here

it Ribble Valley
pTIL Borough Council
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Joanne Macholc

L -~

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 12:.09

To: 'Warren.hilton@highwaysengland.co.uk’

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
continues in a positive manner. | thank you for the information you have already provided in relation to the
proposed additional housing and employment sites and your views about their impact on the strategic road
network. If you consider it appropriate, | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with you or a member of
your team at a time of your convenience to discuss any relevant issues.

Building upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19 Publication Version of
the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out allocations for housing and employment land
amongst other key issues,

If you do not consider that a meeting is necessary, please could | request that you reply to this email setting out your
position and confirm that you are satisfied that we have met each other’s duty to co-operate.

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are taking leave at
various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

‘vanne Macholc

Joanne Macholc BSc{Haons), Dip TP, MRTP! | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Velley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200

Email: jpaone.macholc@ribbievalley. gov.uk

Pigase note my normal working pattern s all day Monday and Tuesday; and Wads moming. In my absence please contact my job share pariner
diane_newite@ribblavalley.qov.uk

For information on the adopted Core Strategy click hera

=" Ribble Valley
¢ Borough Council
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Joanne Macholc
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From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 11:30

To; ‘thecoalauthority-planning@coal.gov.uk’

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

hs you were unable to attend the meeting, | am writing to ensure that co-operation between our organisations
continues in a positive manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with you or a member of your
team at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be appropriate.

Building upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19 Publication Version of
the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out allocations for housing and employment land
amongst other key issues.

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

‘oanne Macholc

Joanne Macholc BSc(Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel 01200 413200

Email: jpanne.macholc@ribblevalley.oov.uk

Pigase note my normal working paltern is: all day Monday and Tuesday: and Wads moming. In my absence please contact my job share partnsr
diane.neville@ribblevaliey gov.uk
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

s Ribble Valley
AT ¢ Borough Council
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Joanne Macholc

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 28 March 2017 17;10

To: 'kate.wheeler@naturalengland.org.uk’; consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
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
2017, the Council outlined progress on the Housing and Economic Pevelopment DPD. This included a discussion
between respective parties about matters of cross boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters.

As you were unable to attend the meeting, | am writing to ensure that co-operation between our organisations
continues in a positive manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with you or a member of your
Bam at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be appropriate.

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

wanna Macholc BSc{Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Sanior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
I. 01200 413200
Email. jpanne.macholc@ribblevalley.qov.uk

Please note my normal working pattern is: all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morning. In my absence piaase conltact my job share partner
dians.neville@ribblevalley.qov.uk

For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

%1%, Ribble Valley
agiad  Borough Council
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Joanne Macholc
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From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 28 March 2017 17:09

To: ‘emily.hrycan@english-heritage.org.uk’; ‘gillian.laybourn@historicengland.org.uk’;
‘northwest@historicengland.org.uk’

Cc: Diane Neville; Colin Hirst

Subject: RE: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate

Sorry, 1 forgot to copy in my colleagues details for “reply to all”
Joanne

From: Joanne Macholc
Sent: 28 March 2017 17:07

To: emily.hrycan@enalish-heritage.org.uk; ‘gillian.laybourn@bhistoricengland.org.uk';
‘northwest@historicengland.org.uk'

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

Joanne Macholc BSc{Horns), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senicr Planning Officer | Ribbla Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01260 413200

Email: joanne macholc@ribblevalley. cov.uk

Pigase note my normal working pattern is: all day Mondsy and Tuesday, and Weds moming. in my absence plaase contact my job shars pariner
ghane nevite@ribblevalley gov uk
For informaticn en the adoptad Core Strategy click here




Joanne Macholc

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 28 March 2017 17:07

To: emily.hrycan@english-heritage.org.uk; ‘gillian.laybourn@bhistoricengland.org.uk’,
'northwest@historicengland.org.uk'’

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

Joanna Machole BSe{Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tei: 01200 413200

Email: joanne.macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Please note my normal working pattemn is: alf day tMonday and Tuasdsy,; and Weds morning. In my absence please contact my job share partner
diang neville@ribblevaliey.gov.uk

For information on the adopted Core Stratsgy click here
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Joanne Macholc

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 28 March 2017 17:04

To: Anne Storah (AnneStorah@rossendalebc.gov.uk); "Adrian Smith’
Subject: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate

Dear Anne and Adrian

Duty to Co-operate

At the recent Duty to Co-operate meeting held at Ribble Valley Borough Council Offices on Wednesday 15 March
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
kam at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be appropriate.

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

‘sanne Machoic BSc(Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
el 11200 413200

Email: jpanne.macholc@rbblevalley.gov. uk

Pleasa nots my normal working pattern is: al day Monday and Tuesday. and Weds moming. In my absence please confact my job share pariner
diane.neville@ribblevafley.qov.uk

For Information on the adopied Core Sirategy click here

it Ribble Valley
Borough Council
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Joanne Macholc

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 28 March 2017 17:01

To: Glaister, Julie {julie.glaister@fylde.gov.uk)

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

As you were unable to attend the meeting, because of your forthcoming Local Plan Examination, | am writing to
ensure that co-operation between our organisations continues in a positive manner and | would like to offer further

opportunity to meet with you or a member of your team at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which
you feel may be appropriate.

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

Joanne Machole BSc(Hons}. Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel 01200 413200

Email: joanne macholc@ribblevalley gov.uh

Pisase nole my normal working pattern is: all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morning. In my absence please contact my job share pariner
diane neville@ribblevalley, gov.uk
For information en the adopted Core Strategy click hare

' Ribble Valley
mead  Borough Council




Joanne Macholc

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 28 March 2017 16:59

To: rea.psillidou@wyre.gov.uk

Cc Diane Neville; Colin Hirst

Subject: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Dear Réa

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
eam at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be appropriate.

Building upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19 Publication Version of
the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out allocations for housing and employment land
amongst ather key issues.

If you do not consider that a meeting is necessary, please could | request that you reply to this email setting out your
position and confirm that you are satisfied that we have met each other’s duty to co-operate.

Please can you "reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are taking leave at
various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

loanne Macholc BSc(Mons). Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Barough Coundil
bi: 01200 413200

Email: jpanne.machelc@ribblevalley.qgov.uk
Pleases note my normal working pattern Is. all day Monday and Tuesday, and Wesds morning. In my absence please conlact my job share pariner

giang.nevilfa@ribblevaliey.gov.uk
For information on the adopted Core Stratagy click here

*%: Ribble Valley
4 Borough Council
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Diane Neville

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

Afternoon everyone,

RVEC Reg 19 HED DPD- Wilpshire allocation
Colin Hirst's Office- RVBC Council Offices

Wed 03/05/2017 14:00
Wed 03/05/2017 16:00

(none)

Meeting organizer

Diane Neville

Diane Neville; Colin Hirst; 'David.Proctor@blackburn.gov.uk’;

'safalam@blackburn.gov.uk’
Alam Saf

As you are aware we are trying to organise a meeting between RVBC and BwDBC to discuss the Reg 19 Publication
version of the Housing and Economic Development DPD. We are due to begin public consultation on this at the end

of April.

Following on from our recent duty-to-co-operate meeting, a specific area for discussion is the proposed Housing
Allocation (Policy HAL2) which will see the allocation of a site at Wilpshire, adjacent to the BwD boundary, for
housing. As discussed during our phone call David, | am aware that one of the primary areas for discussion will
relate to transport implications in and around the area.

» David & Saf- as requested, the documents are available to view at
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/meetings/meeting/1041/special planning and development

e Colin and Saf- We are currently looking at a meeting on Wednesday 3™ May at 2pm at the RVBC Council
Offices. Are you both available at this time on this date?
An alternative would be Thursday 4™ May at 4pm. Please could you let me know of your availability.

-olin Hirst is currently on leave however | will confirm the date and time with everyone as soon as possible.

Kind regards
Diane

Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer
Bsc {Hons), MA, MA, MRTP|

Forward Planning, Regeneration & Housing, Ribble Valley Barough Council
Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA

Direct Dial: 01200 413200

Normal work pattern: Wednesday afternoon, Thursday & Friday

in my absence please contact my job share partner Joanne Macholc@ribblevaliey gov.uk
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Diane Neville

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 19 April 2017 15:33

To: 'McCerquodale, Duncan'
Subject: RE: Meeting 3rd May

Hi Duncan

Thank you- Colin beat me to the phone pick up!
Thanks for letting me know

Diane.

From: McCorquodale, Duncan [mailto:duncan.mccorquodale@urbanvision.org.uk]
Sent: 19 April 2017 15:23

To: Diane Neville
Jubject: RE: Meeting 3rd May

Hi Diane
Just spoken with Colin and confirmed | can make the meeting on 3™ May.
Kind regards

Duncan

From: Diane Neville [mailto: Diane.Neville@ribblevailey.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 April 2017 15:09

To: McCorquodale, Duncan

Cc: Joanne Macholc; Colin Hirst

Subject: Meeting 3rd May

Hi Duncan,
Further to my voicemail, | am writing in relation to the Infrastructure Delivery Plan work you are undertaking for us.

We are meeting with Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council at 2pm at the Council Offices on Wednesday 3™ May
to discuss our allocations document. Of particular interest to them, as was highlighted at the Duty to Co-operate
meeting that you attended, is the housing allocation site at Wilpshire. They are particularly interested in discussing
highway considerations and potential impacts. Would you be able to attend the meeting? If not, please would you
be able to provide us with what information you have that would be relevant to aid the discussions?

Attending the meeting will be:
s David Proctor (BwDBC)
s Saf Alam (BwDBC)
e Colin Hirst (RVBC)
¢ Joanne Macholc (RVBC)

If you could let me know {and copy in Joanne Macholc), that would be great.

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
In rmy absence please contact my Job share partner Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gav.uk

Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live (Perception
Survey 2016)

Happiest residents in the UK ~ Ribble Valley has a ‘happiness rating’ of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5
(Halifax Rural Quality of Life Survey 2016)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked or
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council's e-mail
disclaimer which you are taken lo have read and accepted.

The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message.
Please immediately contact the sender, if you have received this message in error, and
delete the original e-mail from your system.

Urban Vision Partnership Ltd. Registered Office :Salford Civic Centre, Chorley Road,
Swinteon, Salford, M27 5AS

Registered in England No. 5292634 Vat No. 618 1841 40
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Diane Neville

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 11 May 2017 13.07

To: duncan.mccorquodale@urbanvision.org.uk

Ce: Philip Dagnall; Joanne Macholc

Subject: Ribble Valley HED DPD - response from Blackburn with Darwen Council
Attachments: BwDBC.pdf

Hi Duncan,

Further to the meeting at the Council Offices on 3™ May, please find attached a respense to our HED DPD
publication stage consultation from Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council. In response to this, it will be
necessary to include an amendment to the IDP to address their issue.

Many thanks
Ciane.

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

{n my absence please contact my job share partner Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk




= '

[ ] L [ ]
N = . -y " .-
[ | u ll

oot




L o

BLACKBURN|

oAby

DARWEN

BORULLH tOUNDII

HED DPD Reg 19 Publication Consultation Date: 8th May 2017
Council Offices Direct Dial: 01254 585960
Church Walk My Ref:
CLITHEROE Your Ref:
BB7 2RA Please ask for: Planning
e-mait: planning@blackburn.gov.uk

*** by email to
publicationreg19@ribblevalley.gov.uk ***

Dear Sir f Madam,

RIBBLE VALLEY HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT — DEVELOPMENT PLAN
DOCUMENT

| write with reference fo your letter dated 28th April 2017 inviting comment on the
Publication version of the Housing and Economic Development DPD. Please also see the
completed proforma which accompanies this letter.

We note that Ribble Valley adopted its Core Stralegy and generic development
management policies in 2014; and also that a large portion of the outstanding development
requirement not met through the allocation of strategic sites in the Core Strategy has since
been absorbed through the granting of planning permissions, such that there is only a
small residual requirement to be met through the current DPD. With this in mind we wish
to make only one comment, which relates to the housing allocation HAL2 in Wilpshire and
its treatment in the Infrastructure Delivery Plan.

Allocation HAL2 is in an area which is seeing and will see significant levels of residential
development on the Blackburm with Darwen side of the border, through the development of
sites allocated through the 2015 Local Plan Part 2:

« Site 16/1 Parsonage Road - full planning permission for 85 units and on site

o Site 16/2 North Blackburn — allocation for 450 units
+ Site 168/3 Roe Lee - allocation for 220 units
755 units

This level of development has significant consequences for the highway network, and these
sites have been or will be subject to Transport Assessments considering the impacts and
necessary mitigation in detail. It is essential that these Transport Assessments are aligned,
and alt make the same assumptions about committed development, traffic generation and so
on. As the highway authority for its area Blackburn with Darwen is ensuring that this is the

Brian Bailey - Director of Regeneration
Town Hall, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 70Y
Tel as above Fax: (01254) 265340 email: brian.bailey@blackbum.gov.uk



case for assessments relating to sites within its boundary; but it is also essential that the
same occurs in relation 1o sites which are on the same part of the network but for which
Lancashire County Council is the highway authority.

As such we would expect to see a statement in relation to Allocation HAL2 that:

+ Any Transport Assessment considering the development of this site must align with
assessments already undertaken in relation to the Parsonage Road, North Blackbum
and Roe Lee sites in Blackbum with Darwen in terms of assumptions regarding
planned and committed development, traffic generation and network impact; and

s Blackburn with Darwen Council as highway authority must be consulted at scoping
stage in relation to any Transport Assessment concemning Allocation HAL2.

We note that the format of the DPD does not include provision for any site-specific
development management considerations, and so we believe that the most appropriate place
for the above statements to be included would be in the Infrastructure Delivery Plan. We
would expect users of the DPD and the Core Strategy to refer to the IDP as necessary in

determining how to apply the generic Development Management policies to a site-specific
situation.

| trust that the above will be of assistance to you.
Yours sincerely,

Pavid Proctor
Head of Service



For official Rel. No.
use Ack'd

Ribble Valtey Housing and
Economic Development -
Developinent Plan Document
(HED'DPDY

Regulation 19
(Publication) comments
response Form

Before using this form to make any comments please ensure that you have read the Housing and
Econcmic Development — Development Plan Document and the Guidance Notes, which can be

found on Ribble Valley Borough Council’'s website - www.ribblevalley.gov.uk and follow the HED
DPD.

if after reading the Guidance Notes you should have any queries in completing the form please
telephone 01200 425111.

This form has two parts: -
Part A - Personal Details (you need only complete one copy of Part A)

Part B - Your comment(s} (Please complete 3 separate Parl B for each comment vou wishi {0,
make.)

All completed comments forms must be recelved by the Council no later than 5:00pm on
Friday 9th June 2017,

Please return paper copies marked ‘HED DPD PUBLICATION CONSULTATION' to Councll
Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA

a1 Please can you provide the following information which will assist us In
contacting you if we need to discuss any of your comments further.

Name | Ay ) Yooz
Name of Organisation (if you are responding I : . ) C
on behalf of an organisation) BAce Rum wity Daguen &
Database Reference number (if you have
one) e

. - L{ 7 2
Address {Gtat At , LA Len
Post Code B& Dy
Email Address plan L LAQ‘.,\ @ é:fo-\-,(.t._Luh e wle
Phane number G254 SREQELo

Coples of all comments made in Part B of the form will be put in the public domain and are not
confidential, apart from any personal information. All personal information within Parts A and B will only
be used by the Council in connection with the Local Development Framework and not for any other
purpose and will be held In accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998,

The Council will summarise the comments and all representations wili be made available to the Planning
inspectorate.



Please use a separate form for each individua! comment.

Q2

Name / Name of Organisation (if you are It = Zd
responding on behalf of an organisation) |- seCL&r (o te UERISES:

Q3 To which part of the HED DPD does this comment relate?

Part of document e.g. Housing o S
allocations, open space policy etc... Hoocmo Recocarons, TOF
Paragraph No. HAL 2 (An) @ i PoHRE

Q4 As a consequence do you consider the HED DPD is:

Yes No
i) Legally compliant

[ Il
ii) Sound * EI/ L

* The considerations in relation to the HED DPD being sound are explained in the Guidance
Notes

Qs If you consider the HED DPD Is unsound, is this because it is not... (please tick
the appropriate box)
Justified [[] Consistent with national policy ]
Effective |:| Positively prepared D
Q6 Please give details of why you consider that the HED DPD is not legally compliant or

sound. Please be as precise as possible.

if you wish to support the legal compliance or soundness of the HED DPD, please

also use this box fo set out your comments. Please continue on a separate sheet if
required.

Sce Cocr  eTTER




Q7 Please set out what change(s) you consider necessary to make the HED DPD

legaily compliant or sound, having regard to the test you have identified at Q5
above where this relates to soundness.

You will need to say why this change will make the HED DPD legally compliant or
soungd. It will be helpful if you are able to put forward your suggested revised wording
of any policy or texi. Please be precise as possible. Please continue on a separaie
sheetl il required.

Cee couved (ETTEl

Please note: your comment should cover succinctly all the information, evidence, and
supporting information necessary to support/justify the comment and the suggested change, as
there will not normally be another opporiunity to make further comments based on the original
comment made at the publication stage.

After this stage, further submissions will only be at the request of the Inspector, based on the
maiters and issues he/she identifies for examination in the forthcoming Examination in Public.
Please note also that the Inspector is not obliged to consider any previous comments that have
been made in respect of the HED DPD. You are urged, therefore, to re-submit on this form any

previously submitted comments that, in your view, remain valid and that you wish the Inspector
to consider.

Q8 if your representation is seeking change, do you consider it necessary to
participate at the oral part of the examination?

No, | do not wish to participate at D/Yes, | do wish lo participale at the [ |
the oral examination oral examination



Q9 If you wish to participate at the oral part of the examination, please outline why you
consider this to be necessary. (Please note that the Inspector will determine who
participales.) Please continue on a separate sheet if required.

Q10 If you wish to be kept informed as the HED DPD progresses through to
adoption, please indicate which of the following stages you wish to be informed
of by ticking the box(es) below.

Submission of the HED DPD to the Secretary of State for independent

Examination El/
The publication of the Inspector's report following the Examination I_EI/
The formal adoption of the HED DPD El/

Q11 If you have any other comments to make on the HED DPD that have not
been covered elsewhere, please use the box below. Please continue on a
separate sheet if required.

Q12  Date of completion: O81eSiZo 1>

Q13 Signatute \|

(i
NV

Thank you very much for taking the time to complete this
comments form, your comments are very much appreciated.

If after reading the Guidance Notes you should have any queries in
completing this form please telephone 01200 425111




Diane Neville

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 23 June 2017 12:10

To: ‘duncan.mccorquodale@urbanvision.org.uk’
Ce: Joanne Macholc; Colin Hirst; Philip Dagnall
Subject: IDS changes for Submission

Hi Duncan,

We took the HED DPD to our planning committee last night where it was agreed that, with the identified changes we
have identified following the Reg 19 consultation, we can progress to submission stage providing no issues crop up
at Full Council on 11" July.

Therefore, there is a small amendment needed to the Infrastructure Delivery Schedule needed which is as follows:

The following statement to be added in ‘Infrastructure Issues’ box under para 4.3 (page 23) of the IDP for
allocation site HAL2 — Land at Wilpshire.

“Any transport assessments considering the development of Allocation HAL2 must align with
assessments already undertaken in relation to the Parsonage Road, North Blackburn and Roe Lee
sites in Blackburn with Darwen in terms of assumptions regarding planned and committed
development traffic generation and network impact. Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council, as

Highway Authority, should be consulted at scoping stage in relation to any Transport Assessment
concerning Allocation HAL2".

At the moment this is the only change necessary. It is likely that there will be need to be some minor typographical
changes too to reflect the new Regulation 22 Submission stage that we are now progressing to. If there are any
other changes necessary however we will let you know as soon as possible.

Many thanks
Diane.

iane Neville
Senior Planning Officer
Bsc (Hons), MA, MA, MRTP!
Farward Planning, Regeneration & Housing, Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA
Direct Dial: 01200 413200

Normal work pattern: Wednesday afternoon, Thursday & Friday

In my absence please contact my job share partner Joanne.Machalc @ribblevalley.gov.uk
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Diane Neville

L

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 15 March 2017 14:50
To: Philip Dagnall
Subject: Sport England

Phil

Please can you amend the LDF database accordingly - Thanks

From: Fiona Pudge [mailto:Fiona,Pudge@sportengland.org]

Sent: 09 March 2017 15:39

To: Diane Neville

Cc: Philip Dagnall; Joanne Macholc

Subject: RE: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

rHello Diane

Unfortunately I do not cover Ribble Valley anymore and | have forwarded your email to my colleague Bob Sharples
for a response.

Kind Regards

Fiona Pudge Planning Manager T: 07747 763534 M: 07747 763534

From: Diane Neville {mailto:Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 March 2017 11:42

To: Fiona Pudge <Fiona.Pudge®sportengland.org>

Cc: Philip Dagnall <Philip.Dagnall@ribblevalley.gov.uk>; Joanne Macholc <Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

‘Dear Fiona
In confidence: this information is not in the public domain

Further to my email below, | am just following up to see if you are able attend the duty to co-operate meeting at
Ribble Valley Council Offices next Wednesday (see email below for full details).

As promised, attached are maps showing the allocations we are currently considering, which will be set out within
the Reg 19 Publication Housing and Ecanomic Development Plan, These sites are as follows:

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

22
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If you are able to attend the meeting, please can you let me know as soon as possibie if you have any special dietary
requirements or allergies as lunch will be provided following the meeting.

Please can you ‘reply to all’ to this email as | work part time and so my job share partner/ other colieagues will be
able to pick up replies in my absence. Many thanks.

Kind regards,
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

In my absence please contact my job share partner Jcanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

]

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

Forward Planning, Regeneration & Housing, Ribble valley Borough Council

Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA
Direct Dial: 01200 413200

Normal work pattern: Wednesday afternoon, Thursday & Friday

In my absence please contact my job share partner Joanne.Machalc@ribblevaliey gov.uk
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Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live {Perception
Survey 2016)

Happlest residents in the UK - Ribble Valley has a ‘happiness rating’ of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5
(Halifax Rural Quality of Life Survey 2016)

This transmission is inlended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked or
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
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.

The information contained in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Additionally, this email and any attachment are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that
you have received this email and any attachment in error, and that any use, dissemination, forwarding,
printing, or copying, is strictly prohibited.

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit hitp://www.mimecast.com

29



o



Diane Neville

L~

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 15 March 2017 16:14

To: ‘McClymont, Neil'

Ce: Joanne Machoic; Philip Dagnall

Subject: RE: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD
Hi Neil

Many thanks for your detailed response — the information you have provided is much appreciated.

Kind regards

Diane

From: McClymont, Neil [mailto:Neil.McClymont@enwl.co.uk]
Sent: 15 March 2017 13:50
o: Diane Neville
Cc: Povey, Ian
Subject: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

Diane,

We have reviewed the proposed development areas and have the following comments:

The high level analysis we have undertaken has looked at potential spare capacity in the vicinity of the proposed
developments at the time of writing, this could change as connection enquiries are received, connection offers
accepted or existing consumers increase their usage of the network etc.

With each of the proposed developments we have not been able to obtain any detailed power requirements —
details such as size of housing, heating type (gas / electric) any embedded generation or storage {domestic PV or

batteries etc) therefore it is impossible to estimate the individual power requirements of the development areas
which has driven our high level approach.

As with all development areas we would assess the ability to connect to our network when a formal connection
application is received and further details of what each developments individual power requirements are specified,
nowever we have reviewed each development area and provided a high level view as to the current availability to
connect to their local electricity network:

®=  Clitheroe Market Redevelopment
Nearest Primary Substation — Peel St & Ribblesdale T13
Maximum Demand at Primary substation (15/18) - 12.4MVA
Potential spare capacity — 3.6MVA

*  Wilpshire Housing
Nearest Primary Substation - Clarendon Road
Maximum Demand at Primary substation (15/16) - 12.1MVA
Potential spare capacity — 10.8MVA

= Time Technology Park
Nearest Primary Substation — Padiham
Maximum Demand at Primary substation (15/16) - 18.8MVA
Potential spare capacity — 9.9MVA

= Higher College Farm
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Nearest Primary Substation — Longridge
Maximum Demand at Primary substation (15/16) — 12.2MVA
Potential spare capacity - 10.7MVA

=  Sykes Holt & Mellor Field
Nearest Primary Substation - Griffin
Maximum Demand at Primary substation (15/16) - 15.2MVA
Potential spare capacity - 7.7MVA
Both sites are located on the edge of the Griffin (6.6kV) network and a large connection in this area
may require network reinforcement which would occur additional costs. BAe Samlesbury have a
private primary substation to supply their site which is significantly closer but is not available for
general access. It should be noted that a new primary substation is proposed for the potential
development at Samlesbury Enterprise Zone and should this progress to construction the potential
to derive electricity connections from this substation may be an option.

In summary there are reasonable amounts of spare capacity available in the local area however further
consideration should be given to the electricity supply requirements for the Sykes Holt & Mellor Field developments.

Further information on historic loadings on our primary substations and the location of our assets can be found via
our “Long Term Development” section of the Electricity North West Limited website (registration is required):
http://www.enwl.co.uk/about-us/long-term-development-statement

Regards,

Neil McClymont
BEng MSc CEng MIET

Strategic Planning Team Leader
Engineering & Technical

Electricity North West Limited
Frederick Road

Salford

Mé 6QH

From: Diane Neville [mailto:Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 March 2017 10:58

To: Povey, Ian

Cc: Joanne Macholc; Philip Dagnall

Subject: FW: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

fii lan

Apologies, | inadvertently missed off my colleagues email addresses for replies. They should now be visible.

Kind regards

Diane

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 09 March 2017 10:49

To: 'Tan.Povey@enwl.co.uk’

Subject: FW: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Aliocations plan HED DPD

Dear lan,

In confidence: this information is not in the pubiic domain

10
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Further to my email below, | am just following up to see if you are able attend the duty to co-operate meeting at
Ribble Valley Council Offices next Wednesday (see email below for full details).

As promised, attached are maps showing the allocations we are currently considering, which will be set out within
the Reg 19 Publication Housing and Economic Development Plan. These sites are as follows:

Housing sites: site at Wilpshire

Site at Mellor
Employment:  Sykes Holt Mellor {now has planning permission for brewery/heritage centre/offices ref:
3/2016/0962)

Time Technology Park, Simonstone

Higher College Farm, Longridge

I must stress that there is no formal decision about these sites yet.

If you are able to attend the meeting, please can you let me know as soon as possible if you have any special dietary
requirements or allergies as lunch will be provided following the meeting.

Please can you ‘reply to all’ to this email as | work part time and so my job share partner/ other colleagues will be
able to pick up replies in my absence. Many thanks,
\!

Kind regards,
Diane.

Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer

Bsc {Hans}, MA, MA, MRTPI

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

In my absence please contact my job share partner Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

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

includes a series of housing and employment land allocations, in addition to @ number of policies for related matters,
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
matters of inlerest.

Please could you respond using the voting buttons attached to this email to indicate your availability to attend the
meeting.
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I will circulate the plan documents and a brief agenda in advance of the meeting. Lunch will be provided following
the meeting.

Many thanks,
Kind regards

Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer

Bsc {Hons), MA, MA, MRTPI

Forward Planning, Regeneration & Housing, Ribbie Valley Borough Council
Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA

Direct Dial: 01200 413200

Normal work pattern: Wednesday afternoon, Thursday 8 Friday

In my absence please contact my job share partner loanne.Macholc@ribblevaliey.gov.uk

Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valtey as a place to live (Perception
Survey 2016)

Happiest residents in the UK - Ribble Valley has a ‘happiness rating’ of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5
{Halifax Rural Quality of Life Survey 2016)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked or
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised o
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

THINK BEFORE YOU

The information contained in this email is intended only for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may contain
legally privileged or confidential information or otherwise be exempt from disclosure. If you have received this
message in error or there are any problems, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your
computer. YOU MUST NOT use, disclose, copy or alter this message for any unauthorized purpose. Neither
Electricity North West Limited nor any of its subsidiaries will be liable for any direct, special, indirect or consequential

damages as a result of any virus being passed on, or arising from the alteration of the contents of this message by a
third party.

Electricity North West Limited

304 Bridgewater Place, Birchwood Park

Warrington WA3 6XG, Registered in England and Wales
Registration No 02366949

12
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Diane Neville

L _______________________________________________________________ - - -

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 15 March 2017 17:06

To: Helm, Davina (Davina.Helm@Ilancashire.pnn.police.uk)
Cc: Stephen Kilmartin

Subject: Contact details

Hi Davina

Thanks again for coming along to our Duty to Co-operate meeting this morning, | hope you found it useful.

Further to our discussions over lunch regarding the Strategic site at Standen in Clitheroe, Stephen Kilmartin is the
case officer dealing with the relevant applications and his contact details are as follows:

Stephen.Kilmartin@ribblevalley.gov.uk
01200 414555

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

L -

From: Helm, Davina <Davina.Helm@Iancashire.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 15 March 2017 17:28

To: Diane Neville

Subject: RE: Contact details

Hi Diane

Thank you for the invitation (and Stephen’s details} - it's always good to make links to develop relationships and put
names to faces too.

if you need any advice or assistance in relation to designing out crime then please do not hesitate to contact me or
my colleague Rachel Hines.

Regards
Davina

Javina Helm

Oesigning Out Crime Officer — Lancashire Constabulary Headquarters
B: 01772 413892 Mob: 07971061340
Lancashire Police HQ, Hutton, Lancashire, PR4 5SB.

From: Diane Neville {mailto:Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gcsx.gov.uk]
Sent: 15 March 2017 17:06

To: Helm, Davina

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
.ase officer dealing with the relevant applications and his contact details are as follows:

Stephen.Kilmartin@ribblevalley.gov.uk
01200 414555

Kind regards
Diane.

Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer

Bsc {(Hons), MA, MA, MRTPI

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

In my absence please contact my job share partner joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk







Diane Neville
“

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
between respective parties about matters of crass boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters.

You were unable to attend the meeting but have kindly provided information in relation to sites which the Council is
proposing for allocation. 1am now writing to ensure that co-operation between our organisations continues in a
‘vositive manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with you or a member of your team at a time
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

Joanne Machelc BSc{Hons). Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
el. 01200 413200

cmai jgannemacholci@ribblevalley. gov.uk

Flease nate my normal working pattsrn is: all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morning In my absence plaase contact my job shars pariner
diane. naville@ribblevaliey.gov.uk
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click herg

't Ribble Valley
iz=ad  Borough Council

wvav noblevaliey govuk
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Diane Neville

e

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 15 March 2017 15:14

To: Philip Dagnall

Cc: Joanne Machole

Subject: FW: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD
Attachments: EA SFRA Guidance.pdf

Phil- FYl in terms of FRA info.

From: NWNorthPlanning [mailto:CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 March 2017 15:07

To: Joanne Macholc

Cc: Diane Neville

Subject: RE: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

Hello Joanne,

We would have no comments to make in relation to the potential sites you have forwarded to us for review as are
no constraints within our remit. This excludes the Sykes Holt employment site, however we have already

commented in response to a planning consultation for this development. Within the application boundary the site is
located on top of a historic landfill.

As you have mentioned, all of these sites are in Flood Zone 1 and are therefore sequentially acceptable. A Level 2

SFRA would need to be carried out to justify the allocation of any sites in Flood Zone 2/3. | have attached our SFRA
guidance for information.

Given the above, we will not be attending the meeting tomorrow.
Best regards,
Alex

Alexander Hazel
Planning Advisor, Sustainable Places
Environment Agency - Cumbria & Lancashire Area

Lutra House, Dodd Way, Off Seedlee Road, Walton Summit, Bamber Bridge, Preston PRS 8BX
020302 51215

CLPlznning@environment-agency.gov.uk

Working in partnership to enable sustainable growth ond create better places for people and wildlife

Follow us on Twitter @EnvAgencyNW
Visit the website - https://www.gov.uk/environment-agency
Visit our blog - https://environmentagency.blog.gov.uk/

FLOODS
DESIRGY

Bf PREFARID

DO YOU KNOW WHAT TC DO?
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From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 March 2017 12:02

To: NWNorthPlanning <CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Diane Neville <Diane.Neville @ribblevalley.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

Dear Alex
In confidence: this information is not in the public domain

We are currently considering the allocation of sites as follows (plans attached - sorry for the variable quality but |
hope they will enable site identification):

Housing sites: site at Wilpshire (I corresponded recently with you about this site)

Site at Mellor
Employment:  Sykes Holt Mellor (now has planning permission for brewery/heritage centre/offices ref:
3/2016/0962)

Time Technology Park, Simonstone

Higher College Farm, Longridge

must stress that there is no formal decision about these sites yet but it would be really helpful to have your input at
an early stage regarding matters within the remit of your authority.

In addition | have begun to consider the sites from a flood risk point of view. Sequentially, all of them lie in flood
zone one so my initial conclusion is that we do not need to undertake detailed work in respect of exceptions test etc

that might be a normal requirement of SFRA level 2. Please can you let me know if you have any specific comments
on this matter?

in addition there is a site in Clitheroe Town Centre shown on the Proposals Map for redevelopment of the Market
on which your comments would also be appreciated.

Hope this helps

From: NWNorthPlanning [mailto:CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 March 2017 11:27
To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: FW: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD
Hello Joanne,

Are you able to assist given that Diane is currently out of the office?

Thanks very much,

Alex

Alexander Hazel

Planning Advisor, Sustainable Places
Environment Agency - Cumbria & Lancashire Area

Lutra House, Dodd Way, Off Seedlee Road, Walton Summit, Bamber Bridge, Preston PR5 8BX
020302 51215

CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk

Working in partnership to enable sustainable growth and create better places for people and wildlife
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Follow us on Twitter @EnvAgencyNW

Visit the website - https://www.gov.uk/environment-agency

Visit our blog - https://environmentagency.blog.gov.uk

DO YOU KNOW WHATTO DO? s

BE PREPARD

From: NWNorthPlanning

Sent: 01 March 2017 11:21

To: 'Diane Neville' <Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

Hello Diane,

Is it possible to provide us with the documents? We are very busy at the moment, so it would be useful to get an
idea of where the sites are so we can determine whether there are any issues within our remit.

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

Visit the website - httgs:.!,’_'www.gov.ukjenvironment—agency

Visit our blog - https://environmentagency.blog.pov.uk

FLOODS
ESTROT

B PREPARFD

DO YOU KNOW WHAT TO DO?

From: Diane Neville [mailto:Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk]

Sent: 16 February 2017 09:34

To: Diane Neville <Diane.Neville @ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Subject: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

Dear all,

Further to the adoption of the Core Strategy in December 2014, Ribble Valley Barough Council will soon be publishing
the Publication Version of the Housing & Economic Development DPD for consultation (HED DPD). This document

includes a serles of housing and employment land allocations, in addition to a number of policies for related matters,
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
meeting,.

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

Normal work pattern: Wednesday afterncon, Thursday & Friday

In my absence please contact my job share partner Joanne Macholc@ribblevaliey.gov.uk

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

This message has been scanned and no issues discovered.
Click here to report this email as spam

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it
and do nof copy it to anyocne else.

We have chechked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check
any attachmenv before opening it.
We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Informaticn Act, Data Protection Act or fer litigation. Emzil messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be zccessed by
scmgone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes,

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
and do not copy it to anyone else,

We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check
any attachment before opening it.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may alsoc be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes,

Click here to report this email as spam
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Diane Neville

L.~ - e

From: NWNorthPlanning <CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 March 2017 15:23

To: Joanne Macholc; NWNorthPlanning

Cc; Colin Hirst; Diane Neville

Subject: RE: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate

Good afternoon Joanne,

As the potential sites you have indicated to us for allocation have no issues within our remit, we consider that a

further meeting would not be required, and we are satisfied that the requirements of the Duty to Co-operate have
been met.

If you have any further queries or you would like us to review any draft documents, please get in touch.

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
020 302 51215

CLPlanning@®environment-agency.gov.uk

Working in partnership to enable sustainable growth and create better places for people and wildlife

Follow us on Twitter @EnvAgencyNW
Visit the website - https://www.pov.uk/environment-agency
Visit our blog - https://environmentagency.blog.gov.uk

DO YOU KNOW WHATTO D0? r-

BE PREPARFD

From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 March 2017 12:35

To: NWNorthPlanning <CLPlanning@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Cc: Colin Hirst <Colin.Hirst@ribblevalley.gov.uk>; Diane Neville <Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk>
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
proposing for allocation. | am now writing to ensure that co-operation between our organisations continues in a
positive manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with you or a member of your team at a time
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
the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out aliocations for housing and employment land
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

Jaanne Macholc BSc{Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel; 51200 413200

Email: jpanne.macholcf@ribblevaliey.oov.uk
Please note my normal working pattern is: ail day Monday and Tuesday. and Weds morning In my absence please contact my job share pariner

diane noville@nbblevalley.gov.uk
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

Ribbie Valley
Borough Council

wwnw nibblevatiey gov ik

Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live (Perception
Survey 2016)

Happiest residents in the UK - Ribble Valley has a *happiness rating’ of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5
Halifax Rural Quality of Life Survey 2016)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee{s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked or
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone eise. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council's e-mait
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.

This message has been scanned and no issues discovered.
Click here to report this emzil as spam

Information in this message mey be confidential znd may be legally privileged. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it
and do not copy it to anyone else.
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We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses,
any attachment before opening it.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Click here to report this email as spam

But you should still check
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Diane Neville

L

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 12:09

To: ‘Warren.hilton@highwaysengland.co.uk’

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

As you were unable to attend the meeting, | am writing to ensure that co-operation between our arganisations
continues in a positive manner. | thank you for the information you have already provided in relation to the
yroposed additional housing and employment sites and your views about their impact on the strategic road

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
position and confirm that you are satisfied that we have met each other’s duty to co-operate,

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are taking leave at
various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

loanne Macholc

)

Joanne Machole BSc{Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200

Email. jpanne.macholc@ribblevalley gov.uk
Please nole my normal working paftern is: a¥l day Monday and Tuesday, and Wads morning. 'n my absenca please coniact iy job share partner

diane. neville@ribblevaliay. gov, uk
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

i Ribble Valley
ye=ad  Borough Council

v ehlilivattey govok
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Diane Neville

L

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 16 March 2017 11:49

To: 'Hilton, Warren'

Ce: Joanne Macholc

Subject: RE: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD
Hi Warren

Many thanks for the information- it is much appreciated.
Kind regards

Diane.

From: Hilton, Warren [mailto:Warren.Hilton@highwaysengland.co.uk]

Sent: 09 March 2017 15:30

To: Diane Neville

Cc: Joanne Macholc; Philip Dagnall; Wild, David

Subject: RE: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

Hi Diane,

Thank you for coming back to me with the locations plans for the proposed additional housing and
employment sites.

Looking at these both individually and as a whole, the additional traffic that they would be likely to
generate on the SRN would be very low, and so they wouldn't be expected to generate an impact

on the SRN that would specifically warrant mitigation measures as part of the Council's
Infrastructure development plan.

In terms of cross-boundary issues, the sites at Simonstone and Wilpshire are worthy of a mention
from our perspective. The Simonstone site lies very close to the A6068 / A678 Blackburn Road
(Shuttleworth Mead) junction near Padiham, which experiences congestion at peak times.

Congestion on the northbound A6068 approach to the junction can stretch as far south as M65
Junction 8 at Huncoat.

As part of analysis done by Lancashire County Council and Highways England as part of the
development of the Burnley Local Plan, a series of mitigating interventions affecting our network
are being promoted by LCC and are to be included within Burnley Council's IDP. These include
improvements to the Shuttleworth Mead junction and also to M65 Junction 8 (full signalisation and
layout alterations). L.CC have committed LEP funding via the Growth Deal / Pendle & Burnley
Growth Corridor to deliver both improvements before 2018/20. However, modelling of LCC's
proposed signalisation scheme at M85 Junction 8 has revealed that it does not perform well
towards the end of the emerging Burnley Local Plan period, and so an enhanced scheme is
currently at the conceptual stage. We are currently liaising with LCC to define a delivery approach
for the M65 Junction 8 with a view to Highways England funding the additional costs involved in
delivering an ‘enhanced’ scheme for delivery before 2019/20. In this respect, it may be worth
contacting Martin Porter at LCC {martinporter@lancashire.gov.uk / 01772 534630) to discuss the
plans for both junctions. That said, we would necessarily expect the site at Simonstone to require
a step-change in the approach being taken, particularly at M65 Junction 8.
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For the Wilpshire housing site (which would typically accommodate less than 100 dwellings), the
geographical relationship is more with Blackburn; with the closest road links being via the A6119
to M65 Junction 6 at Whitebirk. The existing signal-controlled roundabout at M65 Junction 6 is
managed by LCC, and so we would recommend that LCC be involved in any discussions as they
are responsible for controlling the junction. We would however say that the addition of the
Wilpshire site is unlikely to generate a severe impact upon the operation of the M65 in isolation,
such as queuing back to the motorway mainline. However, transport sustainability is also

important to take into consideration; this site benefitting from close access to a railway station and
links into Blackbum itself.

For all these additional sites, we would recommend that the Council liaises with LCC to develop
an understanding of the traffic impacts of these sites upon the local road network.

With the above comments in mind, there isn't likely to be anything further that we could add at the
meeting next week, other than to say that we would expect that measures aimed at promoting
sustainable transport choices be incorporated as much as possible into the individual site briefs
should they be taken forward. If you feel that our attendance at the meeting on the 15™ March
would still be useful, please do let me know..

Kind regards,
Warren.

Warren Hilton, Assistant Asset Manager

Highways England | Piccadilly Gate | Store Street | Manchester | M1 2WD
Tel: +44 (0) 300 4705226

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

GTN: 0300 470 5226

From: Diane Neville [mailto:Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.aov.uk]
Sent: 09 March 2017 11:07

To: Hilton, Warren

Cc: Joanne Macholc; Philip Dagnall

Subject: FW: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

di Warren
In confidence: this information is not in the public domain

Further to my email below, | am just following up to see if you are able attend the duty to co-aperate meeting at
Ribble Valley Council Offices next Wednesday {see email below for full details).

Apologies for the delay in getting these to you but as promised, attached are maps showing the allocations we are

currently considering, which will be set out within the Reg 19 Publication Housing and Economic Development
Plan. These sites are as follows:

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



' =l .. "'-l-l-
e e

- F hll- III
=g ¥ 0 .--...-..l..ll.!n.u ) l--l-'

- k ] R N gun - ]
. "= i wea =S i -- - = L..: LE-_}

o = eeme® 1 l-l -l i A hdl:l.

n Y AE _ NN ing W N =y g N AR W ey WIN
= " nel e = 1 = LA Wi — —
= Ms EEE EEmE _‘u.- Ill =
“= Bma ™ o e o= - ﬂh—-ﬁll' #
=t ol g melleasn = ‘R
in " -H--I'

l‘nh.--l__ (. BT IR
R =
U o

[



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

From: Hilton, Warren [mailto:Warren Hilton@highwaysengland.co.uk]
Sent: 16 February 2017 10:22
To: Diane Neville

Subject: RE: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

Dear Diane,

Many thanks indeed for inviting us to discuss the Publication Version Housing & Economic
Development DPD.

For us, the key point of impact on our network from development in Ribble Valley is at M6
Junction 31, and so our decision to come to the meeting will be based on whether we think the
scale and scope of the allocations are likely to result in there being a step-change in how the
junction operates. To assist us in deciding whether our input will be needed at the meeting on 15"
March, we were wondering if you would be able to send us a draft of the DPD; in particular details
of the allocations and draft Proposals Map?

Please do feel free to contact me though if you need to discuss anything about this first.

Kind regards,

Warren Hilton, Assistant Asset Manager

Highways England | Piccadilly Gate | Store Street | Manchester | M1 2WD
Fel: +44 (0) 300 470 5226

Web: hitp://www.highways.gov.uk

From: Diane Neville [mailto:Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.qov.uk]
Sent: 16 February 2017 09:34
To: Diane Neville

Subject: Ribble Valley Duty to Co-operate meeting Allocations plan HED DPD

Dear al,

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

As part of the Duty lo Co-operate process, we are writing to invite you to attend a meeting to be held at the Ribble
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
L L B

A m " "fa ™ %p " L Eg W= !
Sy --. B " m~- -m

L g A - g C j =g
wll- lq b T |

o —

s

o Bl — .l -

5|

. I
Wy Bl B W MAE -t SHAT - '::a'-'-lu-m
il

AN e i F .o Peer

ami N D T X

B e e e .- '-'l'-'i'

I— paliera s B ot
H.Ill.lr' ....:_ il & -";:-u- L .---:I':--n---;-

o < - .
rE D wim= - T oow e TF 1 =, =
e mE =
AR A - -
o A s b o= = m 1 W mm e
[ ™
[ R | i ‘
- = " anm -
= -
u By = o
]
- . - = " EE - = -
. = T = = = CN
_— 1 mu = C = " .
m< . =
= = CN " = - = =
I EIm mm = = = - - CN et
= " = = - S .



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

Senior Planning Cfficer

Bsc {Hons), MA, MA, MRTP

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

Tops for resident satisfaction - 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live {Perception
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
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording andfor monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council's e-mail
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.

This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic
Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF |
hitps:.//www.qov.ul/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4L.Z

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail uniess you really need to.

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
hitps//www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk
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Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4L7

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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Diane Neviile

e

From: Hilton, Warren <Warren.Hilton@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Sent: 29 March 2017 15:56

To: Joanne Macholc

Cc: Colin Hirst; Diane Neville; Wild, David

Subject: RE: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Dear Joanne,

Thank you for your email concerning the ‘duty to co-operate’ in relation to the progression of the
Housing and Economic Development DPD for Ribble Valley.

Based upon the proposed site allocations contained within Diane Neville’s email to me of 9%

March 2017, the comments in my reply of the same date set out the main cross-boundary issues
as we see them.

However, our view is that the traffic impacts of these sites upon the strategic road network (SRN)
gre likely to be very low and not likely to result in a severe traffic impact upon the network and
junctions concemned, either individually and cumulatively. We therefore do not feel that there is
likely to be any need for improvements to the SRN to accommodate these sites as part of the
Council's Infrastructure Development Plan, or for Highways England to pursue highways evidence
as a result. We would of course be happy to consider any subsequent highways evidence
produced on behalf of Ribble Valley Council insofar as the relevant SRN junctions are concerned.

Whilst we would wish to be consulted at the DPD progresses our position, in response to the
information provided by the Council for the DPD and its site allocations, is that we are satisfied in

this instance that Ribble Valley Council has fulfilled its duty to co-operate with Highways England
in this instance.

If you would like to discuss anything about this email, please contact either myself or David Wild
(copied-in).

Kind regards,

Narren Hilton, Assistant Asset Manager

Highways England | Piccadilly Gate | Store Street | Manchester | M1 2WD
Tel: +44 (0) 300 470 5226

Web: httn://www.highways.gov.uk

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
amangst other key issues.

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

ajoanne Macholc

Joanne Macholc BSc{Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Councit
Tel: 01200 413200

Email' joanne.macholc@ribblevalley qov.uk

Fiease nole my normal vorking pattern is all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morning. In my absence please confacl my job share pariner
diane.neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk

For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

i Ribble Valley
P Borough Council

wyew nbblevalley govuk

Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live (Perception
Survey 2016)

Happiest residents in the UK — Ribble Valley has a ‘happiness rating’ of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5
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
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Councitl's e-mail
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
https.//www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ
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Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.
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Diane Neville

L ________

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 12:41

To: Richard Sharples (Richard.Sharples@lancashire.gov.uk}

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
between respective parties about matters of cross boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters. | am not
aware that you raised any such matters from a LCC minerals and waste perspective.

Please could you confirm whether my understanding is correct? |should also be grateful if you would confirm
whether you are satisfied that our respective organisations have met each other’s duty to co-operate.

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

Joanne Machole BSc(Hons). Dip TP. MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Berough Council
Tel: G1200 413200

Email: jpanne.machole@ribblevaliey.cov.uk

Please nofe my normal working pattern is: all day Monday and Tuesday, and Wads moming. In my absence please contact my job share pariner
Jane. neviled@ribblevaliay gov.uk
or information on the adopted Core Strategy click hers

Ribble Valley
Borough Council

wavw nbblevatiey govuk
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Diane Neville

From: Sharples, Richard <Richard.Sharples@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 March 2017 14:45

To: Joanne Macholc

Cc: Colin Hirst; Diane Neville

Subject: RE: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Joanne,

| don’t think there are any duty to cooperate issues relating to minerals and waste in the housing and economic
development DPD, particularly given the limited number of allocations proposed at this stage. | would just reiterate
my previous advice that mineral safeguarding areas are included in the site appraisal process, and any decisions
made regarding sites that are in mineral safeguarding areas are set out in the published material.

Regards,
Richard

Richard Sharples

lanning Officer
Planning and Environment
Lancashire County Council
01772 534294

Richard.sharples@lancashire.gov.uk
www.lancashire.gov.uk

From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 March 2017 12:41

To: Sharples, Richard <Richard.Sharples@lancashire.gov.uk>
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
between respective parties about matters of cross boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters. lam not
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
amongst other key issues and will undertake formal consultation in due course,

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

Joanne Macholc BS¢(Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Pianning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Councl
Tel 01200 413200

Ematt: joanne macholci@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Please note my normal working paltern is. alf day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds marming In my absence plaase conlact my job share partner
diane.nevitle@ribblevalley. gov.uk

Far information on the adopted Core Strategy click here
-\ gl

; Ribble Valley
4 Borough Council

v ibhlevalley gov uk

Haven't voted before or changed your name or address? Register to vote by 13 April to have
your say in the county council elections.

rresrtverrTERIRRYRS

This e-mail conlains information intended for the addressee only
It may be confidentia! and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege
I you are not the addressee you are nol authorised 1o disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mall or any attachment 1o it.

The conlent may be personal or contain personal opinions and uniess specifically staled or followed up in writing, the contenl cannot be taken to form a
contract or {o be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to moniter all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has laken reasonable sleps to ensure that oulgoing communicalions do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the emai! and opening attachments.
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Diane Neville
“

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 12:15

To: ‘carl.bunnage@northyorks.gov.uk'

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
team at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be appropriate, whilst noting the
comments in your email of 9™ March that the sites currently under consideration are unlikely to raise significant
cross boundary strategic issues. If you do not consider that a meeting is necessary, please could | request that you

reply to this email setting out your position and confirm that you are satisfied that we have met each ather’s duty to
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

zanne Machole BSc(Hons). Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel 01200 413200
Emazil. jopanne.machotc@ribblevalley.aov.uk

Please nota my normal working pattern is: ail day Monday and Tuesday; and Weds morning In my absence pleasa contact my job share partrisr
diane navile@ribblavaliey.qgav.uk
For information on the adopted Core Stralegy click here

Ribble Valley
Borough Council

wasl nhblovalley goav uk
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Diane Neville
m

From: Carl Bunnage <Carl.Bunnage@northyorks.gov.uk>

Sent: 31 March 2017 15:27

To: Joanne Macholc

Cc: Colin Hirst; Diane Neville

Subject: RE: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Dear Joanne,

Very many thanks for your e-mail. | am happy to confirm that, on behalf of the County Council, | am fully satisfied
that you have fulfilled the requirements of the Duty to Cooperate in respect of the opportunities for consultation
and engagement that you have provided. You have consulted us at key stages in the plan making process, and
extended invitations to meet to discuss any cross-boundary issues of mutual or strategic significance. To date, the
nature of any such issues has been such that we haven't felt a specific Duty to Cooperate meeting to be necessary,
and this is reflected in our representations to consultation.

However, thank you once again for the further opportunity to meet. Whilst I'd doubtless enjoy the opportunity to
come across and meet with you and your colleagues (so please don’t take personally our declining of your offers!),
there wouldn't appear to be any other issues to warrant it being necessary. However, I'll liaise with colleagues and if
it is felt that it would be beneficial for us to meet up then I'll et you know. Similarly, if you feel that it would be
helpful to meet with us then I'm very happy to facilitate it.

I very much hope that you'll find this response helpful and positive. | hope that it provides sufficient evidence that
North Yorkshire County Council is satisfied that you have fulfilled the requirements of the Duty to Cooperate to
date, and that we have had full opportunity to engage with your plan-making.

I look forward to receiving your Regulation 19 Publication Version of the Housing and Economic Development DPD,
and will respond with our views an it, in due course.

Kind regards

Carl

Carl Bunnage
lead of Strategic Policy, Economic Growth and Heritage Services
Business and Environmental Services
(Growth, Planning and Trading Standards)
North Yorkshire County Council
Racecourse Lane
Northallerton
North Yorkshire
DL7 8AD

Tel: 01609 532523
E-Mail: carl.bunnage @northyorks.gov.uk
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From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]

Sent: 29 March 2017 12:15

To: Carl Bunnage

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

reply to this email setting out your position and confirm that you are satisfied that we have met each other’s duty to
co-operate.

Building upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19 Publication Version of
the Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out allocations for housing and employment land
amongst other key issues and formal consultation will follow in due course.,

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your response is dealt with promptly because officers are taking leave at
various points over the next two weeks.

Many thanks

Joanne Macholc

Joarne Machole BSc(Hons) Dip TP, MRTP! | Senior Plannng Officer | Ribbla Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200

Email jpanne.macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk
Plgase note my normal working pattern 1s° alf day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morming. In my ebsence please contact my job share partner

diana. neville@ribblevaliey. gov.uk
‘Pr information on the adopted Core Strategy ciick here

Ribble Valley
Borough Council

v nhblcvatioy gov uk

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
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose il to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council's e-mail
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.
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Access your county council services online 24 hours a day, 7 days a week at
www.northyorks.gov.uk.

WARNING

Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily
those of North Yorkshire County Council.

This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to anyone, notify the
sender at the above address and then destroy all copies.

North Yorkshire County Council's computer systems and communications may be monitored to
ensure effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. All GCSX traffic may be
subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Although we have endeavoured to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free from any
virus we would advise you to take any necessary steps to ensure that they are actually virus free.

If you receive an automatic response stating that the recipient is away from the office and you
wish to request information under either the Freedom of Information Act, the Data Protection Act
or the Environmental Information Regulations please forward your request by e-mail to the
Information Governance Team (infogov@northyorks.gov.uk) who will process your request.

North Yorkshire County Council.
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Diane Neville

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 29 March 2017 13:.09

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

As you were unable to attend the meeting on behalf of Nationa! Grid, | am writing to ensure that co-operation
between our organisations continues in a positive manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with
you or a member of your team at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be
appropriate. If you do not consider that a meeting is necessary, please could | request that you reply to this email
setting out your position and confirm that you are satisfied that we have met each other’s duty to co-operate,

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

Jeanne Machelc BSc{Hons), Dip TP, MRTPH | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 31200 413200

jma‘llz {oanne.macholc@ribblevaliey. aov.uk

Pieass nole my normal working patiern is: alf day Monday and Tuesday; and Weds morning. In my absence please contact my job share pariner
diane.nevill ihblevalley.gov.uk

For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

18
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Diane Neville

L .

From: Projectmail - National Grid <n.grid@amecfw.com>

Sent: 03 April 2017 08:40

To: Joanne Macholc; Projectmail - National Grid

Cc: Colin Hirst; Diane Neville

Subject: RE: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate

National Grid is satisfied that through consultation on emerging Local Plan documents, the DTC in respect of
National Grid’s interests has been met.

On behalf of National Grid.

Robert Deanwood
Principal Consultant
Planning, Transport & Design
Amec Fosler Wheeler
Gabtes House

Kenilworth Road

Leamington Spa

CV32 6JX

T: 01926 439078
M: 07890 266851
robert.deanwood@amecfw.com

From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 29 March 2017 13:09

To: Projectmail - National Grid <n.grid @amecfw.com>
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
etween respective parties about matters of cross boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters.

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

amaongst other key issues and will carry out formal cansultation in due course.

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

Joanne Machelc BSc{Hons), Dip TP, MRTF! | Senisr Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Councit
Tel. 312060 413200

Email: jpanne macholc@rbblevaliey.gov.uk

Please note my normad working pattern is: alf day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morming In my absence please contact my job share partner
diane.navilla@ribblevalley.qov.uk

For information on the adopted Core Strategy click hare

s Ribble Valley
LN Borough Council

v ebblevalley gov ek

Tops for resident satisfaction — 84% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live (Perception
Survey 2016)

Happiest residents in the UK -~ Ribble Valley has a ‘happiness rating’ of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5
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

This message is the property of Amec Fosler Wheeler pic and/or its subsidiaries andfor affiliates and is intended only for the
named recipient(s}. Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protecied from
disciosure by law. Unauthorised use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly prohibited. We
assume no responsibility lo persons other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability for any errors or
omissions which are a resull of email transmission. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by
reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message and any attachments and copies have been destroyed and deleted
from your system. If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this
email to: unsubscribe@amecfw.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject line. If applicable, you will continue 1o receive
invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications.

Please click hitp://amecfw.com/email-disclaimer for nolices and company information in relation to emails originating in the UK,
ltaly or France,






Joanne Macholc

From: The Coal Authority-Planning <TheCoalAuthority-Planning@coal.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 April 2017 13:56

To: Joanne Macholc

Cc Diane Neville; Colin Hirst

Subject: RE: {External] Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Dear Joanne

Thank you for your email below.

The Coal Authority thanks you for offering to meet with us during the preparation of the Housing and Economic
Development DPD. As you will be aware from the coal mining information that we have provided, there are very few
coal mining issues in Ribble Valley; accordingly i do not believe that a meeting between ourselves would be
necessary. Please just use the coal mining legacy data that we have previously provided to inform your site
allocations process. Whilst a site falling within the Development High Risk Area should not in itself be a reason not

to allocate a site, there are likely to be abnormal costs associated with investigating and potentially remediating a site
:ior to development.

1 can confirm that the Coal Authority is salisfied that we have met each other’s duty to cooperate on the development
of this DPD.

Regards
Mark

| 88 The Coal Authority

Mark Harrison 8A{Hons), DipTF, LLM, MinstLM, MRTFPI

Principal Manager ~ Planning & Local Authority Liaison
T:01623 637 119

E : planningconsultation@coal.gov.uk
W : gov.uk/coalauthority

From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
~ant: 29 March 2017 11:30

5: The Coal Authority-Planning
Cc: Diane Neville; Colin Hirst

Subject: [External] Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate

FAO: Deb Roberts
Dear Deb

Duty to Co-aperate

At the recent Duty to Co-operate meeting held at Ribble Valley Borough Council Offices on Wednesday 15™ March
2017, the Council autlined progress on the Housing and Economic Development DPD. This included a discussion
between respective parties about matters of cross boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters.

As you were unable to attend the meeting, | am writing to ensure that co-operation between our organisations
continues in a positive manner and | would like to offer further opportunity to meet with you or 2 member of your
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

Emai. joanne macholc@ribblevaliey.gov.uk

Piease note my normal working pattern is: all day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds moming. In my absence please contact my fob share partner
i ille levaligy.gov.

For information on the adapted Core Strategy click herg

Ribble Valley
Borough Council

wean nbblevaliey gov uk

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
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Uniess you are the named addressee (or authorised to
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

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Resolving the impacts of mining, Like us on Facebook or follow us on Twitter and LinkedIn.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Wyre and Ribble Valley - Duty to Cooperate Meeting
28" April 2017

Present;

Rea Psillidou (RP)
Melissa Kurihara (MK}
Colin Hirst {CH)

Diane Neville (DN)

Local Plan Updates
CH provided an update on the Ribble Valley Local Plan. He indicated that there are only 2 housing

allocations in the emerging plan, and other sites with planning permission are shown on the policies

map as commitments. There are 3 employment allocations. A six week consultation started today,
submission is anticipated early autumn,

Discussion was had regarding Longridge and the issues around transport. It was agreed as
understood that Neil Stevens at LCC has considered the impacts of Longridge as part of analysis of
the A6 corridor.

ACTION: MK agreed to send a copy of the highways evidence to CH.

RP provided an update on the Wyre Local Plan. She confirmed the Council is moving straight from
Issues and Options to Publication, due in September this year, with Submission to follow in
December. Highways evidence is the main constraint which means the OAN cannot be met in full.
The shortfall will be 1400 minimum. Some villages will grow disproportionately.

It was agreed that Longridge will only become an issue for Wyre if there are significant ambitions to
grow it. CH confirmed there were no such ambitions.

Discussion was had regarding interaction with the LCC schools planning team.
ACTION: CH agreed to forward MK a copy of the School Places Provision Strategy

Wyre is undertaking additional work to consider the implications on the OAEN and QAHN figures
from the latest economic forecasts from Experian and the 2014 population and housing projections.
CH outlined that Ribble Valley could potentially assist in meeting some of the shortfall but that the
two HMAs are not linked functionally linked albeit the two authorities have a common boundary.
The Forest of Bowland AONB separates the two authorities and provides a functional barrier
between the two areas. There is limited/poor highways connection between the two authorities.
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Discussion was had regards the approach to gypsy and traveller provision in both plans. Ribble Valley
is proposing a criteria based policy. Wyre are allocating a site for travelling show people and will
likely adopt a criteria based policy for windfalls.

Discussion was had regarding the AONB as a cross boundary issue, both authorities will have a
similar policy and there is very little development anticipated in the AONB area within the two
authority areas.

The conclusions from the previous meeting in 2014 that there are no cross boundary issues between
the two authorities are agreed as still relevant.
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Diane Neville
“

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 04 May 2017 09:59

To: 'holly.shayler@edgeanalytics.co.uk’

Cc: Philip Dagnall; Joanne Macholc

Subject: FW: Local Development Plan information for United Utilities - Ribble Valley
Hi Holly,

| would direct you to the adopted Core Strategy and the Housing and Economic Development DPD (HED DPD) {the
Reg 19 Publication version of which is currently out for consultation) which illustrates where housing and economic
development land is proposed within the borough.

The Core Strategy, which is adopted policy, includes a Strategic site (at Standen Estates on the edge of Clitheroe (see
chapter 9) for approx. 1040 dwellings). The HED DPD (which includes 2 proposed housing development land

allocations and 3 proposed employment land allocations) is currently not yet adopted, but the consultation

document represents what the Council intends to submit to the Secretary of State (subject to the consultation
wtcomes).

You can find the documents at the following links...

https:/fwww.ribblevalley.gov.uk/downloads/file/10010/adopted core strate

https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/downloads/download/7562/regulation 19 consultation documents

I hope this information is useful to you

Kind regards

Diane Neville
Senior Planning Officer
i (Hons}, MA, MA, MRTPI
rorward Planning, Regeneration & Housing, Ribble Valley Borough Council

Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA
Direct Dial: 01200 413200
Normal work pattern: Wednesday afternoon, Thursday & Friday

In my absence please contact my job share partner Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.pov.uk

From: Sharon Craig

Sent: 04 May 2017 09:36

To: Philip Dagnali; Diane Neville

Subject: FW: Local Development Plan information for United Utilities - Ribble Valley

Hi guys

Would this be far you?
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Sé 9 -
Planning Receptionist
Direct Dial 01200 414552

Ribble Valley Borough Council
Council Offices

Church Walk

Clitherge BB7 2RA

Hours of work: Wednesday pm only, all day Thursdays and Fridays

From: Holly Shayler [mailto:holly. shayler@edgeanalytics.co.uk]

Sent: 04 May 2017 08:56

To: planning

Subject: Local Development Plan information for United Utilities - Ribble Valley

Dear Sir/Madam,

Edge Analytics has been commissioned by United Utilities to review and verify the Local Development
Jan data for housing from the Council to support United Utilities' water resource planning and business
investment planning.

This data is particularly important for water resource planning as new guidelines from the Environment
Agency stipulate a much closer alignment between Council Development Plan evidence and the
demographic information used in the drafiing of Water Resource Management Plans.

We have undertaken a thorough search of your published Local Plan information and confirm that we have
derived your intended housing growth intentions from the following documents:

1. 2016 Housing Land Availability survey
2. AMR 2015/16

We would be very grateful if you could confirm that we are using the most up-to-date evidence. If you have
more recent evidence that we should be aware of, then links to this information would be very helpful.

‘you have any queries regarding the data request, please contact me by email
(holly.shayler@edgeanalvtics.co.uk) or phone (0113 384 6087).

United Utilities and Edge Analytics greatly appreciate your cooperation in providing this data.

Best wishes.

Holly Shayler
Demographic Analyst

Edge Analytics Ltd.
Leeds Innovation Ceatre | 103 Clarendon Road | Leeds | LS2 9DF
0113 384 6087 | www.edgeanalytics.co.uk
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Diane Neville
m

From: Anne Storah <AnneStorah@rossendalebc.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 May 2017 10:44

To: Diane Neville

Subject: RE: Rossendale Local Plan - Duty to Co-operate
Hi Diane,

Thanks for getting back to me, look forward to seeing you on Thursday 15" June at 10am.
Best wishes,

Anne

From: Diane Neville {mailto:Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 11 May 2017 09:48

To: Anne Storah

Subject: RE: Rossendale Local Plan - Duty to Co-operate

Hi Anne

Il be attending this meeting on behalf of RVBC.
Kind regards

Diane.

Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer

Bsc (Hons), MA, MA, MRTR]

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

From: Anne Storah [mailto: AnneStorah@rossendalebe.qov.uk]

Sent: 10 May 2017 13:31

To: kingram@burnley.gov.uk; 'Elizabeth Murphy-Burnley’; 'neil.watson@pendle.gov.uk';

‘'simon. prideaux@hyndburn.gov.uk'; ‘Prescott Gavin'; ‘colin. hirst@ribblevalley.gov.uk’; 'Cochrane Steven’;

'david.proctor@blackburn.gov.uk'; ‘Cc: john halton'; ‘darren.tweed@hyndburnbc.gov.uk'; Diane Neville; Joanne
Macholc (E-mail)

Subject: FW: Rossendale Local Plan - Duty to Co-operate

Dear all,

Apologies, this meeting on 15" June is for Pennine Lancashire authorities — we intend at this moment to hold a
separate meeting with Rochdale and Bury.

Best wishes,

Anne

From: Anne Storah
Sent: 10 May 2017 13:24
To: 'Kate Ingram’; 'Elizabeth Murphy-Burnley'; neil.watson@pendle.qov.uk; 'simon.prideaux@hyndburn.gov.uk’;

5
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Prescott Gavin (gavin.prescott@blackburn.gov.uk); ‘colin.hirst@ribblevalley.gov.uk’; Cochrane Steven
(steven.cochrane@regeneratepl.co.uk); 'david.proctor@blackburn.gov.uk'

Cc: john halton (john.halton@pendle.gov.uk); darren.tweed@hyndburmnbc.gov.uk; 'Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk'
(Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk); Joanne Macholc (E-mail)

Subject: FW: Rossendale Local Plan - Duty to Co-operate

Dear all,

As you'll be aware Rossendale is embarking on preparing a new Local Plan, which will replace the adopted Core
Strategy (2011), allocate sites for development and set out Development Management policies over the plan period

2019 to 2034. The Local Plan Part 2 (the Site Allocations and Development Management Policies DPD) has been
withdrawn.

We have updated the Evidence Base and will be publishing this on Monday 12" June, and then intend to undertake
a Regulation 18 consultation on a Draft Local Pian, starting in July,

Our Evidence Base includes:

Study Consultancy

Strategic Housing Market Area Assessment (SHMAA), including FOAN Lichfields

rmployment Land Study Lichfields

Jreen Belt Study Land Use Consultants

Environmental Corridors Study The Environmental Partnership (TEP)
Town Centre, Retail, Leisure and Tourism Study White Young Green

Viability Study for Affordable Housing Keppie Massie

Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessment (SHLAA) In-house with peer review by Arups

As you'll appreciate it is important that we speak with yourselves under the Duty to Co-operate and so we will be
hosting a couple of Duty to Co-operate meeting with officers from adjoining authorities. We would like to invite
officers from Bury MBC, Rochdale MBC and the Greater Manchester Combined Authority (GMCA) to a meeting on
Thursday 15™ June at 10am in our offices in Bacup.

The purpose of this will be to update you of the key findings of the Evidence Base, set out our intended
methodology and hopefully you will be able to provide an update of your position and timetables for preparing Local
Plans. If you have any other items you wish to discuss please e-mail me, and I'll add it to the agenda. Officers

attending from Rossendale will include myself and Adrian Smith from the Forward Planning team and the Planning
lanager, Nicola Hopkins.

I would be grateful if you could please confirm if this time/date is acceptable and who will be attending from your
authority. If this date is not convenient can you please suggest alternatives?

Kind regards,
Anne

Anne Storah
Principal Planner (Forward Planning)
Rossendale Borough Council

Direct dial: 01706 252418

Rossendale Borough Council
Room 120

The Business Cenire

Futures Park,

Bacup,
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OL13 0BB.

Web: www.rossendale.gov.uk

Twitter: @RossendaleBC
Facebook: Rossendale Borough Council
Visit Rossendale: http://www.visitrossendale.com/

Make sure you register to vote to have your say in May’s County Council Elections -

www.gov.uk/register-to-vote

¥Er - 1 ST

_ Register to vote by Thursday 13 A

§

ol

), gov.uk/register-to-vote
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from annestorah@rossendalebe.gov.uk sent on 2017-05-
10 at 13:27:02 is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by
diane.neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk and others authorised to receive it. If you are not

diane.neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

As a public body, Rossendale Borough Council may be required to disclose this email or any response to it
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the
exemptions in the Act. Please immediately contact the sender if you have received this message in error. If
you are not the intended recipient, please contact us immediately, delete the message from your computer
and destroy any copies. Internet communications are not always secure and therefore Rossendale Borough
Council does not accept legal responsibility for this message. The recipient is responsible for verifying its
authenticity before acting on the contents. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author
and do not necessarily represent those of Rossendale Borough Council.

"‘)ossendale Borough Council, Futures Park, Bacup, Rossendale, OL13 0BB
Website Address: www.rossendale.gov.uk

Twitter: @RossendaleBC

Facebook: Rossendale Borough Council

Telephone 01706 217777

Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residenis are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live (Perception
Survey 2016)

Happiest residents in the UK - Ribble Valley has a ‘happiness rating' of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5
(Halifax Rural Quality of Life Survey 2016}

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
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DUTY TO CO OPERATE COMPENDIUM

PART 2 —~ RVBC RESPONSES TO OTHER BODIES’ PLANS






From: Joanne Macholc

To: “planningpolicy@preston.gov.uk”™
Subject: Preston Local Plan Publication Version - submission of representations
Date: 18 November 2013 10:37:02
Attachments: PLP Publication response HS1 Nov 2013.0df
BLP Publication response ENV4 Nov 2013 .ndf

Dear Planning Policy

The representations of Ribble Valley BC in relation to polices HS1 and ENV4 are submitted as
attached in response to your current consultation.
Please could you acknowledge receipt.

if you require a hard copy, please let me know.
Regards

Joanne Macholc

Senior Planning Cfficer
Ribble Valley Borough Council

Tel: 01200 413200
Email: joanne macholc@ripblevallev.gov.uk

Please note my normal working paitern Is: Monday, Tuesday and Weds morning. in my absence please contact my job

share partner diane.neville@ribblevatiev. gov uk

For information on the examination of the Care Strategy click hare
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From: Colm Hirst

Ta: Joanne Macholc

Subject: FW: Lancaster City Coundl: Housing Requirements Study: Evidence Base Update, Duty to Co-operate
Date: 21 Novemnber 2013 17:42:00

Attachments: D er Housing Re BME

Importance:

Joanne please can you have a fairly broad look at this, i am not sure about the approach taken to the

"blackburn and hyndburn strategic housing market area” i think we need to advise that we consider

ourselves a discrete area. not sure that there are direct issues for us but clearly the G&T agenda is
an imoportant aspect for lancaster. Any how can look at the report to see if you spot any issues and
let me know what you think and we can back to them before the end of the month as they request,
colin

Colin Hirst

Head of Regeneration & Housing
Ribble Valley Borough Council
01200 414503

From: Porter, David [maifto:dporter@lancaster.gov.uk]

Sent: 05 November 2013 16:20

To: 'jane.saleh@blackpool.gov.uk'; 'andrew.foot@blackpool.gov.uk’; ‘paulmegrath@wyrebc.gov.uk';
'd.hudson@southlakeland.gov.uk’; ‘Idf@cravendc.gov.uk'; 'Martin Putsey’; Colin Hirst;
'marks@fylde.gov.uk’; ‘'mwhewell@burnley.gov.uk’; 'faroog.rafig@hyndburnbc.gov.uk’; David Proctor
(david.proctor@blackburn.gov.uk); ‘john.halton@pendle.gov.uk’; 'ktaylerson@southribble.gov.uk'
Cc: Brophy, Maurice; Dodd, Kelly

Subject: Lancaster City Council Housing Requirements Study: Evidence Base Update. Duty to Co-
operate
Importance: High

Dear all,

Lancaster City Council commissioned a new Independent Housing Requirements Study to provide
robust and credible evidence of the housing requirements in the district over the period 2011-2031,
The report was undertaken by Turley Associates between May and October 2013.

A copy of the report is attached to this email, along with a formal letler of invitation to your council to
comment on the study under duty to co-operate. Any comments received may result in changes to
the final version of the report. The City Council proposes that the evidence contained in the report
will be used to inform its new Local Plan for the district, particularly the Land Allocations Development
Plan Document (DPD).

As you will be aware, we are required to investigale housing requirements over housing market
areas, and for this reason we are consulting with some authorities beyond our direci neighbours. For
clarity our direct neighbours are South Lakeland, Wyre, Ribble Valley and Craven. The Strategic
Housing Markel Areas which adjoin Lancaster are Kendal, Praston and Blackpool (which includes
Wyre, Fylde and South Ribble}, Blackburn and Burnley (which | believe includes some or all of
Hyndbum and Ribble Valiey - the DCLG map is a little unclear!) and Bradford (which includes
Craven). The Local Market Areas adjoining Lancasler are Kendal, Blackpool, Preston, Accrington,
Nelson and Skipton. So, whilst there may be litile in common between places such as Ulverston,
Darwen, Leyland and Colne to the housing requirements in Lancasler, the combination of the housing
market areas and the duty to co-operate seems to indicate that the planning authorities responsible
for these places are informed of the implications of our work,

I hope you will consider our evidence and let me have any comments on the study before the end of
the month. Please pass the report on to your colleagues as appropriate, and contact me if you wish



to meet up and/or discuss any aspect of the report.

Regards

David Porter

Senior Planner

Regeneration and Planning Service
Lancaster City Council

Town Hall

Morecambe

LA4 5AF

Telephone: 01524 582335

UK businesses use up 2 million tonnes of paper each year. Think before you print this
email - do you really need to? Thank you.

An Investor in People/Positive about Disabled People.

DISCLAIMER:



Fram: Joanne Machole

To: forwardplanping@blackburn, gov.uk
Subject: Blackbum with Darwen focal Plan Part 2: Publication Stage
Date: 10 March 2014 15:19:34

Attachments: comments on Blackburp Publication Pian pdf

Please find attached comments in response to the above consultation.

| shouid be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt.

Joanne Macholc

Senior Planning Officer
Ribbie Valley Borough Council

Tel: 01200 413200
Email: joanne macholc@ribblevalley gov.uk

Please note my normal working pattern is: Monday, Tuesday and Weds morning. In my absence please conact my job

share partner diane.neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk

For information on the examination of the Core Strategy click here
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From: Joanne Macholc

To: Joanne Macholc
Subject: FW: Blackburn Local Plan Consultation
Date: 11 March 2014 09:32:38

Discussed further with CH on Mon 10t Mar to ensure he has visited all of the site. Notes of a
meeting with Rea (BwD} in DiC file in July of last year refer to the site in separate parcels. Colin
referred to the Rugby Club site but would need to do a site visit in relation to the parcel between
Whinney Lane and Lammack Road {parcel 20/4). He confirmed that he had subsequently visited
the site and did not consider that it undermined strategic green belt objectives.

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 05 March 2014 13;08

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: FW: Blackburn Local Plan Consultation

Note: Discussed further with Colin. He thinks the site is not highly visible, has driven past and
discussed with Rea previously. Does not undermine extent of GB in RV. He doesn’t think there is
anything to abject ta. Parish council is able to put forward its own objections,

Resolved that we would write to note the allocation and endorse provision of a defensible GB
boundary as part of the development.

Broadly agreed it is a mater for authorities to plan within their own boundaries.

oM

From: Colin Hirst

Sent: 05 March 2014 11:56

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: RE: Blackburn Local Plan Consultation

i looked at this some time ago with rea and raised the issue of changing boundaries and questicned
release of green belt when other land was available but advised it was unlikely to be an issue for

us given the actual impact on the purpose of the green belt in relation to the site involved, i did say
thal local members may take a different view although we had said (or al least i think the leader had)
that we would work with them to help improve their housing offer by improving the availability of sites;
there was stuff in the paper probably last summer when they published their consultants report. There
is a set of notes from the meeting with blackburn in the stufff we gave lo the inspector. Diane went to
one of the green belt review workshaps i think

Colin Hirst

Head of Regeneration & Housing
Ribble Valley Borough Council
01200 414503

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 05 March 2014 11:48

To: Diane Neville; Colin Hirst

Subject: Blackburn Local Plan Consultation

H
I have finally got round to looking at this plan, the deadline for consuitation is noon on Monday
10*" March.



Itis mainly detailed policies and allocations to deliver their adopted Core Strategy.

One issue | notice is the release of a site north of Ramsgreave Drive, Blackburn (site 16/2 page
41) which abuts our Green Belt {the brook is the borough boundary). It is currently Green Belt in

the Blackburn LP with the main road (Ramsgreave Drive) currently serving as the Green Belt
Boundary.

The issue is whether this will ieave a defensible green belt boundary or will there then be
pressure for further incursion into the Green Belt in RV (the plan does refer to “the provision of a
rural transition zone between the wider rural landscape to the north , including the
establishment of a robust boundary for the green belt through landscaping and planting.”)

Is this something we would want to raise with them? Or do we just note and endorse the need
for a defensible Green Belt boundary as part of the development? To what extent have we been
involved in the Green Belt review?

I'have just noted that there is a further site, 16/1 {p.43) at Parsonage Road also abutting our
boundary but this is safeguarded land and only abuts a small length of RV Green Belt.

Plan on my desk if you need it.

Please can you advise as | need to respond by Monday noon.
Thanks

Joanne Macholc

Senior Planning Officer
Ribbte Valley Borough Council

Tel: 01200 413200
Email joanne.macholc@rbblevalley gov.uk

Please note my normal working pattern is: Monday, Tuesday and Weds morning. In my absence please contact my job

share partner dfane peville@ribblevalfey.gov.uk

For information on the examination of the Core Strategy click hate



From: Tony Blackbum

To: undiscigeed regniente
Subject: Preston Local Pian
Data:

Attachments:

This communication is being sent to all, or their appointed agents, who submitted
representations at the Publication stage of the local plan.

Please see the attached letter which sets out a provisional timetable for the Examination and
other preliminary information.

Tony

Tony Blackburn
Programme Officer
01254 260286

Preston City Council is a Living Wage Employer.

This message and any file or link transmitied with it is confidential, subject to copyright, and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. 11 may contain privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error please contact the sender by reply email and destroy and delele the
message and all copies from your computer.

Any views expressed in this message are solely those of the author{s) involved. and do not
necessarily represent those of Preston City Council.

This message has been scanned for viruses.

This e-mail and any file or link transmitted with it is confidential,
subject to copyright and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to which they are addressed. It may contain privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or
publication is prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please contact the sender by
reply e-mail and destroy and delete the message and all copies from

your computer.

This message has been scanned for viruses.
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From: Tony Blackbumn

To: Joanne Macholc
Subject: Preston Local Plan representor number 72
Date: 10 September 2014 13:52:12

I have been instructed by the Inspector to write to a number of representors
who have sought the allocation of sites for housing or community use and/or
exclusion from the Area of Separation or Major Open Space (Ingol), or who
have made representations on similar matters.

It appears that several of these Issues have been subject to decisions since
the representations were made, in some cases either by the Council granting
permission or appeals having been allowed. It may well be, therefore, that
you no longer feel a need to pursue your representation, but as you initially
indicated a desire to participate in the hearings I am obliged to seek an
update regarding your intentions.

The Inspector is satisfied that the Council's related responses in document
PCCSD004 - available via the webpage

local-plan/submission-local-plan/ - adequately deals with the original
representations and on the basis of information presently before him does
not consider it necessary to hold hearings for these. However, the following
paragraph details your further options and, if necessary, hearings will be
scheduled, most likely on 29 or 30 October.

You are invited to respond in writing/email to the Inspector, via myself,
concerning the Council's respense in PCCSD004 and whether you still feel a
need to appear in person at the hearings. The Inspector is keen to stress
that equal weight will be given to submissions in writing as to those which
may be given at a hearing. Any reply should be a maximum of 3000 words,
including any appendices and should be received by me no later than 1
October. If your response extends beyond 4 sheets of A4 paper I would also
appreciate 4 complete sets being sent to me by post. The Council will be
given the opportunity to respond further to any submissions, subject to a
deadline of 17 October.

Alternatively, if you feel that your original representation is now satisfied, a
simple email response will suffice.

Please feel welcomne to contact me if I need to provide any further
information.

Thank you.
Tony
Tony Biackb

Programme Officer
01254 260286



Preston City Council is a Living Wage Employer.

This message and any file or link transmitted with it is confidential. subject to copyright, and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It rriay contain privileged
informatien. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. If you
have raceived this email in arror please coniact the sender by reply email and destroy and delete the
message and all copies from your computer,

Any views expressed in this message are solely those of the author(s} invclved, and do nol
necessarily represent those of Preston City Council.

This message has been scanned for viruses,

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




Fram: Tony Blackburn

To: undistiosed -redioients

Subject: Presten Local Plan Proposed Changes
Date: 12 September 2014 14:04:43
Attachments: Bs] 2l Plan P o

This email is being sent to a group of representors as covered on the
attached document.

In response to representations made at the Publication stage of the
plan, the Council proposed a number of changes, and these are
covered in their document PCCSDO016. Those changes on the list
attached are presently considered by the Inspector to be potential
Main Modifications to the plan and he now invites your comments at
this stage to assist the smooth running of the Examination.

You will be able to readily identify which items are relevant to yourself
from the information on the attached list. The underlying PCCSD016
document can be accessed via the Council’s Submission page

For each proposed change as listed in column two of the attached
document against your representation details, please could I ask you
to respond as follows:

1. Proposed change (insert number)

2. Do you consider that the Council’s proposed change made in
response to your representation on the publication plan would, if
made, make the plan sound? YES/NO.

3. If 'NO’ please briefly outline your reasons and, if appropriate,
provide an alternative wording which you consider would make the
plan sound.

I would appreciate your responses as soon as is practical but would
ask you to note a deadline date of 10 October. This is intended to be
the same as responses to the Inspector’s Matters Issues and

Questions which are likely to reach you by separate email at a similar
time to this communication.

Thank you.

Tony
Tony Blackburn

Procgramme Officer
01254 260286

Preston City Council is a Living YWage Employer.



This message and any file or ink transmitted with it is confidential subject to copyright, and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may conlain privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error please contact the sender by reply email and destroy and delete the
message and all copigs from your computer.

Any views exprassed in this message are solely those of the author(s) invelved, and do not
necessarily represent those of Preston City Council

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




From: Teny Blackbumn

To: undisdosed-recipients

Subject: Preston Local Plan letter 120914 to representors
Date: 12 September 2014 14:11:13

Attachments:

This communication is being sent to all Publication stage representors, or agents, of the
Preston Local Plan and contains important information regarding the Examination
timetable and content,

Thank you,

Tony

Tony Blackburn
Programme Officer
01254 260286

Preston City Council is a Living Wage Employer.

This massage and any file or link transmitted with it is confidential, subject 1o copyright, and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error please contact the sender by reply email and destroy and delete the
message and all copies from your computer.

Any views expressed in this massage are solely those of the author(s) involved, and do not
necassarily represani those of Preston City Council,

This message has been scanned for viruses.,

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







From: Tony Blackbutn

To: undisciosed-recipients

Subject: FW: Preston Local Pian Proposed Changes

Date: 12 September 2014 15:22:43

Attachments:; Preston Local Plap Proposed Chanaes contact list 0914

Representors

Following my earlier email below it has been suggested that a further Submission
webpage document - PCCSD010 - will be of additional assistance in reviewing the
Proposed Changes. This further document provides a full schedule of the Proposed
Changes together with an updated Policies Map towards the end.

Thank you.

Tony

Tony Blackburn
Programme Officer
01254 260286

From: Tbny Blazkburn -
Sent: Friday, September 12, 2014 2:01 PM
Subject: Preston Local Plan Proposed Changes

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
covered in their document PCCSD016. Those changes on the list
attached are presently considered by the Inspector to be potential
Main Modifications to the plan and he now invites your comments at
this stage to assist the smooth running of the Examination.

You wil! be able to readily identify which items are relevant to yourself
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
the same as responses to the Inspector’'s Matters Issues and



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

This message and any file or link transmitted with it is confidential, subject to copyright, and intendad
solely for the use of the individual or entity 1o which it is addressed. it may contain privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error please contact the sender by reply email and destroy and delste the
message and all copies from your computer,

Any views expressed in this message are solely those of the author(s) involved, and do not
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




From: Mike Molyneux

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: RE: Changes to Preston Local Plan
Date: 23 September 2014 11:45:52
Joanne

The site shown hatched green now has outline planning permission for up to 190
dwellings (application number 06/2014/0248).

The total number of dwellings covered by planning permissions on the Preston side of
the LA boundary adjacent to Langridge are:

Remainder of HS1.14:

Permission 06/2013/0785: Outline permission for up to 220 on the southern part of the
Whittingham Road/ Halfpenny Lane/Inglewhite Road triangle (this is an increase of 20
on the pravious application approved at appeal). In addition there are 55 apartments in
use class C2 residential accommodation with care for people aged over 60 on land south
of Whittingham Road.

Permission 06/2012/0544: Full permission for up to 78 dwellings on land south of
Whittingham Road.

In addition there is a full permission for four dwellings on land south of the old poplar
factory Inglewhite Road (06/2013/0694) and for 10 dwellings, allowed on appeal
{06/2012/0291) at the former D J Ryan factory Inglewhite Road.

This gives a total of up to 502 dwellings plus 55 C2 units that the Practice Guidance now
says we can count against our housing requirement.

Regards
Mike

Mike Molyneux

Planning Policy Manager

+441772906703

Preston City Counait
From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 10:15 AM
To: Mike Molyneux
Subject: Changes to Preston Local Plan

Dear Mike

Further to our conversation yesterday, | seek your confirmation that the site hatched
green on the attached plan now has the benefit of planning permission for residential
development.

My understanding is that if it has, then in addition to housing site H51.14 (as shown on
PC3), the roughly triangular area of land bound by Whittingham Lane, Halfpenny Lane,
Inglewhite Road and the borough boundary, would have planning permission for housing
for the major part.

t also understand that this would increase the amount of housing specified at revised
para. 5.35 (a5 per PC51) by 180 dwellings to up to 468 dwellings.

Please can you confirm my understanding is correct?



Thank you

Joanne Macholg

Senior Planning Officer
Rikble Valley Borough Council

Telb 01200 413200
Email: joanne mad

Fiease nate my normal working pattern is: Maonday, Tuesday and Weds morming. In my absence please

contact my job share pariner digne.ngvile@rbblevaliey gov.uk

Fer information on the examination of the Core Strategy click here

Preston City Council is a Living Wage Employer.

This message and any file or link transmitied with it is cenfidential, subject to copyright, and intended
solely for the use of tha individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain privileged
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
necessarily represent those of Praston City Council.

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




From: Tony Blackburn

To: Joanne Macholc

Cc: Mike Molyneyx

Subject: RE: Preston Local Plan Proposed Changes
Date: 24 September 2014 13:03:26

Joanne

Thanks for your emails below - T'll anticipate your further contact in due course.

Tony

Tony Blackburn
Programme Officer
01254 260286

From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne,Macholc@ribbievalley.gov.uk]
Sent: Monday, September 22, 2014 4:43 PM

Ta: Tony Blackburn

Cc: Mike Molyneux

Subject: FW: Preston Local Plan Proposed Changes

Further to my email below, | have spoken to Mr Mike Molyneux in the Planning policy
team who has provided me with the requested information. Once this is confirmed, |
will respond to your requests in due course and before your deadline,

Yours sincerely

Joanne Macholc

Senior Planning Officer
Ribbte Valley Borough Council

Tel: 01200 412200
Email: joanne.macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Please note my normal working pattern is: fdonday, Tuesday and Weds morning. In my absence please

contact my job share pariner giane.peville@dbblevafley.gov.uk

For information on the examination of the Core Strategy click here

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 22 September 2014 15:44
To: Tony Blackburn’

Subject: RE: Preston Local Plan Proposed Changes

Dear Mr Blackburn

Thank you for the recent emails which have sent in relation to the Proposed changes and
Lhils auihiciily's comiments.

Before we can respond, | need some further clarification. | note PCO3 in relation to
increasing the site allocated under policy HS1 {site HS1.14) which is shown on the
Appendix to document PCCSDO10. However | am unclear from the plan if there is any
change to the Area of Separation which applies to the land north of Whittingham Lane
i.e. does the Area of Separation (EN4) still apply to the land bound by Whittingham



Lane/Halfpenny Lane and the Borough boundary that is not allocated for housing?
I look forward to receiving clarification in order to respond to your recent requests.
Yours sincerely

Joanne Macholc

Semor Planning Officer
Ribble Valley Borough Council

Tel: 01200 413200
Email. joanne,machole@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Please nole my normal working pattern is: Monday, Tuesday and Weds merning. In my absence please

contact my job share pariner diane nevills@ribblevatiey.gov. uk

Faor information on the examination of the Core Strategy click herg

From: Tony Blackburn [mailto:To Blackburn@preston.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 September 2014 14:01

To: undisclosed-recipients
Subject: Preston Local Plan Proposed Changes

This emall is being sent to a group of representors as covered
on the attached document.

In response to representations made at the Publication stage of
the plan, the Council proposed a number of changes, and these
are covered in their document PCCSD016. Those changes on
the list attached are presently considered by the Inspector to be
potential Main Modifications to the plan and he now invites your
comments at this stage to assist the smooth running of the
Examination.

You will be able to readily identify which items are relevant to
yourself from the information on the attached list. The
underlying PCCSD016 document can be accessed via the
Council’s Submission page

For each proposed change as listed in column two of the
attached document against your representation details, please
could I ask you to respond as follows:

1. Proposed change (insert number)

2. Do you consider that the Council’s proposed change made in
response to your representation on the publication plan
would, if made, make the plan sound? YES/NO.

3. If 'NO’ please briefly outline your reasons and, if appropriate,
provide an alternative wording which you consider would
make the plan sound.

I would appreciate your responses as soon as is practical but



would ask you to note a deadline date of 10 October. This is
intended to be the same as responses to the Inspector’'s Matters
Issues and Questions which are likely to reach you by separate
email at a similar time to this communication.

Thank you.

Tony

Tony Blackburn
Programme Officer
01254 260286

Preston City Council is a Living Wage Employer.

This message and any file or link transmitted with it is confidential, subject to copyright, and
injended sclely for the use of the individual or entily to which it is addressed. It may contain
privilegad information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is
prohibited. If you have received this email in error please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy and delele the message and all copies {from your computer.

Any views expressed in this message are solely ihose of the author({s)} involved, and do not
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



This message and any fite or link transmitted with it is confidential, subject to copyright, and intended
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

Any views exprassed in this message are solely those of the author(s) involved, and do not
necessarily represent those of Preston City Council.

This message has been scannad for viruses.

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
your computer.,

This message has been scanned for viruses.




From: John Macholc

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: RE: Preston Local Plan Proposed Changes etc Sept 2014
Date: 01 October 2014 13:55:40

Joanne,

Sorry for the delay. 1 would tend to agree and fully support your response

John

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 01 October 2014 12:55
To: Colin Hirst; John Macholc
Subject: FW: Preston Local Plan Proposed Changes etc Sept 2014

Dear both

A polite reminder for a response as | need to send a response next week (Weds is my deadline)

Joanne

From: Joanne Macholc
Sent: 23 September 2014 11:45

Ta: Colin Hirst; John Macholc

Subject: Preston Local Plan Proposed Changes etc Sept 2014

Colin and John

Please find attached a briefing note in relation to the above. | would appreciate a quick response
to the matters | raise in bold on the second page as we have to respond by 10'M October to the
PLP Inspector.

t have all the details if you require further information.

Thanks

Joanne
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From: Tony Blackburn

To: undistiosed rediplents

Subject: Preston Local Plan hearings participants and timetable
Date: 03 October 2014 01:42:00

Attachments: Preston Local Plan list of main m

This emall is addressed to all representors but seeks responses particularly from those
listed on the Inspector’'s recent Matters and Issues paper (*MIQs’} which has been
previously circulated but is attached again to this note for ease of reference.
Additionally I am also attaching a previously circulated note detailing representor
numbers for further reference.

I hope to progress a review of the hearings timetable with the Inspector next week and
as part of that exercise it would help me greatly to have an updated indication of
whether or not certain representors wish to participate in the hearing sessions, or
whether they are now content to have their representations considered via their written
submissions. Please could I ask those representors listed against the various
Matters in the MIQs document to update me accordingly. I would also appreciate a
note of your representor number and Matter you wish to attend in your response. An
early reply would be welcome but please could 1 suggest a deadline of 10 October as I
appreciate some of you may still be seeking final instructions from clients.

Those of you who have been in touch with me over recent days on the above theme do
not need to respond further and as soon as is practical I will send out an updated list of
participants to those who are expected to attend the hearings.

Responses from representors not listed on the MIQs paper need not respond to this
email/letter unless they feel that their participation would assist the Inspector. If so, a
brief reason for that would assist, together with a note of which of the Inspector’s
Matters is relevant to their original representation.

The anticipated timetable presently remains as shown in the MIQs document, in addition
to which I will shortly be discussing with the Inspector whether he wishes to have 'Site
Specific’ hearings on either or both of 29-30 October. As before, we also have a
‘reserve’ day of Tuesday 28 October for any overrunning items from the previous week.

As before, the Examination webpage will continue to be updated with new information
but feel welcome to contact me directly if I can assist.

Thank you.
Tony
Tony Blackburn

Programme QOfficer
01254 260286



have received this email in error please contact the sender by reply email and destroy and delete the
message and all copies from your computer.

Any views expressad in this message are solely those of the author(s) involved, and do not
necessanly represent those of Preston City Council

This message has been scanned for viruses

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




From: Blackburmn Tony

To: undisdosed-reciplents
Subject: Blackburn with Darwen Borough Coundl Loca! Plan
Date: 06 October 2014 17.27:26
Attachments: PO letter ty Representors 061014.doc
Bwh Guidance Note 061014 doc
BwD Issues and Questions 061014.doc
BwD List of Represantors docx

This communication is being sent to all Publication stage representors or their agents and
contains important information concerning the Examination and forthcoming hearings.

Tony

Tony Blackburn
Programme Officer
01254 260286

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee may contain
sensitive data and/or confidential or legally privileged information. If you are

not the intended recipient, any reading/dissemination/copying or any other use
or reliance is prohibited. If you have received this email in error notify the
sender immediately and permanently delete the email. The Council reserves
copyright of this email and any it attachments it has created.

All emails to or from the Council may be monitored in accordance with relevant
legislation.

The integrity of email transmission cannot be guaranteed. Although the Council
has checked this email for viruses you should complete your own virus scan
before opening any attachments. Contact the Council to confirm the content of
this email if you are concerned it may not be genuine.

Blackburn with Darwen Borough Council cannot accept any liability for any loss
or damage arising or resulting from the receipt, use or transmission of this

email






From: Tony Blackburn

To: undislosed-redplents
Subject: Preston Local Plan update
Date: {9 October 2014 11:59:51
Attachments: y ack:

Representors

With the approaching deadline of tomerrow for further statements I thought it may be
helpful to briefly mention one or two topics.

I've noticed that there is currently an accessibility problem re a number of documents in
the Examination webpage library and I believe this is receiving some urgent attention.
If the difficulty persists and you need access to any particular document feel welcome to
contact me directly and I will endeavour to email the underlying document. However,
I'm hoping that the Issue is only temporary.

There is one recent addition to the library which is in the course of uploading to the
webpage and as this may be of current interest to you I am taking the opportunity to
also include this with this email.

On the wider subject of further statements and additions to the webpage, I have had a
request from my laison peoint at the Counclil regarding the submission of any PDF
documents. For those of you familiar with the process of ‘bookmarking’ please could 1
ask you - where possible and appropriate - to adopt this tool when submitting
documents. However, I would encourage you to remain aware of tomorrow’s deadline
and not delay items as a result and, if necessary, simply submit the documents in the
usual manner.

Finally, I expect to update you during today with a timetable for certain *Site Specific’
hearings.

Thank you.

Tony

Tony Blackburn
Programme Officer
01254 260286

Preston City Council is a Living Wage Employer.

This messags and any file or fink transmitled with it is confidential, subject to copyright, and intended
solely for the use of the individual or enlity to which it is addressed. it may contain privileged
nformation. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. if you
have received this email in error pleass contast the sender by reply email and destroy and dzlete the
message and all copigs from your computar

Any views exprassad in this message are solely thoss of tha author s} involved, 2nd ds not
necassanly represant those of Preston City Council.

Tius message has been scanned for viruses.



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
publication is prohibited,

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

To: undisdiosed-rediplents

Subject: Preston Local Plan addtional hearings tmetable
Date: 09 October 2014 14:12:17

Attachments: xal Plan_supple

This communication is being sent to ail Publication stage representors or agents and
attaches the timetable for the 'Site Specific’ hearings mentioned in my earlier contact
with you. Additionally, the Inspector has agreed to allocate some time towards the
policy relating to Agricultural Workers Dwellings and this also appears on the timetable.

In respect of the Site Specific sessions I have appended details of representors who
have presently been invited to attend those sessions. As before, if any other
representor feels that they should also participate, I would welcome a brief note
detailing the connection with their original representation. In this respect, I should also
add that these 'Site Specific’ sessions are not intended to focus upon any related Policy
issues which may already be covered in Main Matters 1-5 during the previous week,

Thank you.

Tony

Tony Blackburn
Programme Officer
01254 260286

Preston City Council is a Living Wage Employer.

This message and any file or hink transmitted with it is confidential, subject to copyright, and intendad
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. Ii you
have received this @mail in arror please contact the sender by reply email and destroy 2nd delete the
message and all copiss from your computer.

Any views exprassed in this massags are solzly those of the author{s) involvad, and do not
necessarily represent those of Preston City Council.

This message has bean scanned for viruses.

This e-mail and any file or link transmitted with it is confidential,
subject 1o copyright and intended solely for the use of the individual
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

Subject: RE: Preston Local Plan Proposed Changes respanse Oct 2014
Date: 10 October 2014 11:35:47

Joanne

Thank you - I will bring to the Inspector’s attention and also add to the Examination
webpage.

Tony

Tony Blackburn
Programme Officer
01254 260286

From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne.Machalc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 3:09 PM

To: Tony Blackburn

Cc: John Machoic

Subject: Preston Local Plan Proposed Changes response Oct 2014

Dear Mr Blackburn

Please find attached my comments in response to your email of 12t September as
requested.

Yours sincerely

Joanne Macholc

Senior Planning Officer
Ribbte Valley Borough Council

Tel: 01200 413200
Email. joanne.machole@ribblevalley gov.uk

Pigase note my normal working pattern is Monday, Tuesday and Weds moming. In my absence please

contact my job share pariner diane.peville@ribblevaliey.gov.uk

For infermation on the examination of the Core Strategy click herg

Preston City Council is a Living Wage Employer.

This massage and any file or link transmitted with i is confidential subject to copyright, and intended
solely for the use of tha individual or entity to which it 1s 2ddressad. it may contain privilegad
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distnbution or publicabot 1z prohibited. f you
have received this emai in error please contact the sender by reply email and dastroy and delste the
message and aid coples from your computer



Any views expressed in this message are solely those of the author(s) involved, and do not
necessarnly represent those of Preston City Council

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

Subject: Preston Local Plan hearings provisional list of participants and timetable change
Date: 13 October 2014 20:11:30

Attachments: - e for the

I am sending this note to representors detailing an update to the previously advised
timetable together with a list of anticipated participants for the various sessions.

The timetable is as advised to you recently with the exception of the programme timing
for Wednesday 29 October where a later start than first envisaged will now be the case.

The attachment also gives intended participants an opportunity to check their listing and
to let me know of any potential omissions or decisions not now to attend.

For those of you who have recently emailed responses to the Inspector’s Matters Issues
and Questions please may I add a reminder for four sets of paper copies, including
appendices, to be sent speedily to me at the address below. These - together with the
Council’s responses and other new items - are presently in the process of being
uploaded to the Examination webpage and will appear shortly.

Thank you.

Tony

Tony Blackburn
Programme Officer
01254 260286

Preston City Council is a Living Wage Employer.

This message and any fil2 or link transmitied with it is confidential, subject to copyright, and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure. distribution or publication is prohibited. Hf you
have received this emaii in error please contact the sender by reply email and dastroy and delete the
message and all copies from your computsr.

Any vizws expressed in this message are solely those of the author(s) involved, and de not
necessarily represent those of Praston City Council.

This messags has heen scanned for virusss,

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




From: John Machoic

To: Joanne Macholc
Subject: RE: Preston Local Plan
Date: 15 October 2014 14:06:28

Good response.Thanks
John

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 15 October 2014 14:03
To: inghamanthony@yahoo.co.uk
Subject: FW: Preston Local Plan

Dear Mr Ingham

Thank you for your email regarding the Preston LP{PLP) EiP, of which we have been kept
informed. You will be aware from attendance at our own Core Strategy Hearings that the two

councils have continued a dialogue during emergence of their respective plans concerning cross
boundary matters.

This Council did not raise issues to the PLP at Publication stage in relation to the Area of
Separation between Longridge and Grimsargh. It did raise objections in relation to housing
allocation policy and Area of Separation specifically in relation to a parcel of land bound by
Whittingham Road/Halfpenny Lane/Inglewhite Road and the borough boundary. However,
proposed modifications to the plan and the granting of permissions/appeals since Publication
have effectively dealt with or superseded the matters raised. The Council has not requested to
attend the EiP nor has it been requested by Preston CC or the Inspector conducting the
examination {o attend.

Whilst the emerging Core Strategy does not have a specific Area of Separation policy, land
between Longridge and the borough boundary is protected as “Open Countryside” in the saved
policies of the District Wide Local Plan, and policies of the emerging Core Strategy continue to
seek to prevent inapprogpriate development in the Open Countryside. The emerging Core
Strategy also recognises that the settlement boundaries need to be reviewed and this as well as
allocations and designation of Open Countryside, will be done as part of the Housing and
Economic Development DPD (HED DPD) which will be progressed once the Core Strategy is
adopted.

Developments at Spout Farm and Grimbaldeston Farm were considered on their own merits
taking account of all circumstances at the time and there remains a significant area of “Open
Countryside” to the south/south west of Longridge towards Grimsargh. Until the plans are in
place the Council has a duty to determine any applications in the meantime.

Joanne Macholc

Senior Pianning Officer
Ribbls Valley Borough Council

Tel- 81200 413200



Email. jganne machole@@dbblevalley gov.uk

Please nate my normal warking pattern is: Monday, Tuesday and Weds marning. In my absence please cantact my job

share partrer diane neville@rbblevalley gov.uk

For information on the examination of the Core Strategy click here

From: Anthony Ingham [mailto:inghamanthony@®yahoo.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2014 10:55

To: planning

Subject: Preston Local Plan

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Preston Local Plan EIP begins on 21st October. One of
the issues for discussion has particular relevance to Ribble Valley and that is the
policy for Areas of Separation around vuinerable settlements. Grimsargh has a
proposed Area of Separation around it and, even in its draft form, it has twice been
successfully defended on appeal against a 200+ housing application on
land between the village and the Preston urban boundary. The Area of Separation
also applies on the other side of the village up to the boundary with Ribble Valley.
It seems to me that Ribble Valley Council have no intention of protecting the gap
on their side of the boundary, judging by the housing permissions on both sides of
the B6243 which string the boundary of Longridge out along this radial route into
Preston a la 1930s discredited linear development. In my opinion a particularly
poor decision was the Spout Farm permission. Any further permissions along the
B6243 would compound the previous errors and thwart Preston's aim of
maintaining the break between Grimsargh and Longridge. | believe it is incumbent
on you to have an observer at the Preston LP EIP when the issue is debated on
24th October.

Itis interesting that in this same week you are recommending approval of
application 3/2014/0517 which goes before your Committee on
Thursday. Although that proposal is, on the face of it, premature in advance of the
next stage of the Core Strategy, it certainly makes better sense in terms of the
“rounding” of Longridge than any further incursions into the gap towards
Grimsargh. | say that even though the Dilworth application would affect me far
more given where | live in Longridge.
I would be grateful if you could respond to this email prior to the Preston EIP
discussion on the 24th October in which | will be taking part.
Yours faithfully,
A.H.Ingham,
40 Chaigley Road,
Longridge.
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Mike Malynaux

Acting Divisional Manager
+441772806702

Breston City Councl

From: Tumer, Jane {OCE) [maitto:Jane. Tumerlancashure gov,uk]
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 5:22 PM

To: Mike Molyneux

Subject: FW: Eroughton by-pass POE - final - Mike Molyneux

Hi Mike

Piease see Counsel's comments on your appendices
| presume none are In the core documents.

Have you got EXPRESS consent from Ribble Valley?
Jane

Jana Tumer

Sanior Solicitor

Environment and Resources

County Secrelary and Sclicitors Group

Lancashira County Council

T: 01772 532813
W: www lancashire gov.uk

DISCLAIMER
The inft in thiy 0 any fies d with ¥ i conidential and may be legally priviegod N iz infended sciely for the addresee. Access fa this
Wbymmdnl:mumm i you are not the & d oy , copying. or distribution of the message, or any aclion or amission taken

by you in rellance an &, is prohibled and may be unlewlid As 8 public body, memwmthwﬁm.ﬁlm{wmynw-hﬂ
under the Freedom of informalion Act 2000, unless the infarmalion in i is covered by ona of the sxemptions in the Act. Please immadiately contact the sender i you
have received (s mecsage i ey

From: John Bartett [midte Bane1t i begichambes com)
Sent: 17 March 2015 17:19

To: Turher, Jane {OCE}

€c: Mark Ronsan. Bill Brown

Subject: Re; Broughton by-pass PLE - final - Mike Malyneaux

Dear Jane
I have gone thiough the evidenct and the 3ppendeces
It might not be necessary to add as dices all these #1) am pretty sure many aze Cove Documents

With the exception of the emails from RibLle Valley the appendsces all $itke me that they are public documents. The commuliee reports | have assumed were publshed
and available to she public,

The only hesitation | have concerns the Aibble Valley emails eoncerning the bouting sites within ther disitics

It is net clear to me that they would be happy for 1 to use this dats espectally i 1t snnsitive because it oy be cied by house builders in forthcoming agpeals within RVDC
The wpshat is if RVBC are content thal we refer Lo thern we can rely an them and reler to them

Conversely, f they do not wish us to refer to the documents or we do net have their express consert 5t would be better 12 leave oyt teferences to them

Gid you have any particular concern about any of the documents as appendices

Fegards

lohn

Bk Basven

=T et

fudlun Fawzt Clamdioin vi.

Tel 0845 034 3444 Fn 0845 (34 3445
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From: <Vurner>, "lane (QCEY" wlgne Turmer @lancasres g jdes
Date: Tuesday, 17 March 2015 0925

Te: john barrett qhuieit@ungschambery rorm s
Subject: FW Broughion by-pass PoE - final - Mike Motyneaux
Hi

Mike from Preston City Council has sent his final proof with lots of appendices. He seems 1o be wormrying about whether they can all be
put into public gomain

Are you happy wilh final proof and all the appendices?
Regards

jane

Jane Tumer

Senior Solicitor

Environment and Resources
County Secretary and Solicitors Group

Lancashire County Council

T 772532812

w

DISCLAIMER

The infarmalian in this message induding sy Res issmied with £ iz conddential and may be lepelly privieged. It iz intendied solely kx the edd . Accasa lo thia
massage by anyone else Iz unautharised. If you wre nat the intended recipient, any dixck copying. or disiribution of the message, ar any action or amigsion islen
by you n relisnce on X, i d and may be fil Aa & publlc body, [ancashire County Councll iy be required to discoss this smad for any respanse io &

under the Freedom of Information Azt 2000, unieas the ink bori in X I d by ane of the in tha Act. Please immedaisly contact ihe sender if you

have received thiz mezaage in emox

From: Mike Molyneus {maelta b htolyr @ onegion oo wh
Sent: 16 March 2015 15:45

Te: Galknway, Martin: Turner fane {CCE}

Subject: Broughton by-pass PoE

Martin, Jane

1 have atzached 8 copy of my proof of evidence with the amendments made by Mr Barratt and have also attached as appendix 13 the information
from Rinble Valley s 8 Unicode document, with the attachments. Joanne Machoke at Ritble Valley Is fust checking whether there is anything in
the emails or attach that Is confidential but she thinks i s all in the public domain, Neverthelms If passitle tould we hang fire on publishing
until sha has confirmed the position

Thanks

Mike
Mike Molyneux
IR Telephone: + 841772905703

X' Planning - Planning Policy
Town Hall, Lancaster Fioad, Preston, PR1 2RL

Preston City Council Hanner

The Prestonian

Looking to leam something new? Join an adult learning course today



PhiliE Dagnall

From: Philip Dagnall

Sent: 21 January 2015 15:16

To: ‘andrew.hewitson@lancashire.gov.uk'

Cc: John Macholc

Subject: Ribble valley Borough Counci! response to Consultation on Fylde Coast Transport
Masterplan

Dear Andrew,

Following our phone conversation relating to our inability to open the consultation comments form on the
Lancashire County Council website thanks for accepting this as our response.

Having considered the Fylde Coast Masterplan the Council has no comment to make. Thank you for consuiting us
on this matter and we look forward to continued liaison over transport related and other planning matters.

Yours sincerely, Phil Dagnall, Forward Planning
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From: Mike Maolyneux

To: Joanne Madhole
Subject: RE: Update on housing sites In Longridge as at 16 March 2015
Datae: 23 March 2015 10:57:10

Thanks Joanne. I have just included the table rather than your emails in the PoE, which
is all information in the public domain.

Mike Molyneux

Acting Divisional Manager

+441772906703

Preston City Councat .=
From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2015 10:55 AM
To: Mike Molyneux
Subject: FW: Update on housing sites in Longridge as at 16 March 2015

Dear Mike

The attached information attached relates to applications in the Ribble Valley part of
Longridge. It is compiled from details of applications and the housing land availability
report (all can be viewed on the Council's website).

It provides details of the current status of the applications at this point in time. In the
case of applications/submissions/appeals not yet determined it does not imply that
permission will necessarily be forthcoming.

On this basis you may include the information attached in your inquiry documents.

Please note there is a minor amendment to application 3/2014/0438 (Land East of
Chipping Roady); it is amended to refer to 105 dwellings, not 106.

If you need an update nearer the inquiry, please let me know.

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Macholc BSe(hons), Dip TP, MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer
Ribble Valley Borough Council

Tel: 01200 413200
Email: joanne macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Flease nota my normal working pattern is; Monday, Tuesday and Weds morning
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

From: Joanne Macholc
Sent: 17 March 2015 09:55

Ta: Mike Molyneux (m.molyneux@preston.oov, uk)
Subject: Update on housing sites in Longridge as at 16 March 2015



Dear Mike

Please find attached an update on housing sites in the Ribble Valley part of Longridge to
inform the public inquiry.

I hope this is helpful.

I'am happy to provide further updates nearer the time to inform the proceedings.

Yours sincerely

Joanne Machole

Joanna Macholc ESc({hons), Dip TP, MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer
Ribble Valley Borough Council

Tel: 01200 413200

Email. joanne.macholc@ribblevalley.govuk

Please note my normal working pattern is: Monday, Tuesday and Weds morning.
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click harg

Preston City Council is a Living Wage Employer.

This message and any file or link transmitted with it is confidential, subject to copyright, and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. it may contain privileged
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure, distribution or publication is prohibited. If you
have received this email in error please contact the sender by reply email and destroy and delete the
message and all copies from your computer.

Any visws expressed in this message are solely those of the author(s) involved, and do not
necessarily represent those of Preston City Council.

This message has been scanned for viruses.



From: Porter, David

To: “helenholland@blackburm.gov.ul”; Jane Saleh {iane.saleh@blackpool,gov.uk); “emumhy@bumley.gov.uk™;
ce: Dodd, Kely

Subject: Duty to Co-operate request: Lancaster”s Housing Land Requirements Study

Date: 20 March 2015 16:04:16

Attachments: SHMA dic methodology letter 200315 .doc

Dear all,

Lancaster City Council has commissioned Turleys to undertake a review of its housing
requirements study. | am writing to ask you to consider whether the methodology for this work
has any implications on our duty to co-operate with neighbouring local authorities or
neighbouring housing market areas.

A copy of the scope of work that Turleys will be undertaking is attached for your information,

along with a formal letter inviting your comments before 1 May 2015. | hope you will review
the approach that the City Council is taking on this matter, and let me have any comments so
that we can consider whether we need to make adjustments to the scope of methodology for
the assignment. Please pass this email and attachment on to your colleagues as appropriate,
and contact me if you wish to discuss any aspect of this work,

| will contact you again to invite you to comment on the draft report before it is finalised.

Regards

David Perter BA MA MRTPI | Senior Planner

Regeneration and Planning Service | Lancaster City Council

Postal Address: PQ Box 4 | Town Hall | Dalton Square | Lancaster | LA1 1QR
Office Address: Mcrecambe Town Hall | Marine Road East | Morecambe | LA4 SAF
E: dporter@lancaster.gov.uk | T: 01524 582335

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
Sent: 19 June 2015 13:16
To: ‘Idf@pendle.gov.uk’
Ce: Colin Hirst
Subject: Ribble Valley Borough Council response to Pendle Borough Council Consultation on

Main Modifications to Core Strategy

Dear Pendle Borough Council,

The Council wishes to thank Pendle Borough Council for the opportunity to comment on the Main Madifications to
the Core Strategy. Having examined the document the Council has no comments to make. We look forward to
further liaison regarding future planning policy documents.

Yours sincerely,

Phil Dagnall, Assistant Planning Policy Officer
Forward Planning,
Ribble Valley Berough Council






Diane Neville

From: Diane Neville

Sent: 15 July 2016 14:51

To: ‘Matthew Collins’'

Subject: RE: Duty to Cooperate - Craven/Ribble Valley
Dear Matthew,

I refer to your email subject: Duty o Cooperate - Craven/Ribble Valley, dated 13 July 2016.

Please accept this email as evidence that we are satisfied that Craven District Council has involved and consulted us
on those matters relevant to Ribble Valley during the preparation of the draft Craven Local Plan.

We do not consider there to be any specific cross-boundary issues of significance other than landscape issues
associated with the Forest of Bowland AONB, which you set out.

Given the above and in response to your email, we are satisfied that we have both complied with the requirements of
Duty to Co-operate in preparing the draft Craven Local Plan.

)

Kind regards
Diane

Diane Neville
Senior Planning Officer
Bsc (Hons}, MA, MA, MRTPI

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

In my absence please contact my Job share partner Joanne Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

From: Matthew Collins [mailto:MCollins@cravendc.gov.uk]
';ent: 13 July 2016 16:56
i0: Colin Hirst; Diane Neville

Cc: matthew,collins3 e-mail (matthew.collins3@virgin.net); Henry Cumbers; Sian Watson
Subject: Duty to Cooperate - Craven/Ribble Valley

Dear Colin and Diane,

Firstly, thank you for feeding back to the Council on the last consultation draft Craven local plan. As you may be
aware, we are now working towards publication, which we expect to take place later this year.

As part of progressing the local plan, we have been taking things forward with regard to the Duty to Cooperate, and
consideration of cross boundary issues and effects. t have had a look through our background files and in the case of
Craven and Ribble Valley, we are not aware of any particular issues that have cross boundary significance other than
landscape issues associated with the Forest of Bowland AONB. These are dealt with separately and more

appropriately by the funders group. Please could you confirm whether this is your understanding, or if there are and
other particular issues we should be aware of.

| am particularly keen to demonstrate that Craven has met the provisions of the duty to cooperate and, given the
lack of cross boundary issues between Ribble Valley and Craven, | would welcome confirmation that this is your

1
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understanding also. This is so that we can provide the necessary evidence to an Inspector as part of a duty to
cooperate statement in due course.

| hope that you are able to oblige. If you have any queries or would like to discuss, please don’t hesitate to get in
touch. | look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Matthew

Matthew Collins
Planning Support Officer

t: 01756 70
e: MCollins@cravende.gov.uk

Craven District Council

1 Belle Vue Square, Broughton Road, Skipton, BD23 1F)
www.cravendc.gov.uk
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From: Colin Hirst

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: RE: Rishton Canalside SPD consultation
Date: 07 September 2015 15:29:14

| agree

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 25 August 2015 15:59

To: Colin Hirst

Subject: FW: Rishion Canalside SPD consultation

We have been consulted by Hyndburn 8C on the SPD below for the canal side area of Rishton.
| have had a quick look. The area does not abut Ribble Valley nor in my view does it raise any
matters which would cause us concern; it ts really guide to setting out appropriate uses and
design guidance for several derelict sites or redevelopment opportunities along the canal side,
that adds further detail to some overarching policies in the Hyndburn Core Strategy.

My view is that there is nothing for us to comment on.

If you agree, | am happy to reply to HBC on that basis.

The deadline for comment is Friday 11" September.
Joanne

From: Darren Tweed [mailto;
Sent: 13 August 2015 15:33

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: Rishton Canalside SPD consultation

Dear Joanne Macholc,

Hyndburn Council is currently in the process of preparing an important new planning
document, the Rishton Canalside Supplementary Planning Document (SPD). The SPD
will establish development guidelines for any future planning applications on five key
sites in Rishton and the surrounding canalside area.

A draft version of the SPD has now been produced, and the Council are inviting
comments over a 4-week consultation period on the draft report. SPDs are intended to
build upon, and add, an extra layer of detail on specific planning policies in the Local
Plan for Hyndburn,

This is the final opportunity to become involved with and comment on the draft SPD
before the Council formally adopts it. Once adopted, the SPD will become an important
material consideration in any future planning applications in the area.

The statutory consultation period commences on Friday 14" August. The document can
be viewed online at www.hyndburnbe.gov,uk/rishtonspd alongside a Consultation
Statement (setting out details of the consultation that has been undertaken to date) and
a Comments Form. All consultation material can also be viewed in person at Rishton
Library and at the Council offices at Scaitcliffe House during normal working hours.

Please note that comments should be submitted no later than 5pm on Friday 111
September, details of how to do so can be found on the Comments Form online.



Yours sincerely,

Darren Tweed (BA, MSc, MRTPI)
Principal Planning Officer
Plans and Environment

Hyndburn Borough Council
Scaitcliffe House, Ormerod Street
Accrington

BBS OPF

Tel: 01254 380174

The content of this e-muail (including any attachnicnts) is strictly confidential and may be commercially
sensitive. If you are not, or believe you may not be, the intended recipicnt. please advise the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies.

Hyndburn Borough Council An Excellent Council
One of the top M Councils in The Sunday Times Best Companies Guide 2010,

Green Apple GOLD award for Environmental Sustainability and Commereial Recycling,
Encrgy Saving Trust "Motarvate’ GOLD Award for reducing yvchicle CO2 emissions.

Accrington Market - Voted the best indoor market in Britain. W hy don't you visit us and see why?



From: Jloanne Machok

To! Roren Tweed”
Subject: RE: Rishton Canalside SPD consultation
Date: 07 September 2015 15:33:26

Dear Darren

Thank you for consulting Ribble Valley Council on the draft Rishton Canalside SPD. | confirm that
we do not wish to make any comments.

Yours sincerely

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Macholc BScthons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200

Emall: joanne.macholc@ribblevalley gov.uk

Please nate my normal working pattern is: Monday, Tuesday and Weds morrning. In my absence please contact my
colleague Philip dagnali@ribblevallev.gov.uk
For infermation on the adopted Core Strategy click hera

From: Dairen Tweed [mailto: Darren. Tweed@hyndburnbc.gov.uk]
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
Plan for Hyndbum.

This is the final opportunity to become involved with and comment on the draft SPD
before the Council formally adopts it. Once adopted, the SPD will become an important
material consideration in any future planning applications in the area.

The statutory consultatlon penod commences on Fnday 14™ August. The document can
be viewed online at wuvy spgd alongside a Consultation
Statement (setting out detalls of the consultatlon that has been undertaken to date) and
a Comments Form. All consultation material can also be viewed in person at Rishton
Library and at the Council offices at Scaitcliffe House during normal working hours.

Please note that comments should be submitted no later than 5pm on Friday 11t
September, details of how to do so can be found on the Comments Form online.



Yours sincerely,

Darren Tweed (BA, MSc, MRTPI)
Principal Planning Officer
Plans and Environment

Hyndbumn Borough Council
Scaitcliffe House, Ormerod Street
Accrington

BB5 OPF

Tel: 01254 380174

The content of this e-mail (including any attachments) is strictly confidential and may be commercially
sensitive. If you are not. or believe you may not be. the intended recipient, please advise the sender
immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies.

Hyndburn Borough Council An Excellent Council
One of the top 10 Councils in The Sunday Times Best Companies Guide 2010.

Green Apple GOLD award for Environmental Sustainability and Commercial Reeycling,
Encrgy Saving Trust 'Motorvate' GOLD Award for reducing velicle CO2 emissions.

Acerington Market - Voted the hest indoor market in Britain. \V by don't you visit us and see why?



From: Joanpe Macholc

To: dporter®iancaster.gov.uk

Subject: DtC request: Housing Land requirements
Date: 09 September 2015 11:21:23
Attachments: 2l letter to Housing requirements Seps

David
Please find attached my response to your recent consultation.

Regards

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Machole BScihans). Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200

Email: joanne.machole@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Please note my normal working pattern is: Monday, Tuesday and Weds morning. In my absence please contact my

colieague Bhilip. dagnali@nibblevaliey gov.uk
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click bere






From: Porter, David

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: RE: DtC request: Housing Land requirements
Date: 10 September 2015 09:31:08

Joanne,

Thanks for your response. The point about the accelerated growth in Lancaster district is well
made and is one of the key tests that is being applied to Turley’s draft work before it is finalised.
If we do end up confirming the Turley figures as the OAN we will then have to calculate the
district’s housing requirements, which could be lower if there are insurmountable constraints in
the district. Our officer view is that we do not have insurmountable constraints and our
recommendation will be that the City Council sets the OAN figure as our housing requirement for
the next 15 years, and that the whole of that requirement will be capable of being met within
the district.

Regards,

David

David Porter BA MA MRTPI | Senior Planner

Regeneration and Planning Service | Lancaster City Council

Postal Address: PO Box 4 | Town Hall | Dalton Square | Lancaster | LA1 1QR
Office Address: Morecamnbe Town Hall | Marine Road East | Morecambe | LA4 5AF
E: dporter@lancaster.gov.uk | T: 01524 582335

From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne.Macholc@ribblevailey.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 September 2015 11:21

To: Porter, David

Subject: DtC request: Housing Land requirements

David
Please find attached my response to your recent consuliation.
Regards

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Machole BScthans), Dip TP, MRTP| | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 31200 413200

Email: joanne,macholc@ribblevallev.gov.uk
Plaase nole my normal working pattern is. Monday, Tuesday and Weds moming. In my absence please contact my

colleagus Bhilip dagnali@ribblevafley.gov. uk
For infarmation on the adopted Core Strategy click here

UK businesses use up 2 million tonnes of paper each year. Think before you print this
email - do you really need to? Thank you.

An Investor in People/Positive about Disabled People.






From: Hatch, Paul

To: Riane Neville
Subject: RE: North Lancashire Green Belt Review Methodclogy
Date: 09 September 2016 10:01:05

Many thanks for the response Diane.

Best Wishes

Paul

Paul Hatch {(BA) Hons Ad. Dip. MRPTI | Senior Planning Officer (Planning Paolicy)

Planning and Housing Policy Team | Regeneration and Planning Service | Lancaster City Council

PO Box 4 | Lancaster Town Hall | Dalton Square | Lancaster | LA1 1QR
‘%  phatch@Ilancaster.gov.uk | & 01524 582329

LANCASTER

CLHEY COUNCIL.

From: Diane Neville [mailto:Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 09 September 2016 09:58

To: Hatch, Paul <phatch@lancaster.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: North Lancashire Green Belt Review Methodology

Hi Paul,

Thank you for sending through a copy of the Green Belt review methodology. We have noted
the content and whilst we have no specific comments or queries, we appreciate the opportunity
to view the document.

Kind regards
Diane

Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer

Bsc {Hons), MA, MA, MRTPI

Forward Planning, Regeneration & Housing, Ribble Valley Borough Counc

Direct Dial: 01200 413200
Normal work pattern: Wednesday afternoon, Thursday & Friday

In my absence please contact my job share partrier Jgan




From: Hatch, Paul [mailto: phatch@lancaster. gov.uk]
Sent: 31 August 2016 13:13

To: Dan Hudson (d.hudson@southlakeland.goy,uk); Psillidou, Rea; ‘meollins@cravendc.gov.uk’; Colin
Hirst
Subject: North Lancashire Green Belt Review Methodology

Dear all,

As you will be aware Lancaster City Council are currently in the process of preparing a new Local
Development Plan. As part of this preparation process the Council are undertaking a Review of
the North Lancashire Green Belt to update our understanding of the following issues:

a. To Review whether the boundaries and land contained within the Green Belt remain fit
for purpose 25 years after its original designation; and

b. To understand whether opportunities existing within the Green Belt to meet objectively
assessed development needs.

Work on the methodology has been ongoing for some time, with public consultation taking place
in late 2015 and ARUP appointed in early summer to provide independent verification of the
proposed methodology. This work has now been completed and, for your reference, | attach a
copy of the final version. If you have any queries on the Green Belt work being undertaken or
anything specifically about the attached methodology, please let me know.

Regards

Paul

Paul Hatch {BA) Hons Ad. Dip. MRPTI ! Senior Planning Officer (Planning Policy)

Planning and Housing Palicy Team | Regeneration and Planning Service | Lancaster City Council
PO Box 4 | Lancaster Town Hall i Dalton Square | Lancaster | LA1 10R

¥ phatch@lancaster.gov.uk | & 01524 582329

WIS Aoy RO TP ST LR SN

LANCASTER

CIEY COUNCIHL
Promofing City, Const & Countryzide

UK businesses use up 2 million tonnes of paper each year. Think before you print this
email - do you really need to? Thank you.

An Investor in People/Positive about Disabled People.

DISCLAIMER:

Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to
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Subjact: RE: Hyndburn Development Manag DPO Cx P (pre ) version
Dats: 26 October 2016 15:38:06

Attachmants: mage01.ong

Dear Darren
Hyndburn Development Management DPD - Publication {pre-submission version)

Thank you for consulting Ribble Valley BC on the above document. | have looked at the document and have the following comments, made at
officer level under delegated powers. | will contact you again should members wish to discuss the matter further

1. The land either side of the boundary between our respective baroughs is Green Belt and thus | consider this constitutes a ¢ross boundary
matter, The respective areas of Green Belt align with one another and therefore no 1ssues are rassed in this respect.

2. Policy DM18 refers to ecological networks {grasstands and woodlands) shown an the Proposals Map. Some of these areas abut the boundary
between the boroughs and are likely to extend into the Ribble Valley 1am aware that the information is derived from work undertaken by
LCC/LERN and whilst there is no objection in principle to the policy, the notations on the Propasals Map Is schematic {maybe based on gnd
squares?} and bear no relation to features or boundaries on the Ordnance Survey base. As such it is difficult to interpret the policy in relation to
specific sites,

3, There are areas of Flood Risk [flood zones 2 and 3) which straddle the boundary between the boroughs. | note that policy IM20 of the
written plan refers to these and that they are not shown on the Propaosals Map because the information is updated regularly by the
Environment Agency. The Fload Risk Zones are shown on the draft Proposals Map which accompanies the Ribble Valley Housing and Economic
Development DPD {Reg 18) so the two plans will not align in this respect.

4. | note the removal from the Proposals Map of an area of Ancient Woodland adjacent to the Ribble Valley to the N/NW of Great Harwood as

referred to in my response of 23" March 2016 to the Reg 1B Consultation draft. ) also note the addition of a Local Geodiversity site at Turn
Hill,

| trust that these comments are helpful.

Joarine Macholc

Joanne Macholc BSc{Honsy. Dip TP MRTPI | Senicr Plarning Officer | Ribkle Valley Borough Counedl

Te! 01200413270

Emzil jasnne sschacllisealey gov ul

Froase note iy normal working patermus 24 day Momday and Toeesday' and Weds moming. nmy abszie please contad my job shaen parnot

For Informaton on the adoptea Core Stratagy clich ham

e Ribble Valley
Borough Council

www RESevadey gov ok

From: Darren Tweed [mailtor Darren. Tweed §hyndburnbe.gov. uk]

Sent: 29 September 2016 08:10

Te: Joanne Macholc

Subject: Hyndburn Development Management DPD Consultation - Publication {pre-submission) version

Dear Jocanne Macholc {Ribble Valley Borough Council)

{am wrniung to inform you that the Council has produced the pre-submission 'Publication’ version of its Development Management
Development Plan Document {DM DFD). The DM DPD forms an important part of the new Local Plan for Hyndburn, and this s the final
opportunity to comment on the content of the OPD

The DM DPD sets out the detalled planning policies to be used by decisicn makers in determining planning applications fer the
Boraugh Once complete, the DM DPD will sit alongside the Core Strategy and Accrington Area Action Plan (parts of the Local Pian
already adcpted by the Council in 2012), as part of the statutory developmert plan for the Borousgh. The DM DPD will replace the
majerity of Local Plan {1396} policies that remain saved and extant

The DM DPD is now open for comment for a period of 6 weeks from Thursday 201 September through to Thursday 10% November
2016 All relevant documentation {including official Representation Forms) can be viewed on the Council's webuite at

wrw hendburnbe poy wb/dmded. Hard copies of the DM DPR {includ ng Representation Forms) will alsa be made avalable for
reference at all Council librar.es and in the reception of the Counct! Offices at Scaitchife House during normal werking hours

Please submit any comments using the official Representation Forms provided as it 1s important at this stage of the plan-making



process that comments are submitted in the appropriate way. A Planning Inspecter will be appointed to examine the OM DPD in 2017
and he/she will only be able to fully consider representations made in accordance with legal compliance issues or issues of ‘soundness’
The Council has produced notes to accompany the DM DPD Representation Form to help facilitate this,

Representations may be sent via email (by preference) to glanmng@tyndburabe gov Uk or by post to ‘DM DPD Consu'tation,’ us ng
the address below. Please note that all comments should be received no fater than Spm on Thursday 10™ November 2016 and il
be made available for public inspection, and therefore cannot be treated as confidential.

You are being advised of this consultation exercise due to previous involvement in planning policy cansultations in Hyndburn, or due ta
a specific request having been made for your details to be added to our database {Your Contact ID is 306} If you no langer wish to
receive notifications cof pfanning policy related wark then please let me know.

Regards

Darren Tweed | Principal Planning Officer (Palicy)
BA[hons) MSc MRTP|

Planning Palicy

Hyndburn Borough Council | Scaitcliffe House |Ormerod Street |
Accrington | Lancashire | BBS5 OFF |

| 01254 380174

(4 darren tweed@hyndburnbe.gov uk

Tt coutent of this e nail nchieding any sitachments) s stricthy contidenial and ey be comuerciafly sersitive. I you ure not, ar belies e yun nans nol be
the intended reciplent. please advise the <ender immediarely by retem eusil, delete this c-neali and destray any coples



From: Poppy Hilton

To: Philip Dagnall; Joaone Macholc
Subject: Bumiey SHMA
Date: 03 December 2015 11:10:00

Attachments: magel0 .00
image002.000

Dear Philip and loanne,

I am from Nathaniel Lichfield and Partners, the planning consultancy undertaking Burnley Borough
Council’'s {BBC] Strategic Housing Market Assessment [SHMA}. The SHMA will serve a key part of the
Borough's evidence base in the preparation of their its emerging Lacal Plan, providing advice on the future
requirements for housing land in the District Borough over the period to 2032, The original SHMA {which
was prepared alongside an ELDS) was published at the beginning of 2014. Given the publication of
updated population projections, BBC have decided to update both reports studies to incorporate the latest
labour demand and supply data into both their future housing and employment land requirements over
the course of the ptan period.

As part of the SHMA, we will consult neighbouring authorities to discuss the effect that development
would have upon adjoining borough districts. Over the course of a short telephone conversation I'd like to
briefly discuss:

. What your latest housing requirement figure is;

. The relationship between Ribble Valley and the Burnley Pendle Housing Market Area;

. Whether your authority see Burnley as having a possible role in meeting the housing need of
Ribble Valley or vice versa; and

. Any key issues which you feel might be relevant in preparing the Burniey SHMA

If it easier, please send me an email back with the infarmation on then that is fine, otherwise let me know
a time that suits you for me to call.

Kind regards,

Poppy

Poppy Hilton

Planner

Nathaniel Lichfield & Partners, 3rd Floor, One St James's Square, Manchester M2 6DN
T 0161 837 6130 / E philton@nlpplanning.com

nipplanning.com & B3

Market Leading

Insight

latest research

) Think of the environment. Please avoid printing this email unnecessarily
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From: Joanpe Macholc

To: “Pooov Hiltton®™
ce: Colin Hirst; Phitip Dagnall
Subject: RE: Bumiley SHMA
Date: 07 December 2015 16:57:20
Attachments: {naged01.ong

imace(02 p0g
Dear Poppy.

Thank you for your email.

Ribble Valley's latest housing requirement figure is set out in the Core Strategy, adopted in December 2014. The
requirement is for 5600 dwellings over the plan period (2008-2018) which equates to 280 per annum.

Whilst the Ribble Valley HMA abuts the Burnley/Pendle HMA for a small part of the Borough's south east
boundary [between Simonstone and Padiham), we take the view that the two HMA's are largely discrete and
overall, display quite different characteristics.

In adopting the Core Strategy, no provision is made for any part of Ribble Valley's housing reguirement to t he
met by neighbouring districts or vice versa.

The Council’s SHMA and Housing Requirements Update, both produced in 2013 to inform the examination of the

Yours sincerely

Joanne Machole

Joanne Machelc BSc(hans), Dip TP, MRTPI | Seror Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel 01200 413200

Ernail: joanna.machole@ribblavalley. gav.uk
Please nole my normal working pattern Is. Monday, Tuesday and Weds morning  In my absence please contact my colleague

For information on the adopted Core Strategy click harg

From: Poppy Hilton {malito: philtcn@nlpplanning.com]
Sent: 03 December 2015 11:11

To: Philip Dagnall; Joanne Macholc

Subject: Burnley SHMA

Dear Philip and Joanne,

i am from Nathaniel Lichfield and Partners, the planning consultancy undertaking Burnley Borough Council's
[BBC] Strategic Housing Market Assessment [SHMA]. The SHMA will serve a key part of the Borough's evidence
base in the preparation of their its emerging Local Plan, providing advice on the future requirements for housing
land in the District Borough over the period to 2032. The criginal SHMA (which was prepared alongside an ELDS)
was published at the beginning of 2014. Given the publication of updated population projections, BBC have
decided to update both reports studies to incorparate the latest labour demand and supply data into both their
future housing and employment land requirements over the course of the plan period.

As part of the SHMA, we will consult neighbouring authorities to discuss the effect that development would have
upon adjoining borough districts. Over the course of a short telephone conversation I'd like to briefly discuss:



* What your {atest housing requirement figure is;

. The relationship between Ribble Valley and the Burnley Pendle Housing Market Area;

. Whether your authority see Burnley as having a possible role in meeting the housing need of Ribble
Valley or vice versa; and

. Any key issues which you feel might be relevant in preparing the Burnley SHMA

it it easier, please send me an email back with the information on then that is fine, otherwise let me know a time
that suits you for me to call.

Kind regards,

Poppy

Poppy Hilton

Planner

Nathanie! Lichfield & Partners, 3rd Floor, One St James's Square, Manchester M2 6DN
T 0161 B37 6130/ E phillon@nipplanning com

nipplanning.com & [E3

Market Leading

Insight

Click to view NLP's latest recearch

w4 Think of the environmant. Please avoid printing this email unnecessarky.



From: Colin Hirst

To: Joanne Macholc
Subject: FW: Bumley Green Belt Review
Date: 14 December 2015 10:32:24

Attachments; 3d072074-509d4ade-23ad-eSbfal3faelb.ong

Please could you have a lock at this and respond to LUC accordingly,
colin

From: Susanne Underwood [mailto:Susanne.Underwood@landuse.co.uk]

Sent: 14 December 2015 10:21

To: Colin Hirst; darren.tweed@hyndburnbe.gov.uk; jonathan.dicken@pendle.gov.uk’
Subject: Burnley Green Belt Review

Hello,

LUC is carrying out a review of the Burnley Green Belt. As a neighbouring district which adjoins
the Burnley Green Belt, please find attached a short summary note of the methodology for the
review process for your infarmation. You are invited to provide any comments on this approach.
Our contact within Burnley Borough Council for this work is Pete Milward, Principal Planner.

Kind regards,

Susanne Underwoaod

Susanne Underwood | Principal Environmental Planner
28 Stafford Strest, Edinburgh, EX3 7BD | D +44 (0)131 202 1815 | T +44 (0}131 202 16156
Susanne.underwood®@landuse.couk

pontiay to Wednesday 9

LUC

¥ lin]

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. -

For more information please visit hitp://www symanteccloud.com
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From: Joanne Macholc

To:

Cc:

Subject: Burnley Green Belt Review
Date: 14 December 2015 15:10:20

Dear Pete and Susanne

The email of 141" December in connection with the above has been farwarded to me for a

response. At this stage | can only offer general comments on the summary of the methodology
and review.

For information, the Ribble Valley Core Strategy was adopted on 16" December 2014. The Core
Strategy does not envisage that there will be any changes to the Ribble Valley Green Belt to
accommodate the development requirements over the Plan Period (with the exception of minor
changes to rationalise existing boundaries). Therefore in seeking to protect the integrity of the
Green Belt, where it straddles a boundary with a neighbouring autharity, the impact of any
changes on the whole of the Green Belt, including beyond the borough boundary should be
considered.

There is an area of Ribble Valley designated as Green Belt to the south of Read and Simonstone
which is contiguous with the Burnley Green Belt (! think that historically, it is the part of Ribble
Valley which was previously in Burnley prior to local government boundary changes in the
198(Y's). As such it is a cross boundary matter and we wish to be kept informed of the study as it
progresses, especially when individuat sites are identified.

Yours sincerely

Joanne Macholc

Joanna Machole BSc(hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valtey Sarough Council
Tei: 01200 413200

Email: joanne.macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Please note my normal working patiern is. Monday, Tuesday and Weds morning. In my absence please contact my

colleague Philip dagnall@nibblevaltey.gov.uk
Fer information on the adopted Core Strategy click here
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From: Susanne Underwood

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: RE: Burnley Green Belt Review
Date: 15 December 2015 16:01:50
Attachments: B0baR3cR-69cr-1afb-a b

Hiloanne,
Many thanks for your comments.
Kind regards,

Susanne Underwood

From: Joanne Machelc [mailto:Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 December 2015 15:10

To: Susanne Underwood; Pete Milward {PMilward@burnley.gov.uk)
Cc: Colin Hirst

Subject: Bumiey Green Belt Review

Dear Pete and Susanne

The email of 14" December in connection with the above has been forwarded to me for a

response. At this stage | can only offer general comments on the summary of the methodology
and review.

For information, the Ribble Valley Core Strategy was adopted on 16'™" December 2014. The Care
Strategy does not envisage that there will be any changes to the Ribble Valley Green Belt to
accommodate the development requirements over the Plan Period (with the exception of minor
changes to rationalise existing boundaries). Therefore in seeking to protect the integrity of the
Green Belt, where it straddles a boundary with a neighbouring authority, the impact of any
changes on the whole of the Green Belt, including beyond the borough boundary should be
considered.

There is an area of Ribble Valley designated as Green Belt to the south of Read and Simonstone
which is contiguous with the Burnley Green Belt (I think that historically, itis the part of Ribble
Valley which was previously in Burnley prior to local government boundary changes in the
1980's). As such it is a cross boundary matter and we wish to be kept informed of the study as it
progresses, especially when individual sites are identified.

Yours sincerely

Joanne Machoic

Joanne Macholc BEScihons), Dip TP, MRT#?! | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Councit
Tek: 011200 413200

Email: jpanne machoic@rbblevalley.gov.uk

Pleasa nole my normal warking pattern is: Monday, Tuesday and Weds morning. in my absence please contact my
calieague Philip dagnali@ribbievaliey gov uk
Feor information on the adopted Core Strategy click here
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Joanne Macholc

1

From: Joanne Macholc

Sent: 14 December 2015 15:10

To: ‘Susanne.underwood@landuse.co.uk’; Pete Milward (PMilward@burnley.gov.uky
Cc: Colin Hirst

Subject: Burnley Green Belt Review

Dear Pete and Susanne

The email of 14" December in connection with the above has been forwarded to me for a response. At this stage |
can only offer general comments on the summary of the methodology and review.

For information, the Ribble Valley Core Strategy was adopted on 16" December 2014. The Core Strategy does not
envisage that there will be any changes to the Ribble Valley Green Belt to accommodate the development
requirements over the Plan Period {with the exception of minor changes to rationalise existing

boundaries}. Therefore in seeking to protect the integrity of the Green Belt, where it straddles a boundary with a

neighbouring authority, the impact of any changes on the whole of the Green Belt, including beyond the borough
boundary should be considered.

There is an area of Ribble Valley designated as Green Belt to the south of Read and Simonstone which is contiguous
with the Burnley Green Belt {I think that historically, it is the part of Ribble Valley which was previously in Burnley
prior to local government boundary changes in the 1980’s). As such it is a cross boundary matter and we wish to be
kept informed of the study as it progresses, especially when individual sites are identified.

Yours sincerely

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Macholc BSc(hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council
Tel: 01200 413200
Email: joanne macholc@ribblevalley.gov.tk

Please note my normal working pattern is: Monday, Tuesday and Weds morning. In my absence please contact my colleague
hitip.degnall@ribblevalley.gov. uk

For information on the adopted Core Stralegy click here
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Joanne Macholc

L W

From: Colin Hirst

Sent: 14 December 2015 10:32

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: FW: Burnley Green Belt Review

Attachments: Burnley Borough Council Green Belt Review Summary of Method and Approach for

neighbouring councils.pdf

Please could you have a look at this and respond to LUC accordingly,
colin

From: Susanne Underwood [mailto:Susanne Underwood@landuse.co.uk]
Sent: 14 December 2015 10:21

To: Colin Hirst; darren.tweed@hyndburnbe.gov.uk; jonathan.dicken@pendle.gov. uk’
Subject: Burnley Green Belt Review

~ Hello,
)

LUC is carrying out a review of the Burnley Green Belt. As a neighbouring district which adjoins the Burnley Green
Belt, please find attached a short summary note of the methodology for the review process for your
information. You are invited to provide any comments on this approach.

Our contact within Burnley Borough Council for this work is Pete Milward, Principal Planner.
Kind regards,

Susanne Underwood

Susanne Underwood | Principal Environmental Planner
28 Slefiord Strect, Edinburgh, EH3 78D | D +44 (0)131 202 1616 | T +44 (0)131 202 1616
Susanne.underwood @landyse.co, Uk

Monday to Wednesday 9.00 - 16.30

liLuc

Have you seen our new wehsite? Dm
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From: i Ml
Tot oot Mrtor: Pl el
Subjact; FW: Notice of Adoption - Pendle Laca) Plan Part1: Core Strategy
Data: 05 January 2016 10:14:13
Attachments: i) et
imagel] g
ImagelX)2 png

FYI

From: Haltonlohn [mailto:john.hatton@ pendie. gov. uk]

Sent: 04 January 2016 16:52

To: # LDF

Subject: Notice of Adoption - Pendle Local Plan Partl: Core Strategy

Dear Sir/tMadam,

Notice 15 given that Fandle Borough Council, at ts meeting on Thursday 17th December 2015, resclved to adopt the Pendie Lecal Flan Part 1: Core
Strategy Development Plan Document and polcies map {“the Plan®}. in accordance with the requirements set-cut In the following legislation

* The Planning & Compulsory Purchase Act 2004

* The Town and Country Flanning {Local Planning) Regulations 2012 {Regs. 26 & 35)

®  The Environmental Assessment of Plans and Programmes Regu'at:ons 2004 (Reg. 16)

Pursuant of section 23 {3} of the Planning and Compulsary Purchase Act 2004, the adopted Plan includes the madificat.ans recemmended by the
Inspector who carried out the independent examination of the Plan, together with any minor changes associated with typographical erross etc

The Plan provides an overarching plann:ng pol cy framewcrk to deliver sustainable develcpment and growth in Pendie up 1o 2030. It includes
pelicies that will address the borough's housing and employment needs and other spatial issues. It also allocates two strategic sites for housing
{Trough Laithe) and empicyment {Lomeshaye}. The Plan replaces some of the saved policies from the Replacement Pendle Local Plan 2001-2016,

whilst others will cortinue to be saved until the adoption of Pend'e Local Pian Part 2: Site Allocations and Development Policies {see Appendix C of
the Plan for full details)

Reference copies of the Plan, the Sustainability Appraisal Report and the Adopticn Statement will be available at lecal ibranes and council shops
throughout Pend'e, during their normal opening hours, and can be viewed or dewnloaded from the Council’s website at:
*  www pendle gov ukfoorestrategy

Any person who is aggrieved by the adoption of the Pendle Local Plan Part 1: Core Strategy may make an application to the High Court under
Section 113 of the Planning 2nd Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 on the grounds that the document is not within the powers conferred by Part 2 cf
ths Act and/cr a procedural requirement of the Act or its associatad Regulations has not been complied with. Any such applicat:on must be made
promptly and in any event not Ia3ter than six {6) weeks after the date onwhich the Local Plan was adopted = i.e. on or before Thursday 28th
lanyary 2016

Please contact me. using the detal’s belew, should you require any additional informatian, or email the Plansing Policy team at:

e [df@pendls gov.ubk

Yaours sincarely

John Halton as: ionc nene mnca ‘
Principal Planning Officer (Policy)
Perdie Barough Cowndl Plarricg Budicirg Cortral & Licarsing,

Tewn Hall, Market S1reet, Nebsor, Larcashire 889 TLG
Tek 01282 661330 Emuad johnhalton@pendle.gov.uk

Please thind of the eriviconment
Onty print this emaibf you ared to

For information on flood suppor, click on the image below or go to 3

' S -. Berssph of
e W Qe EEETR Liberata Pendlely

Saving 20% of the energy you use not only reduces your balls; it will also help in combating climate chanpe. Click the hink (o see what
YOU can da to help
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PhiIiE Dagnall

From: Philip Dagnall

Sent: 13 January 2016 15:07

To: ‘mwjointplan@northyorks.gov.uk’

Subject: RE: Minerals and Waste Joint Plan - Preferred Options Consultation - response by

Ribble Valley Borough Council

Importance: High

Dear North Yorkshire County Council Minerals and Waste Planning,

Thank you for consulting us on the various documents in this Preferred Options Consultation. Having considered
them we have no comment to make.

We would appreciate an acknowledgement of your receipt of this response.
Yours sincerely,

Phil Dagnall, Assistant Planning Officer, Forward Plans

From: planning

Sent: 16 November 2015 09:51
To: Philip Dagnall

Subject: FW: Minerals and Waste Joint Plan - Preferred Options Consultation

From: mwijointplan {mailto:mwjointplan@northyorks.gov.uk]

Sent: 13 November 2015 16:17

To: mwjointplan

Subject: Minerals and Waste Joint Plan - Preferred Options Consultation

Dear Sir/Madam,

Minerals and Waste Joint Plan — Preferred Options Consultation

North Yorkshire County Council, City of York Council and the North York Moors National Park Authority are
working together to produce a Minerals and Waste Joint Plan covering all three planning authority areas.
When finalised the new Plan will help the three authorities take decisions on planning applications for
minerals and waste development over the next 15 years. We are writing to you because you have either
responded {o previous consultations on minerals and waste policy matters, or the authorities believe you
may have an interest in these matters.

Please see attached to this email:

Formal Consultation Letter,

Preferred Options Summary Leaflet,
Sustainability Appraisal Summary Leaflet and,
Response Form

The Preferred Options Consultation and a range of supporting documents are available to download from:
www.northyorks.gov.uk/mwconsult

Formal consultation will commence on Monday 16" November 2015 and the closing date for comments is
Friday 15" January 2016, all responses must be received by 5pm on that day.

1



If you do not wish to receive future emails relating to preparation of the Joint Plan please email:

mwijointplan@northyorks.gov.uk

For further information about the Minerals and Waste Joint Plan please visit our website:
www.northyorks.gov.uk/mwconsult

Yours faithfully

Rob Smith
Plans and Technical Services Team Leader

On behalf of:

North Yorkshire County Council, City of York Council and North York Moors National Park
Authority

This email has been sent on behalf of North Yorkshire County Council (NYCC), City of York
Council (CYC) and North York Moors National Park Authority (NYMNPA).

WARNING

Any opinions or statements expressed in this e-mail are those of the individual and not necessarily
those of NYCC, CYC or NYMNPA,

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you receive this in error, please do not disclose any information to anyone, notify the
sender at the above address and then destroy all copies.

NYCC, CYC or NYMNPA computer systems and communications may be monitored to ensure
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. All GCSX traffic may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

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
or the Environmental Information Regulations please forward your request by e-mail to the Data
Management Team (datamanagement.officer@northyorks.gov.uk) who will process your request.

North Yorkshire County Council
City of York Council

North York Moors National Park Authority



LL Darren Tweed

Ta: AR METTR
Subrject Hyndtum Shap Front Design - drep-n consuftaton event
Date: 22 March, 2015 12:34:12

Dear Jaanne Machoic
Ribbie Valley Berough Council {Conzact 1D; 306)

Further to previous correspondence, please note that cultat ri the Hypdh: ayel rpapament N2 @ plosin
Thursgday 24rh March. If you wish to submit any comments either in support or objecticn to ary of the draft policies and haven't already dore so,

then please ramember to get them to us by the end of this Thursday Further details and Comments Forms are available at
wowwe hgnabuerpbar pov ub ‘dmdod. As a reminder f you de wish to submit comments as part of this consu!tation they will be made available for public
mspection, and therefore cannot be treated as confidential

Following specific interest around aspects of Shop Front Design and Secunty Shutters covered in the Develepment Management DPD, the Couneil has
organised a drop-in consultation event at Accrington Town Hall this Thursday 24th March between 5.30pm and 7pm. Officers from the Counc will be
aval'able o talk to about these aspects of the emerging Local Plan {shop fronts, secunity shutters and their design). if you would like 1o comment or air
your views, or just discuss the proposed draft policy and guidance note in more detail then please drop by

You are being advised cf this consultation exercise due to previous involvermnent in planning policy consultations in Hyndburn, or a specific raquest has
been made for your details to be added to cur database If you nio longer wish to receive noufications of planning policy related work then please et me
know

Regards

Darren Tweed [BA, MSe. MRTPH
Principal Planning Officer {Policy)

Hyndburn Berough Couneil
Scaitcliffe House, Ormerod Street, Accringtaon, B85 OPF

Tel: 01254 380174

i " =
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From: e Mehk

Taz T Temel

= Copry Hirsts [l e

Subrject: Hyneum: 4 DPO & Hynctam Shap Froe: Desgn
Date: 2} Maren 2016 120728

Attachmenta: (=" el o)
SO T ot el AL,

Oear Darren

Hyndburn Deveiap Manag DPD Consultation Drakt {Reg 18)

Thank you far inwiting the comments of Fibble Valley BCn relation ta the above consultation
| have locked at the plan have no genaral cbservations to make. the land either side of the shared boundary is designated as Green Beit.

| would make the followsng specific comments

1. Thereis a large area of Ancient woodland shown on the interactive Proposals Map that abuts the boundary of Ribble Valley, to the N/NW of Great
Harwoed (roughly in the wanity of the Seout Camp at Bowley) implying it extends into Ribble Vallsy s boundanes are amorphous and bear no
resemblance to any features on the OS base map. | have checked the DEFRA Magic Map system and it doesa 't show an Ancient woodland such as thia
{afthough there are other ones in the vicinity with specifie Boundaries as on the Propeosals Mag) Unfortunately our Countryside officer is on leave this week
s0 | am unable to check the matter with him. {I've attached a captured screen shot with some designations removed for clarity — it's the roughly circutar
site)

2. There are seversl areas shown on the Proposals Map as dland/grasstand ecological networks under policy DM 8. Again these abut the common
boundary in several places and are likely 1o extend into this borough. | know these are denved from work undertaken by LCC on ecological networks and
whilst the poley can be supported in prinaple, the speafic boundaries on the Proposals Map are schematic and bear no relation te features on the ©5
base. As such ot wou'd ke difficult to make sense of the policy on the ground i relation 1o speafic sites

I hope these comments are helpful. Please note they are prowided at officer level only and do nat represent a formal response/reselution of the Council
I alsts confirm that we will not be attending the Shop Front destgn Crop ln Session
Yours sincerely

Joanns Macholc

Jdearra Macho BScihers), Do T& IRTS | Sancr Fanring Ot | RTdie valey Barougn Councll
T CT20C 413200
Er=i ik s cholol by gov ik

Flense 2ty miy ROrtia’ ekt 2635 13 Mooy Tustday am1 Wett mommng i rmy absence pleate cotust my o'y ogury Balin dasalfinielaialiey ow .
Far iadormaicn or the adonted Sore Sinnveyg, ollk BB
oy o
Ribble Valley
Borough Council

v rbievalery Oov ok

From: Carren Twead [ R vl

Sent: 22 March 2016 10034

Te: Joanne Machok

Subject: Hyndburn Shop Front Design - drop-in consultation event

Dear joanne Macholc
Ribble Valley Borough Councy (Contact ID: 306)

Further to previous correspondence, please note that the coneultation penpd on the Hyndburn Developmert Management BPR yill be rloong thi
Thureday 24th March If you wish to submit any comments e:ther in support or objecticn to any of the draft policies and haven't already done so
then please remember to get themn to us by the and of this Thursday. Further details and Comments Forms are availakle at

waay byrdbiernbr pow ukidmded Ac a rerminder if you do wish to subrmit comments as part of this consultation they will be made available for publc
inspection and therefare cannct be treated as cenfidental,

Foliowing specific intefest ataund aspects of Shop Front Design and Secunity Shutters eovered in the Development Management DPG the Councl! has
erganised a drop-in consultation event at Accrington Town Hall this Thursday 24th March between 5.30pm and 7pm. Officers fram the Countil will be
availab'e to talk to about these aspects of the emerging Lcal Plan (shop fronts. security shutters and thelr design) If you would like to comment or air
your views, or just discuss the proposed draft policy and guidance note in more detail then please drop by

You are being advised of this consultat:en exercise due ta previous irvolvement in planming solicy consultations in Hyndburn, or a specific request has
bean made for your detatls 10 te added to our datatase If you noicnger wish to recerve netificaticns of plarning pol oy related work then pieate et me
know

Fegards

Casren Twead (BA, M5c, MATPY
Frinz:pal Planning Cfficer [Fehcy}

Byndburn Beraugh Caunci!
Scatchffe House Crmered Street, Accrington, B85 [FF



Tel: 01254 380174
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Daeren Tweer!
Xorre Mg
RE: #ynoum DM DD & Hyncturn Shoo Front Design
23 Morch L6 124222
d Aoy

Thanks joanre | can confirm receipt of your comments.

Regards

Darren Tweed
Printapal Plantang Officer [Poley]
Hyndbum Borough Counal

01154 380174

From: Joanne Macholc {maltn:Joanne Machaic@ribbievaliey.gov. Lk]
Sent: 23 March 2016 12:07

To: Darren Tweed

Cc: Colin Hirst; David Hewitt

Subject: Hyndburmn DM DPD & Hyndburn Shop Front Design

Dear Darren

Hyndburn Development Management DPD Consultation Draft (Reg 18)

Thank you for inwting the comments of Ribble Valley BC in relation to the abgve consubtation
I have locked at the plan have no general observations to make: the land either side of the shazed boundary is designated as Green Belt.

would make the following specfic comments:

1

There s 2 large area of Ancient woodtand shown on the interactive Proposals Map that abuts the boundary of Ribble Valley, to the N/NW of Great
Harwood [roughly in the vicinity of the Scout Camp at Bowley) imphang it extends into Rubble Valley. Its boundaries are amorphous and bear no
resemblance to any features on the CS base map. | have checked the DEFRA Magic Map system and it doesn't show an Ancient woodland such as this
[although there are other ones in the vitinity with specific boundanes as on the Proposals Map). Unfortunately our Countryside officer is on leave this week
30 | am unable ta theck the matter with lum. |I've attached a captured screen shot with some designations removed for clanty = it's the roughly arcular
site}

There are several areas shown on the Proposals Map as woodland/grasstand ecological networks under policy DM18, Again these abut the common
boundary in several places and are likely to extend into this borough. | know these are derived from work undertaken by LCC on ecological networks and
whilst the policy can be supparted in principle, the speafic boundaries on the Proposals Map are schematic and bear ng relation to features on the 05 base
As such it would be difficult to make sense of the policy on the ground in refation to specific sites

thope these comments are helpful Please note they are proaded at officer level only and do not represent a format response/resolution of the Council.

! alio confirm that we will ot be attending the Shop Front design Drog in Session

Yours sincerely

Josnna Machole

Joemne bacncis BScterss Dp 72 WRTP Sako-Plarreg Of rat | R Lo Yalk y Soough Cousell
Tal L7200 4% 3200
Emal e sy il fredie vy Sy o

Priaze ngy my Lame whkeg peip s Wortay Taentay a0 A0 mamng By alseny L8 Gortelt iy soleopow iy deomail ot alie v ooy L
For nforretc enire xaspiad Tam Statogy rick oy

% Ribble Valley
Borough Council

WAL L ANy OV LD

From: Darren Tweed [

Sent 22 March 2016 10:34

To: Joanne Machalc

Subjects Hyndbutm Shap Front Design - drop-in consultation event

Dear Joanne Macholz
Rbble Valley 3orough Council {Centact 1D 30€)

Further te previeus correspondence, please note that the sonegt

Thureday 25tk 1aareh If you wish to subm any comments & ther in sLpport or chjection to any cf ke draft policies and haven't already dore sp,
thern please remember to get them to us by the erd cf this Thursday, Further details and Comments Ferms are available at

wowcar hyndburebr pog ukidmdod. Ax 8 remunder of you do wish to submit cam:rents as part =f this consu'tazicn they wilt be made avadab'e for public
inspestion, and therefere cannot be treated as cenfidenta

Fellowing spacific intarest around aspects of Shop Front Design and Securty Shusters covered in the Development Managemert DPD, the Council has
oeganised a drop-in consultation event at Accrington Town Hall this Thursday 24th March between 5.30pm and 7pm. Gfiicers from the Councilwili be
availabie 12 talk to about these aspects cf the emerging Lozal Pian [shop frants, security shuttars ard ther dasign). if vou would hike 1o commens or air
yaur views, or just &iscuss the proposed draft po oy and guidance note ‘0 mare detail then please Srap by



You are being advised of this consultation exercise due to previcus involvement in planring pelicy consuftations in Hyndburn. or a specific request kas
been made for your detalls ta be added to our database fyou no ionger wish to receive netifications of planning p2 iey related work then pleasa fet me
know

Regards

Darren Tweed (B2, MSc, MATPI)
Principal Planning Dfficer (Folicy)

Hyndburn Borough Council
Scatchife House, Ormerod Street, Accrington. BBS OPF

Tel 01254 380174

2
tgy.ﬂ% HOME OF TIHE ACCHRINGTON PALS o

| mA mApeient councl

The cantent of this & sl (ncluding 2y attachoentsh i viricts conBidential and ray he commerclall: sensizlve 1 aon are not. or hetlevr yoo niay dos be, the intended rec piend
fleve aduite the seadec immedtately by return enwid, delete This eoail and destrey any oogics

Taps for cust tisfaction = §5% of resid are vary or falrly satisfied with Ribbie Valdey as & place to live (Perception Survey 2013}

This transmisslon is intended for the named adcressee{s] only and may contain sensitive, p tvaly marked or restricted matarial, and should b handed accordingly
Unless you are tha named addressee [or authorised to receive It for the addressae] you may not copy, use, or disciose i ta anyone else. If you have raceived this
transmission in emor, notify the sender immediataly. All GCSX waffic may ba subject to recarding and/or monitoting In accordance with refavant legistation, This e-mail is
issuad subject 1o Rihbte Valley Borough Councif's o-mail disciaimer. whith you gre taken 1o hava read arnd accepted Click hte for further detabs

-] H |

The content of this e-puail tincludding any attachmennd i dzicth confidentiad and n=y be commereizlly vensttive I yans 3t wad, or ielieve s ou mtay not e, the inteaticd reclpient,
please 2dhvise the sender iminediatels by retern e-matl, debere this ¢ mizil 2l destran 3ay eopie



From: doanns Mazholc

To: Colin Hirst
Subject: FW. Extra Sites Consultabon: Artiskie & Silverdale AONB DPD
Date: 29 March 2016 15:56:42

This has come straight to me, | am not sure if you have received it too? | am not aware of any previous
consultation in relation to this plan.

It is cansultation on extra sites (a further stage of Reg 18) but from a quick ook, none of them are near the
boundary with RV ner would have an impact on this borough. The A&S AONB does not abut the boundary
with RV.

I guess we have been consulted because we are on Lancaster’s list of neighbouring authorities and the A&S
AONB is partly in Lancaster.

| don't think any response is required.

Joanne

From: Development Plans [mailto:Development.Plans@southlakeland.gov. uk]
Seat: 29 March 2016 14:54

To: Joanne Machalc

Subject: Extra Sites Consultation: Arnside & Silverdale AONB DPD

HELP US SHAPE FUTURE HOUSING AND EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT IN THE ARNSIDE
& SILVERDALE AREA OF OUTSTANDING NATURAL BEAUTY (AONB)

South Lakeland District Council and Lancaster City Council are working together to prepare a
dedicated Development Plan Document (DPD) for the whole of the Arnside & Silverdale Area of
Cutstanding Natural Beauty {AONB). The DPD will form part of both authorities’ Local Plans. It will
identify sites for new housing and employment to meet local needs and will set out planning policies
to ensure that development reflects the AONB designation.

We have now published for consultation maps of additional site suggestions submitted to us in
response to the Issues and Options consultation in December 2015,

Maps of the sites can be viewed on either Council's websites at www,southlakeland.gov.uk or
www.lancaster.gov.uk, on the Amside & Silverdale AONB website
www.amsidesilverdaleaonb.org.uk and at the following locations, during normal opening hours:

s Amside & Silverdale AONB Offices, The Qld Station Building Arnside, LAS OHG
» South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal, LA9 4DL

s+ Customer Service Centre, Town Hall, Marine Road East, Morecambe LA4 5AF
s Libraries in Amside, Camforth, Kendal, Milnthorpe, Silverdale.

Comments and suggestions are invited between Tuesday 29 March 2016 and 5pm Tuesday 3
May 2016. These can be made by using the online consultation response facility

; icati ion/ or by completing a response form
(available online; from any of the locations listed above; or on request) and returning it to us by
email or post.

For further information, visit the websites above or contact us:

éouth Lakeland:
developmeniplans@southlakeland gov,uk Tel 01539 793388



Development Plans Team, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal LAS 4DQ

Lancaster:

planningpolicy@lancaster.gov.uk Tel 01524 582383
Local Plans Team, Town Hall, Marine Road East, Morecambe LA4 5AF

PLEASE NOTE: ANY FURTHER SITE SUGGESTIONS MADE MAY NOT BE TAKEN INTO
ACCOUNT IN PREPARING THE DPD

Yours sincerely,

Alastair McNeill

Alastair McNeill | Development Plans Manager

South Lakeland District Council, South Lakeland House, Lowther Street, Kendal, Cumbria LAY
4DQ

Tel: 01539 733333 | Direct Tel: 01539 793388
South Lakeland District Council Making South Lakeland the best place to five, work and

explore

Sk ok ek o ok e e sk e o s o o 2o ool ke ok ok b e ol ok b o afe e e ke e s ok ok ol sk ol o ok ok ok o o o e ke ook kol ok ok o o e ke e ok ok ke e ok o ko

South Lakeland District Council
Making South Lakeland the best place to live, work and explore

Information contained in this email is intended only for the individual to whom it is addressed. It may
contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient you must not
copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this email in error please
notify the sender immediately by telephone on 01539 733333, Please also destroy and delete the
message from your computer.

All communications sent to or from South Lakeland District Council may be subject to recording
and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

Nothing in this email message amounts to a contractual or other legal commitment on the part of South
Lakeland District Council.
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From: Colin Hirst

To: Joanne Machale; [iane Mevifle
Subject: RE: Housing and Econamic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Date: 03 April 2017 13:58:54

Attachments: Imaoe00iong

This meeting is being scheduled for Friday 28'™" They are sending an invite through.

Sent: 03 April 2017 12:20

To: Joanne Macholc

Cc: Colin Hirst; Diane Neville; Eddie Graves; Mark Evans, Stephen Smith
Subject: RE: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate
Hi Everybody I've discussed this with Mark Evans this morning

Mark would like to meet to discuss the relationships between the two parts of the Lancashire Enterprise Zone at Warton and
Samlesbury.

Mark and | are on leave next week sa the week after would be better. I've checked both our diaries and we are available on
Friday 21% March, in the morning.

Let us know if this is convenient?

Thanks Julie

Julie Glaister

Planning Poiicy Manager

Fylde Borough Counci}

DDI: 01253 658687

Main: 01253 658658
How are we doing? Have your say and fill in the residents survey here:

Want Lo be kept up to date with news fram your councii? Sign up here -
Visit our website for 2l the latest information at your fingertips:

Fylde Borough Council's email disclaimer can be founa at:
bttn://www.fyide. gov.uk/disclalmer

From: Joanne Machole [mailto loanne Macholc@ribblevaliey pov uk]

Sent: 28 March 2017 17:01

To: Julie Glaister <julie glaister@fylde pov uk>

Ce: Colin Hirst <Colin Hirst @ ritblevalley pov uks: Diane Newille <[iane Meville @ ribblevalley pov ks
Subject: Housing and Economic Development DPD: Duty to Co-operate

Dear Julie

Duty to Co-operate

At the recent Duty ta Co-operate meeting held at Ribble Valley Borough Courci Offices on Wednesday 15" March 2017, the
Council outhined progress on the Housing and Economic Development DPD. This included a discussion between respective
parties about matters of cross boundary significance and Duty to Co-operate matters.

As you were unable to attend the meeting, because of your forthcoming Local Plan Examination, | am writing to ensure that
co-operation between our orgamisations continues in 2 pasitive manner and | would hike to offer further oppertunity to meet
with you or a member of your team at a time of your convenience to discuss any issues which you feel may be appropriate.
Building upon the adopted Core Strategy, Ribble Valley is currently preparing its Regulation 19 Publication Version of the
Housing and Economic Development DPD, which will set out allocations for housing and emplayment land amaongst other
key issues.

If you do not consider that a meeting is necessary, please could | request that you reply to this emall setting out your
position and confirm that you are satisfied that we have met each other's duty to co-operate.

Please can you “reply to all” to ensure your respanse 15 dealt with promptly because officers are taking leave at varous
points over the next two weeks.

| hope the Examination of your plan goes well in the meantime.

M"".‘,fh" 3!

Joanne Macholc

Jaanne Macholz 83ciHons), Dvp TR, 13RTFE | Servor Manning Otiicer | Ribble Vatiey Berough Coonil
Tel 01220413200

Email. jpanne macholef ribbeevalley ooy uk
Flease note my normial working pakern is: alf day Monday anc Tuesday. and Weds mmesning. In my abssncs piaase contast iy job share parther

Fer informaticn on the adopted Core Strategy click hepe



" Ribble Valley
a=ad  Borough Council

wia nbblevatey govuk

Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley 2s a place to live (Perception Survey
2016)

Happiest residents in the UK - Ribble Valley has a ‘happiness rating' of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5 (Halifax
Rural Quality of Lie Survey 2016)

This transmission Is intended for the named addressee(s| only and may conlain sensilive, protectively marked or resiricted
material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee {or authorised ta receive it for the addresses)
you may not copy, use, or disclose it 1o anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error, nolify the sender immediately.
All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording andlor monitoring in accordance with refevant legislation. This e-mall is issued subject
to Ribble Valley Borough Council's e-mail disgiaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.



PhiIiE Dagnall

From: Pete Milward <PMilward@burnley.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 April 2016 11:39

To: Philip Dagnall

Subject: RE: Burnley Draft Green Belt Review - response by Ribble Valley Barough Council
Hiya Phillip,

Many thanks for your response.
Kind Regards,

Pete

From: Philip Dagnall [mailto:Philip.Dagnall@ribblevalley.qov.uk]
Sent: 07 April 2016 11:52

To: Pete Milward

Cc: Colin Hirst

Subject: Burnley Draft Green Belt Review - response by Ribble Valley Borough Council

Dear Pete,

many thanks in consulting us on the draft report. | apologise for not being able to return comments to you before
your 1% April deadline due to lack of staff resources.

We note the suggestion of incorporating Parcel 57a within the Green Belt in Section 6.5 and also note that this

parcel abuts your boundary with us and that, should you wish to take forward this suggestion, then you intend to
consult Ribble Valley.

Apart from noting this reference we have no other comments to make on the Report.

{ would appreciate an acknowledgement of your receipt of this response and apologies again for the delay.

Yours sincerely

Tops for customer satisfaction — 95% of residents are very or fairly satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to
live (Perception Survey 2013)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may cortain sensitive, protectively marked or
restricted materizal, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council's e-mail
disclaimer, which you are taken to have read and accepted. Click here for further details.
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From: Porter, David
To: “murmolvneauxEoreston.gov.uk™; "daren tweed @hvndbumbe gav.uk™; “helen holland@blackburmn,gov.uk”;

Ce:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Dear all,

| am attaching a formal duty to co-operate request in connection with the preparation of
Lancaster City Council’s Local Plan. It concerns the review of and potential release of Green Belt
land in the district, and invites Local Authorities in neighbouring Housing Market Areas to
respond to indicate their ability or willingness to accommodate some of Lancaster's Objectively
Assessed housing needs. 1I'd be grateful for an initial response during the next two weeks, and
will be pleased to arrange to meet up and discuss matters in more detail if required.

Regards,

David Porter BA MA MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning Service | Lancaster City Council
Morecambe Town Hall | Marine Road East | Morecambe | LA4 5AF
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
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From: Parter, David

To: Joanne Macholc
Subject: RE: Housing Needs In Lancaster: Duty to Co-operate request
Date: 27 October 2016 09:20:23

Attachments: image001.ong

loanne,

Many thanks for your response, which is as | anticipated. To be clear, Lancaster is minded to
meet its OAN needs within the district, but we were concerned to read about a late challenge to
Bradford’s Loca! Plan, the basis of which was that the council had reviewed its green belt {and
released land for development) but had not properly enquired whether neighbouring councils
could accommodate some of its needs. We are in the midst of a green belt review, and thought
it timely to make enquiries of our neighbours so that we have a record of formal co-operation on
this matter, before we take decisions on any adjustment of our green belt boundaries.

Regards,

David Porter BA MA MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning Service | Lancaster City Council
Morecambe Town Hall | Marine Road East | Morecambe | LA4 SAF
E: dporter@lancaster.goy.uk | T: 01524 582335

From: Joanne Macholc [mailto:Joanne.Macholc@ribblevalley.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 October 2016 15:45

To: Porter, David <dporter@lancaster.gov.uk>

Cc: Diane Neville <Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk>; Colin Hirst
<Colin Hirst@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Housing Needs in Lancaster: Duty to Co-operate request

Dear David
Response to Duty to Co-operate request: Housing Needs

| write in response to your letter of 13t October 2016 and in particular your formal question
regarding whether Ribble Valley could meet a proportion of Lancaster’s housing needs over the
next 15 years. My view is that Ribble Valley is not able to meet such a need for the following
reasens:

1. Ribble Valiey's own Objectively Assessed Need {OAN)of 5600 dwellings was derived as part
of the preparation of the Core Strategy and subsequently incorporated in the adopted plan
{date of adoption: December 2014). Whilst the Council is seeking to meet the QAN fully
within the plan period (2008-2028), to date there has been a shortfall in provision. Since the
Council is not fully meeting its own needs at present, it would not be in a position to meet any
further need from neighbouring districts.

2. 1 am of the view that the Housing Market Areas of the two authorities are distinct and
function separately. The Bowland Hilis, the AONB and lack of transport connections across
them further emphasise the functional separateness of the two districts. Therefore | consider
that the needs of a Lancaster HMA would not be adequately met by locating any part of them
in Ribble Valley.

Please note that these views are made at officer level under delegated powers to respond. | will



contact you again should members wish to discuss the issues further.
I trust that this information is helpful.

Kind regards

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Macholc BSc(Hons). Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Plarning Officer | Ribble Velley Borough Counci
Tel: 01200 413200

Email: joanne macholc@dibblevallev.gov.uk
Please note my normal working pattern is: alf day Monday and Tuesday, and Weds morning. In my absence please

contact my job share partner diane. nevilie@ribblevaligy.gov.uk
For information on the adopted Core Strategy click hem

Ribble Valley
Borough Council

wwaw tibblevaliey gov uk

From: Porter, David [ :
Sent: 13 October 2016 13:18
To: 'm.molyneaux@preston.gov.uk’; 'darren.tweed@hyndburnbc.gov.uk’;
"helen.holland@blackburm.gov.uk’; ‘jane.saleh@blackpool.gov.uk’; Joanne Macholc;
john.halton@pendle.gov.uk’; ‘Julie Glaister’; 'Pete Milward'; rea, psillidou@wyre,gov.uk; ‘Richard
Sharples'; Steven Brown ( i ); 'Matthew Collins’; McNeill, Alistair;

Cc: Hatch, Paul; Cumbers, Henry; Brophy, Maurice
Subject: Housing Needs in Lancaster; Duty to Co-operate request

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
respond to indicate their ability or willingness to accommodate some of Lancaster’s Objectively
Assessed housing needs. I'd be gratefu! for an initial response during the next two weeks, and
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



from: Darhrt Twetest

To: e Mt

e Cohc Hes: CRoe Mot

Subject: RE: Ritiie Valey Toss houncary Lnmet housng nees?
Date: 28 October 2016 18:05:36

Anachmantx: kAo

Hiloanne

Mary thanks fot the prompt and very clear response, yes it 15 mest helpfull

Darren Tweed

Frincipal Planning Officer {Policy)

Panning Policy, Hyndbum Borough Councl
2 01254 380174

From: Joanne Macholc [mailt:Joanne Macholc@ribblevalley gov uk]
Sent: 25 October 2016 14.28

Tot Darten Tweed

Ce: Colin Hirst; Diane Heville

Subject: RE: Ribble Vattey aoss boundary unmet housing need

Dear Darren

Buty to co-operate and crots boundary unmet housing need

Thank you for your letter of 16' October 2516 in connection with the above. The Dbjectively Assested Need (DAN] for housing in Ricble Valiey for the perind 2008-
2028 was considered as part of the preparation cf the Core Strategy which was adopted in Decernber 2014. The adogted plan seeks to meet that need m bull duning
the plan period. Whist current monitoring of comp'etions and delivery shows that there is a shostfall against this requirement to date, the approach of the Councy
ta monitonng is that this shartfall will ba made up in the plan patiod within the Borough

The view of this Councit 1s that its housing market area s that the Ribble Valley housing market area {(HMA] is relatively self-contained and distinct from Hyndburn
and Blackburn HMA.

At present, | 2a not consider that thera is any unmet housing need [n Ribble Valiey which would influsnce a new housing requitement fer Hyndburn.

Ribble Valfey is commuitted to reviewirg the overall hausing requirement set out in the adapted Core Strategy within five years form the adoption of the Core
Strategy {i & by Dacember 2019} and the current pesition may charge but sutearmes tarnot be pre-emptad at this stage

These views are made at officer level under delegated powers. | will contact you agam should members wish to discuss the matter further.
Ihope this infermation 15 hefpful

Yours sincerely

Jeanns Macholc

Jzarne Vamoiz BSardors Dip TR LATEY | Saaor Planmn; Ofcer | A tole Vakry Borosg s Counsd
Tal £°20G 423000
Ermed nmans mucdeisf obele s oo

P'osie £ My MOATa wrung paten s of say Merday and Tiegty 0T Qs Mg [0 my SEER0T P eale COTEGT ny b £ me it ghaep e atie Bebibis ety oo ek
For eviormarsn or the eaomed Gore Suaingy ook ism

=™, Ribble Valley
Borough Council
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From: Darmen Tweed |

Sent: 10 October 2016 17:13

To: Planning Polcy

Subject: Ribble Vafiey coss boundary unmet housing naed

Please find astacheg aletter in relation to Duty to Cooperate housing matters. | would be gratefy! for confirmation of rece:pt please
¥:nd Regards

Darren Tweed | Prncipal Planning Officer {Policy)
BA{hons} M5c MRTP

Planning Policy
Hyndburn Borough Cound! | Scaitcliffe House [Qrmerod Street |
Acenngion | tancaskire | BBSOPF |

I-i darren tweed@hyndburnbe gov uk
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Tops for resldent satisfaction ~ $4% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live (Perception Survey 2018)
Happieat residents In the UK — Ribbie Valley has a "happiness rating’ of 8.2 compared to a UK avarape of 7.5 [Haltfax Rursl Quality of Lifs Survey 2016}

This transmission is intanded for the named scdressee(s) anly and may contain senstive, protectively marked or restrictsd material, and should be handed accordingly.
Unless you are the named addresses {or authorised & receive It for the addressea) you may not copy. use, of disciose K1 anyone else. if you have receivad this

transmisslan in ence, natify the sender immediately. Al GCSX traffic may be subject 1o recording anc/or monitoring In sccordancs witt relevant legislation. This s-mail is
Issued subject to Ribbla Valley Borough Councif's 8-mail discinimer which you are taken to hava read and accepted.
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Front Dirren Tweed

Ta: e MR,

Subject RE: Hyndurn Devalopment Managementt CPD € + Puticaton {re- HE ]
Datar 2 October 2016 15:30r18

Attnchmants: Enagex)

Hi feanne

can tonfirm recept of yout comments in relation tirour DM DPD as well. Many thanks for these
Allthe best

Darten

From: Joanne Macholz [maiito: Joznne Machok @ribblevaliey. gov.uk)

Sent: 26 October 2016 15.38

Ta: Darren Tweed

Ccz Diane Meville; Philip Dagnall; Colin Hirst

Subject: RE: Hyndburh Development Management DPD Consultation - Publication {pre-subwmission) vession

Dear Darren

Hyndbumn Develop t Manag DPD - Pubiication {pre-submission verslon)

Thank you for consulting Ribble Valey BC on the above document. | have looked at the document and have the following comments, made at officer level under
delegated powers. I will contact you again should members wish ta discuss the matter further.

1. The land either side of the boundary between our respective boroughs is Green Bett and thus | consider this constitutes a cross boundary matter. The respective
areas of Green Belt align with one another and therefore no issues are raised in this respect

2 Policy DM18 refers to ecological networks {grasstands and woodtands) shown on the Propesals Map. Some of thess areas abut the boundary between the
boroughs and are lkely te extend intc the Ribble Valley, | am aware that the informaticn is derived from work undertaken by LCC/LERN and whist there s no
objection in principle to the policy, the notations on the Proposals Map is schematic [maybe based on gnd squares?) knd bear no relahen to featuras or beundaries
on the Ordnance Survey base. As such it is difficuit te interpret the policy in relation to specific sites

3. There are areas of Flood Risk (flaod zones 2 and 3) which straddle the boundary between the boroughs. | note that policy DM20 of the written plan refers o
these and that they are not shown pn the Proposais Map because the irformation is updated regularly by the Environment Agency.  The Flood Risk Zones are

shown on the draft Proposais Map which accompanies the Ribble Valtey Housing and Economic Development GPD {Reg 18) so the twa plans will net align in this
respect.

4 | note the removal from the Propesals Map of an area of Ancient Woodland adfacent to the Ribble Vallay to the N/NW of Great Harwood as referred toin my
response of 23" March 2016 to the Aeg 18 Consultation draft. | also note the addition of a Local Geodivers:tty site at Tumn Hil

1trust that these comments are helpful.

Joanns Machole

Joarra Mactae BSaHerny, S TP MRTPL | Sanor Plarming S4Hia | Rt a Jetey Bordogh Councd
RO b e Bl o

Ems L. jpans macholalebbie afey ooy b

Figaca nt2a Ty ngr—al AIATg PANGT (5 &7 day Monzay and Tiesday ad Viesi morng i my atseats perse Conles my 20 s Sotver g e vl Sabive w8 v 95 Ll
Fer ifstmalon or the adipted Sow Strategy ois mm
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From: Darmen Tweed |/

Sent 29 September 2016 08:10

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: Hyndburm Developrent Management DPD Consultation - Publication {pre-submission) vession

Dear lcanne Mache ¢ (Ribble Valley Barough Council}

| am writing to sform you that the Council kas produced the pre-submission "Publicaticn version of its Development Management Develcpment Plan
Document (DM TFD). The DM DPD ferms an impontant art of the new Local Plan far Hyndburn, and this s the fnal opportunity to comment on the
¢entert of the CPD

The Dt4 DPD sets cut the detaied planning pohowes t2 be used by decsion makers in determining glannifg acphzatiens for the Borough Once complete
the DM DPD will sit aiongside the Core Strategy and Accringizn Area Actien Plan (pans of the Local Plan already adogpted by the Ceuntilin 2012} as pan
cf the stasutory develspment plan for the Borough. The DM DPD will replaze the majonty of Lecal Flan (193€) pelicies that remain saved and extant

The Sh DPD is now cpen for comment fer a perizd of & weeks fram Thursday 201 Segtember through 15 Thirsday 18 Novermber 2018 21| relevant
documenrtation (includ.ng official Representation Forms) can be viewed cn the Counc’ s website at woaoe hyndburnbe goy ub 'dmdos Hard copies of the
DM DED (including Representation Ferms) will alse be made avallab e for refererce as all Counsi) branes and in the rezepticn of the Council Cfiices at
Sza tzhiffe House during normal working hours.

Piease submit any commerts wsing the ¢ffic al Represertat on Forms previded as it is important at ths stage of the p'an-mak ng process thas commerts



are submitied in the appropriate way. A Plannirg Inspactar will be appointed to examins the DM DPD in 2017 and hefshe will enly be able to fully

consider representations mada in accordance with legal compliance issues or issuas of ‘soundness’. The Couns I has produced notes to astampany the
DM DPD Represantation Form 1o heip facilitate this

Representations may be sent via email (by preferencs) to planming B hyndbumbe prv ik or by post to 'TM DPD Consultation, using the address below

Please note that all comments should be recefved no later than 5pm on Thursday 10" November 2016 and wll be made avallzbla far public inspection,
and therefore cannot be treated as confidenttal.

You are being adwised of this consultation exercise due to previous involvement in planning pelicy consultatians in Hyncburn, or due to a specific request
having been made for your cetails to ke added to our database [Your Contact 1D Is 306). If you no longer wish to receive notficatiens of plann rg policy

related work then please let me krow

Regards

Darren Tweed | Principal Planning Gfficer |Policy}
Ba(hons) M5¢ MRTPI

Planning Palicy

Hyndburn Borough Councit | Scaitcliffe House |Ormerod Street |
Accrington | Lancashire | 885 GPF |

= 01254380174

= darren tweed@hyndbusnbe gov uk

Tl coutent of 1his e-pafl tincludieg 3y attachimenn by sirketly eonfidential and niy be
please advise the sender lmmnediately by return e ok, delete thiy e-siail amil lestran ans cophes.

chally seusltve H vou are not or beileve sou nay ned he, the Intemited reclp

Tops for resident satisfaction - 84% of rasidents are satisfled with Ribbis Valiey as & place to live {Parception Survey 2018)

Happlest residents In the UK ~ Ribble Valley has & ‘happiness rating’ of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5 {Halifax Rural Quality of Life Survey 2016)

Thés transmission is intended for the named adcrassee(s) only and may contain sensitive. protectively marked or restricted materlal, and should ba handied accordingly
Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive it for the aderessas) you may not copy, use, of disciosa it to anyone else. If you hava teceived this
fransmission In emar, notfy the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject 1o recorting and’or monitoring in accondance with relevant legisiation, This e-mail is
issued subject to Ribnla Valley Borough Council's e-mait disslalmes which you are 1aken k have read and accepted

The costleut of ki e-suil (inciudiey anty sezchmenty) is ssriety confdensial ang s he vommerizlly wentitlie I youare n3r or heliete s ou 123y Got be, the intended Froiplent,
Pleaie ath ke the weoder Dnmediatedy by retura e, delete this eomsil 2o dustrm amy cuples,



From: Dacren Twest

h ] T Maders

Subject: HytwEwam Devesspment Managernent DPD - conscez=on of renesentahors
Date: 03 Jaruary 2087 10:34- 44

Dear loanne

Further to your representation to the Hyndburn Develcpment Maragement DPD Publication version, | am netifying you of the Courcil’s forthcoming Cabuinat and

Full Couneil reetings to be held on Wednesday 4" latuary and Thursday 5™ January respectively Full details of the commuttes agendas ate ava lable cn the
Council's gebsite

In summary the Cabinet and Council reports;

% summanse the mann issues raised duning the Publication (pre-submission) consultation exercise held between 23% September and 10™ November 2016
»  seek approval for a propased ‘Councll Response’ to each issue rased; and
= seek approval for submission of the DM DPOD and proposed "Counal Response’ to the Secretary of State to commence the formal Exarmunation protess.

Drrect links 1o relevant repcrts are avalable below. The Counc’ has identified sach separate issue raised in your representation and assigned a specificid (a
‘Rep_J0’} to 1t Your representaticn relates to the following Rep_ID{s): 273-276

«  Cabinet Renort
+ Eroposed Councl Bespomse to all reoresentations
= Coupnl Beanet

+ Lot of sddeansl Canel proposed changes {unrelated to representations)

It is currently anticipated that the Cauncil will formally submit the DM DPD by the end of January 2017 with an Examination in Pubhe / Hearings to be hald in May
2017 We will eenfirm subrission with you In dus caurse

Regatds

Darren Tweed | Prncipal Plannuing Dfficer {Poiicy]
BA[hons) M5c MRTPI

Planning Policy

Hyndburn Borough Coundll | Scatchiffe House |Crmerod Street |
Accrington | Lancashire | BSOPF |

= 01254 380174

darren tweed@hyndburnbe.gov.uk

fLe coutent of this e-nmailyincinding any sttschments) bs serbotly coafdential nod gay e conmiescially sensithoe. Hyon are uot, o bellere you nan und e, the intesuied sToipent.
please atvive the senrder immeadizie!s by return eonil delet this eapail and alesiray and copiey






PhiliE Dagnall

From: Philip Dagnall

Sent: 24 March 2017 11:48

To: ‘planningpolicy@lancaster.gov.uk’

Cc: Colin Hirst

Subject: Formal response by Ribble Valley Borough Cuncil to Consullation by Lancaster City

Council regarding Strategic Policies and Land Allocation DPD and review of draft
Development Management Policies, Policies Map and Area Maps

Importance: High

Dear Lancaster City Council Planning Policy,
Having reviewed the documents we have no comment to make.
We would appreciate an acknowledgement of your receipt of this response.

Yours sincerely, Phil Dagnall, Forward Plans, Ribble Valley Borough Council







Fram: Joanee Machoic

Tot “ProomnmeCiTicer”
Subject: RE: Hyndburrs Deved Macag oPD
Date: 28 March 2017 15.21:42

Atachments: el

Dear Stuart

Thank you for your email of &P March regarding the examination.

| note that the Inspector does not raise any issues regarding policy DM18 which my comments referred (in part} to. particularly regarding the
woodland and grassland ecological networks shown on the Proposals Map .

I note In the Council's response report to the public consuttation, there is agreesment that the networks are schematic, indicative and not
expected to directly reflect features on the ground, although this is not reflected in the text of the submitted plan | also note that a minar
madification was agreed. However | cannot find any related amendment/madification. If | have missed it, please let me know

Regards

Joanne Machclc

Joanne Machoic BSgtHens). Dip TP. MRTP! | Sanwr Planning Qfhcer | Rible Valley Borough Council
Tol: 01200 413200

Email joanne machaol-obisvadey 2o ik
Pigase rnote my normal working patien s of Zay Monday and Tuesday and Weds moreng. in my abssnce please comaa! my b share partner

dhane nevifiedribiisalny Jov Ul
For informatron of the adopisd Core Stategy cick hams

= Ribble Valley
Borough Courncil

ww tDislovalay povuk

From: ProgrammeOfficer [mailto:ProgrammeOificer@hyndburnbe.gov.uk]
Sent: 06 March 2017 14:18

To: ProgrammeOfficer

Subject: Hyndburns Development Management DPD

Dear Representor
Re; Hyndburn's Development Management DPD

In your representation to the Council you indicated you did not want to participate at the public hearings, instead you wanted your views to be

dealt with using your written response. Both methods (wtitten and orally} will carry the same weight and the Inspector shall have equal regard
to visws put at a hearing or in writing.

Just for your information | am writtng to inform you the hearing sessions will start on Wednesday 17 May 2017 and will last for two days. They
will be held at Scoftcliffe House, Ormerod Street, Accrington, BB5 OPF. Only those seeking changes to the plan have a right to participate in the
hearing sessions. Whilst sessions are open for anyone to observe attendance at a hearing session will only be useful and helpful 1o the
Inspectaor if you wish to participate in the discussion.

We have updated the Examination webpage (hitp.lhwww byndburnbe gov ybfdmdpd ) on the Council's website The webpage now includes the
Inspectors Examination Guidance Note, the Inspectors Matters, Issues and Questions [MIQs} and a draft Hearing Timetable These documents
hove been attached ta this email

Any comments on the scope of the Inspectors matters, issues and questions should be sent 10 myself {(Frogramme Offizer) by 12 noon on 31
March 2017,

if you have any guestions please don't hesitate to contact me using the below contact details
Best wishes,

Stuart Sambrcak

Pregramme Officer

Hyndburn's Development Managemant DPD
[01254) 380655

yeuny bun b rebe pew ub Tdved



The content af this eomait {incloding any attachments) B stricth confidentiad and sty e commerckally scisithe. 1 you

are ooty or believe y ou max nnt he,
the dntemled recipivat, please advise the sender inmediarcly by return e-mail, delete this e-mall and desiroy any copies.



From: Colin Hirst

To! loanne Machole: Diane Neville; Philio Daanall; Cralg Matthews
Subject: FW: Publication of the Local Pian Evidence Base
Date: 13 June 2017 10:56:30

Attachments: image001.png

FYl

From: Forward Planning [mailto:forwardplanning@rossendalebe.gov.uk]
Sent: 13 June 2017 10:50
Subject: Publication of the Local Plan Evidence Base
Dear Sir / Madam,
Thank you for your interest in Rossendale’s Development Plan. As you have asked to be
kept informed about Rossendale’s Local Plan I am updating you about how we are
progressing with this document.
Publication of the Local Plan Evidence Base
The Council has commissioned a number of evidence base documents to inform the
preparation of the Local Plan. These documents are being published to provide
transparency about the factual basis on which the Local Plan will be prepared. The
evidence base is listed below:

e Town Centre, Retail, Tourism and Leisure Study

¢ Review of Employment Land and Sites

o Strategic Housing Market Area Assessment (SHMA)

» Strategic Housing Land Area Assessment {SHLAA}-Stages 1 and 2 plus Site Assessments

e Green Belt Review

e Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA)

o Gypsy and Traveller Study (GTAA)

¢ Environmental Network Study

e Viability Study

o Affordable Housing Viabitity Study

e Landscape Study {previously published)

» Playing Pitch Strategy (previously published)
The Evidence Base is also accompanied by a Sustainability Appraisal and Habitat
Regulations Assessment.
All the documents will be made available on the Council’s website

Hard copies of each of the documents will be available to view at the Council’s offices at
the Business Centre, Futures Park, Bacup, OL13 8AP

An Open Day on the Evidence Base will be held on Tuesday 4th July from 1pm-6pm. This
will be held in the Council Chamber at Futures Park and is intended to provide an
opportunity for anyone interested to come along and ask questions about the documents.
Authority Monitoring Report (AMR) and Five Year Land Supply Report

The adopted Core Strategy contains a number of targets for measuring the performance of
policies. The latest AMR is now being published and includes statistics about the
achievement of targets over the last three year period (2014/15; 2015/16 and 2016/17). The
AMR provides important evidence that will help inform the preparation of the Local Plan.
The Council also prepares annual 5 year Housing Land Supply Reports. This looks at the
delivery of new housing as well as the supply of sites. This enables the Council to identify
how much land is currently available with permission as well as where a supply of new
sites may derive from. Reports are now being published for 2015/16 and 2016/17.

These documents can be accessed on www.rpssendale gov.uk/localplan

Preparing the new Local Plan (2019-2034)

There are 3 elements to the new Local Plan:



* Review of the policies set out in the adopted Core Strategy {2011), where appropriate, such
as the development requirements

» Identifying sufficient land to meet these development needs (eg for housing, employment
land etc)

« Oraft Development Management policies to guide development.
It is anticipated that a consultation exercise on a full Draft Plan, informed by the Evidence
Base, will commence in late July and run for an extended period. You will be notified
when this occurs and asked to take part. This will also be advertised on the Council’s
website at www rossendale.gov.uk/localplan.
Consultation database
If you no longer wish to be contacted about the Local Plan please email
forwardplanning@rossendalebe.gov.uk and asked to be removed from the database.
Core Strategy

The existing Adopted Core Strategy (2011) remains the Development Plan for Rossendale
until it is superseded by the new Local Plan. The Core Strategy can be viewed at
R /

I hope you find this helpful but if you have any specific queries please e-mail

Yours faithfully,

Nicola Hopkins

Planning Manager
Rossendale Borough Council
Room 120

The Business Centre
Futures Park,

Bacup,

OL13 0BB.

Web: www.rossendale.gov.uk

Twitter: (@RossendaleBC

Facebook: Rossendale Borough Council

Visit Rossendale: http://www,visitrossendale.com/

Rossendale

BOROUGH COUNCIL NEWS

Click here to get all the latest Council and Community news for Rossendale

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from
i sent on 2017-06-13 at 10:47:02 is confidential and

forwardplanning@rossendalebe gov.uk
may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by colinhirst@ribblevalleyv.gov.uk
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not mhﬂhrﬂ@nb.b.lcxallcx.gox&k you are

hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

As a public body, Rossendale Borough Council may be required to disclose this email or
any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, unless the information in it
is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act. Please immediately contact the sender if
you have received this message in error. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact us unmedlately, delete the message from your computer and destroy any copies.
Internet communications are not always secure and therefore Rossendale Borough Council
does not accept legal responsibility for this message. The recipient is responsible for



From: Anne Storah

To: Diane Neville

Cc: aAdrian Smith

Subject: RE: Duty to co-operate meeting re Rossendale Local Plan
Date: 14 June 2017 15:11:51

Attachments: Image0d],0nq

Hi Diane,

Thanks for letting me know. Good luck with everything.
Best wishes,

Anne

From: Diane Neville [mailto:Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk]

Sent: 14 June 2017 15:10

To: Anne Storah

Subject: RE: Duty to co-operate meeting re Rossendale Local Plan

Hi Anne,

Sorry to be 50 late with this but | am going to have to send my apologies for your meeting
tomorrow. | had hoped to attend, however further to an internal working group meeting on
Monday of this week, we are now going to be submitting our allocations DPD in very near future
so we need to focus our time on getting information to our planning committee next week.

If there is anything specific that you would like RV to look at then send it over and | can of course
write a duty to co-operate letter if that would be of use.

Apologies again

Kind regards

Diane.

Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer

Bsc {Hons), MA, MA, MRTPI

Farward Planning, Regeneration & Housing, Ribble Valley Borough Council

Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA

Birect Dial: 01200 413200

Normal work pattern: Wednesday afternoon, Thursday & Friday

In my absence please contact my job share partner joanne Macholc@ribolevalleveowsk 000
From: Adrian Smith [mailto. Adriansmith@rossendalebe gov uk]

Sent: 13 June 2017 17:14

To: ‘Kingram@burnley.gov.uk'; 'Elizabeth Murphy-Burnley'; 'Richard Sharples'; Diane Neville; 'Dickenlonathan
{jonathan dicken@pendle gov uk)'; 'darren.tweed @hyndburnbe.gov.uk'; 'simon.prideaux@hyndburnbc gov.uk';
'brian.bailey@blackburn.gov,uk'; "Marcus.Hudson @lancashire.gov.uk'

Cc: Nicola Hopkins; Anne Storah; 'Phil Ratcliffe’; 'Gill. Ritchie@calderdale. gov.uk'

Subject: Duty to co-operate meeting re Rossendale Local Plan

Hi

Please find attached the agenda for the Duty to Co-operate meeting on Rossendale on Thursday
morning.

if you have any questions regarding this please contact Anne Storah on {01706) 252418 as | will
be on leave on Wednesday.

Cheers

Adrian

Adrian Snitl

Principal Planner-Forward Planning

Rossendale Borough Council

Room 119



Business Centre
Futures Park
Bacup
Lancashire
0113 088
01706 252419
. ith@ jalet I
Web:
Twitter: @RossendaleRC
Facebook: Rossendale Borough Council
Visit Rossendale: http://www visitrossendale com/

Rossendale

BOROUGH COUNCIL NEWS

Click here to get all the latest Council and Community news for Rossendale
Rossendale has been ranked in the national top 20% of socially mobile
places to grow up and live, coming 57th out of all 324 local authority

areas.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from adriansmith@rossendalebe gov.uk
sent on 2017-06-13 at 17:10:40 is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended

solely for use by diane.neville@ribblevalley gov.uk and others authorised to receive it. If
you are not diane.neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk you are hereby notified that any disclosure,

copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

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
contact us immediately, delete the message from your computer and destroy any copies.
Internet communications are not always secure and therefore Rossendale Borough Council
does not accept legal responsibility for this message. The rec1p1ent is respon51ble for
verifying its authenticity before acting on the contents. Any views or opinions presented
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Rossendale
Borough Council.

Rossendale Borough Council, Futures Park, Bacup, Rossendale, OL13 OBR
Website Address: www,rossendale.gov.uk

Twitter; @RossendaleBC

Facebook: Rossendale Borough Council

Telephone 01706 217777

Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valiey as a place to live
(Perception Survey 2016)



From: Joanne Macholc

To: Riane Neville
Subject: FW: Duty to Co-operate
Date: 27 June 2017 11:31:24

Attachments: [ty to Co-operate letter Ribble Valley 270617 .doc

Diane
forinfo
Joanne

From: Porter, David [mailto:dporter@lancaster.gov.uk]

Sent: 27 June 2017 09:51

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: Duty to Co-operate

Joanne,

Following our duty to co-operate meeting in March, | am about to circulate a members’ letter on
the subject (see attached draft). Qur portfolio holder, Janice Hanson, is keen to ensure that there
is duty to co-operate engagement with fellow councillors, so that there is a proper political
contact as well as through the executive. In practice, most of the liaison and discussion will
continue to be through officers, and you will see that the letter links in to you for this reason.
The main purpose of this email is to notify you of the letter, and to ask whether we are
addressing the correct counciilor, Mrs Brown? We will be posting and emailing the letter, so
could you please also confirm the email address we should use as well as the recipient. Thank
you.

Regards,

Pavid

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
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From: Darren Tweed

To: Joanne Macholc
Subject: Hyndbum Local Plan Consultation & Update
Date: 14 July 2017 13:55:21

Dear Joanne Macholc (Ribbie Valley Borough Council)
Hyndburn Local Plan Update & Consultation

| am writing to update you on progress with preparation of the new Local Plan for Hyndburn. The
Local Plan (once complete) will set out the detailed planning policies used to determine planning
applications in the Borough, and identify sites for future development and/or protection in the
Borough to 2033.

The Council adopted the first two parts of its new Local Plan in 2012, the Core Strategy and the
Accrington Area Action Plan. These can be viewed on the Council’s website. Updates on the
remaining two documents that are required to complete the Local Plan are provided below.

Development Management Development Plan Bocument — Main Modifications Consultation

The Development Management Development Plan Document (DM DPD) sets out the detailed
planning policies to be used by decision makers in determining planning applications for the
Borough. After a number of public consultation exercises the Council submitted the DM DPD to
the Secretary of State in lanuary 2017 for independent examination,

Following examination by the Planning inspector a number of Main Modifications are proposed
to the DM DPD. These are now subject to a six week consultation period. Any comments
recelved during this process will be forwarded to the Planning Inspector alongside a Council
response to those comments. The Inspector will consider all responses that are received before
issuing her final report. The Council intends to make any modifications proposed in the final
inspector’s report, and then adopt the DM DPD for use in all future planning decisions.

Full details of the Main Modifications that are proposed, alongside relevant supporting
documents {e.g. Sustainability Appraisal, Statement of Representations Procedure) are available
to view online at https://www hyndburnbc.gov.uk/dmdpd/. Hard copies of relevant
documentation will also be made available for reference at all Council libraries and in the
reception of the Council Offices at Scaitcliffe House during normal working hours.

Please note that if you wish to comment (make representation) on the proposed Main
Modifications then these must be received by the Council no later than Spm on Friday 25
August 2017. Representations may be sent via email to planning@hyndburnbe.gov.uk, or by post
to ‘DM DPD Main Modifications Consultation,” using the above address. Please note that alt
comments will be made available for public inspection, and therefore cannot be treated as
confidential. Please state clearly the modification reference {off the Schedule of Main
Moadifications) to which your comments relate.

The Council is only able to accept representations at this stage in relation to the proposed Main
Modifications to the DM DPD and not on any other parts of the plan. If you have previously
made representations to earlier stages of the DM DPD then the Inspector has considered these
during the examination process and there is no need to make these again.

Site Allocations Development Plan Document — Planned Consultation

The final part of Hyndburn’s new Local Plan will consider the appropriate sites to allocate for
development, or designate to protect from development, to best meet the needs of local
communities for new housing, employment and service provision to 2033. The Council is
planning to run an initial consultation exercise on this later in 2017 (or early in 2018), in
conjunction with a partial review of elements of the adopted Core Strategy. You will be
contacted separately at the appropriate time regarding this consultation.



Future Contact

We are contacting you due to your previous involvement in planning policy consultations in
Hyndburn, or due to a specific request having been made for your details to be added to our
database. If you no longer wish to receive notifications of planning policy related work then
please let me know and | can remove your details.

Regards

Darren Tweed | Principal Planning Officer {Policy)
BA(hons} MSc MRTPI

Planning Policy
Hyndburn Borough Council | Scaitcliffe House |Ormerod Street |
Accrington | Lancashire | BBS OPF |
'01254 380174

&d  darren.tweed@hyndburnbe.gov.uk

The content of this ¢-mail (including any attachments) is strictly confidential and ma)y be commercially
scasitive, IT you are not, or believe you miay not be, the intended recipicnt, please advise the sender
imniediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies.



PhiIiE Dagnall

From: Philip Dagnall

Sent: 31 July 2017 13:34

To: ‘Matthew Collins'

Cc: Colin Hirst

Subject: RE: Craven Local Plan Consultation - Duty to Cooperate- response from Ribble

valley Borough Council

Dear Matthew,

Thank you for consulting us on this matter. The Council has no further comment to add at this stage. Please confirm
receipt of this email.

Yours sincerely, Phil Dagnall, Forward Planning

From: Matthew Collins [mailto:MCollins@cravendc.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 July 2017 12:47

To: Philip Dagnall
Subject: Craven Local Plan Consultation - Duty to Cooperate

Hello Philip,

| hope you are well. | don't know if you have seen, but we are currently consulting on a pre-publication draft local
plan for Craven . Documents can be found here:

http://www.cravendc.gov.uk/newlocalplan

| would welcome the observations of Ribble Valley Council on the plan, if they have not been provided already.
Primarily, this is from a Duty to Cooperate viewpoint and related cross-boundary planning issues. As previously
identified, the main cross-boundary matter relates to the AONB, but | would welcome any observations you may
have on the plan accordingly.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Matthew






From: Joanne Macholc

To: “Damren Tweed"
Subject: RE: Hyndburn Local Plan Consultation & Update
Date: 07 August 2017 15:01:27

Attachments; image001,0na

Dear Darren

Thank you for notifying Ribble Valley BC about the Main Modifications to the Development
Management DPD. | have considered them at an officer level and have no comments to make
from this authority’s point of view. | wish you well with the final stages of DPD preparation and

note your timescale for initial consultation on partial review of the Core Strategy and site
allocations.

Kind regards

Joanne Macholc

Joanne Macholc BSc{Hons), Dip TP, MRTPI | Senior Planning Officer | Ribble Valley Borough Council

Tel: 11200 413200

Email: joanne.macholc@rbblevaliey.gov.uk

Please note my normal working patfern is: alf day Monday and Tuesday: and Weds morning. in my absence please
contact my job share partnar di i i

For information on the adopted Core Strategy click here

D&% Ribble Valley
i Borough Council

55
www nbblevalley govuk
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From: Darren Tweed [mailto: Darren. Tweed@hyndbumbc.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 July 2017 13:54

To: Joanne Macholc

Subject: Hyndburn Local Plan Consuftation & Update

Dear Joanne Macholc {Ribble Valley Borough Council)
Hyndburn Local Plan Update & Consultation

| am writing to update you on progress with preparation of the new Local Plan for Hyndburn. The
Local Plan {once complete)} will set out the detailed planning policies used to determine planning
applications in the Borough, and identify sites for future development and/ar protection in the
Borough to 2033,

The Council adopted the first two parts of its new Local Flan in 2012, the Core Strategy and the
Accrington Area Action Plan. These can be viewed on the Council's website. Updates on the
remaining two documents that are required to complete the Local Plan are provided below.

Development Management Development Plan Document ~ Main Modifications Consultation

The Development Management Development Plan Document (DM DPD) sets out the detailed
planning policies to be used by decision makers in determining planning applications for the
Borough. After a number of public consultation exercises the Council submitted the DM DPD to
the Secretary of State in January 2017 for independent examination.

Following examination by the Pianning Inspector a number of Main Modifications are proposed
to the DM DPD. These are now subject to a six week consultation period. Any comments
received during this process will be forwarded to the Planning inspector alongside a Council
response to those comments. The Inspector will consider all responses that are received before
issuing her final report. The Council intends to make any modifications proposed in the final
Inspector’s report, and then adept the DM DPD for use in al! future planning decisions.



Full details of the Main Modifications that are proposed, alongside relevant supporting
documents (e.g. Sustainability Appraisal, Statement of Representations Procedure} are available
to view online at hitps://www.hyndburnbe.govuk/dmdpd/. Hard copies of relevant
documentation will also be made available for reference at all Council libraries and in the
reception of the Council Offices at Scaitcliffe House during normal working hours.

Please note that if you wish to comment {make representation) on the proposed Main
Moadifications then these must be received by the Council no later than Spm on Friday 25
August 2017. Representations may be sent via email to planning@hyndburnbe.gov.uk, or by post
to ‘DM DPD Main Modifications Consultation,’ using the above address. Please note that all
comments will be made available for public inspection, and therefore cannot be treated as
confidential. Please state clearly the modification reference {off the Schedule of Main
Modifications) to which your comments relate.

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

Site Allocations Development Plan Document - Planned Consultation

The final part of Hyndburn’s new Local Plan will consider the appropriate sites to allacate for
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
BA{hons) MSc MRTP|

Planning Policy

Hyndburn Borough Council | Scaitcliffe House }Ormerod Street |
Accrington | Lancashire | BBS OPF |

™ 01254 380174

DX darren.tweed@hyndburnbc.gov.uk

The content of this e-mail (ineluding any attachments) is strictly confidential and may bé commercially
sensitive, IT yvou are not. or belivve you may not be, the intended recipient. please advise the sender
immediately by return c-mail, delcte this e-mail and destroy any copies.



From: Colin Hirst

To: Diane Neville
Subject: FW. Hyndburn Council Green Belt Assessment
Date: 21 September 2017 11:54:25

Attachments: Hyndbum GBA Method Report FINAL.pdf

Please will you have as lcok at this, we share green belt with them so probabiy need to be
involved as far as we can afford the time, but may also give some guidance to our future work
Colin.

From: Anna Ortega [mailto:Anna.Ortega@arup.com)

Sent: 20 September 2017 11:24

To: helen.holland@blackburn.gov.uk; emurphy@burnley.gov.uk; Colin Hirst;
annestorah@rossendalebc.gov.uk; adriansmith@rossendalebc.gov.uk

Subject: Hyndburn Council Green Belt Assessment

Hi all,

Arup has been commissioned to prepare a Green Belt Assessment for Hyndburm Council.
We are currently preparing the methodology for the assessment and invite you to make
comments on the draft methodology prior to us progressing to the next stages of the
assessments (the general area assessment and following on from this, the parcel
assessment). I have attached our method report for your review and comments. Please can

you email any comments back to me by COP on the 6" October 2017.
Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you have any queries regarding the method or the
assessment generally.

We look forward to receiving your comments.

Kind regards,

Anna

Anna Ortega

Senior Planner | Planning, Policy and Economics

LLB(Hons) MSc MRTPI

Arup

6th Floor 3 Piccadilly Place Manchester M1 3BN United Kingdom

t: +44 161 228 2331

dd: +44 161 602 9339

WWW . Arup.com
Connect with me on LinkedIn
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From: Diane Neville

Ta: “Anna.Ortega@arun. com™

Ce Joanne Macholc

Subject: FW: Hyndburmn Council Green Belt Assessment
Date: 22 Septernber 2017 14:38:33

Attachments: 27110707 - APPENDIX 2.pdf

Hi Anna

Thank you for consulting Ribhble Valley Borough Council on Hyndburn's Green Belt Assessment.
This is an area of work that we would like to be kept informed about due to the spatial
relationship and Green Belt coverage between our twa borough's.

On page 16 of the assessment it states that “There is no publically ovailable Green Belt
assessment for Ribble Valley Council and it is unclear whether they are undertaking, or plan to
undertake, a Green Belt assessment in the near future”.

For information and by way of an update, a Green Belt topic paper was produced by RVBCin
2007 (see attached available on the RVBC web5|te

As part of both the adopted RV Care Strategy and the productlon of the Allocations document
(the Housing & Economic Development DPD — now submitted to SoS and within the EiP process)
there have been no changes to the Green Belt boundary.

Whilst at this stage it is unlikely that Green Belt boundaries within Ribble Valley will be amended,
the Council is committed to a Local Plan review by 2019 (within 5 years of the adoption of the
Core Strategy which took place in December 2014) The topic area of Green Belt is one that will
be re-assessed as part of the evidence base review which will inform the Local Plan review
{which is anticipated to begin in 2018).

At this stage RV have no specific comments to make on the proposed draft methodology for
Hyndburn's Green Belt assessment, however we wish to be kept informed as the assessment
progresses to the general area assessment and the parcel assessment.

Kind regards

Diane.

Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer

Bsc {Hons}, MA, MA, MRTPI

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

Sent: 21 September 2017 11:54

To: Diane Neville

Subject: FW: Hyndburn Council Green Belt Assessment

From: Anna Ortega [mailto:Anna.Ortega@arup.com]

Sent: 20 September 2017 11:24

To: helen.holland@hlackhbuen.gov,uk; emurphy@bumley.gov.uk; Colin Hirst;

annestorsh@rossendalebc.gov.uk;

Subject: Hyndbumn Council Green Belt Assessment

Hi all,

Arup has been commissioned to prepare a Green Belt Assessment for Hyndburn Council.
We are currently preparing the methodology for the assessment and invite you to make
comments on the draft methodology prior to us progressing to the next stages of the
assessments (the general area assessment and following on from this, the parcel
assessment). 1 have attached our method report for your review and comments. Please can



you email any comments back to me by COP on the 6! October 2017.

Please do not hesitate to get in touch if you have any queries regarding the method or the
assessment generally,

We look forward to receiving your comments.

Kind regards,

Anna

Anna Ortega

Senior Planner | Planning, Policy and Economics

LLB{Hons) MSc MRTP}

Arup

6th Floor 3 Piccadilly Place Manchester M 3BN United Kingdom
11 +44 161 228 2331

dd: +44 161 602 9339

WWW. ATUD.COT
Connect with me on LinkedIn



From: Anna Orega

To: Diane Neville

Subject: RE: Hyndbum Council Green Belt Assessment
Date: 10 October 2017 16:26:45

Hi Diane,

Apologise as | don’t think | replied to you. Many thanks for your response. | will
incorporate the updated position for Ribble Valley into our report as this is very useful
information.

Kind regards,

Anna

Anna QOrtega

Senior Planner | Planning, Policy and Economics

LLB{Hons} MSc MRTPI

Arup

6th Floor 3 Piccadilly Place Manchester M1 3BN United Kingdom

t: +44 161 228 2331

dd: +44 161 602 9339

WWW. arup.com
Connect with me on LinkedIn

From: Diane Neville [mailto:Diane.Neville@ribblevalley.gov.uk]

Sent: 22 September 2017 14:38

To: Anna Ortega

Cc: Joanne Macholc

Subject: FW: Hyndburn Council Green Belt Assessment

Hi Anna

Thank you for consulting Ribble Valley Borough Council on Hyndburn's Green Belt Assessment.
This is an area of work that we would like to be kept informed about due to the spatial
relationship and Green Belt coverage between our two borough’s.

On page 16 of the assessment it states that “There is no publically available Green Belt
assessment for Ribble Valley Council and it is unclear whether they are undertaking, or plan ta
undertake, a Green Belt ossessment in the near future”.

For information and by way of an update, a Green Belt topic paper was produced by RVBC in
2007 (see attached avaﬁable on the RVBC web5|te

As part of both the adOpted RV Core Strategy and the productlon of the Allocations document
{the Housing & Economic Development DPD — now submitted to SoS and within the EiP process)
there have been no changes to the Green Belt boundary.,

Whilst at this stage it is unlikely that Green Belt boundaries within Ribble Valley will be amended,
the Council is committed to a Local Plan review by 2019 (within 5 years of the adoption of the
Core Strategy which took place in December 2014} The topic area of Green Belt is one that will
be re-assessed as part of the evidence base review which will inform the Local Plan review
(which is anticipated to begin in 2018).

At this stage RV have no specific cormments to make on the proposed draft methodolegy for
Hyndburn’s Green Belt assessment, however we wish to be kept informed as the assessment
progresses to the general area assessment and the parcel assessment.

Kind regards



Diane.
Diane Neville

Senior Planning Officer
Bsc (Hons), MA, MA, MRTPI
Forward Planning, Regeneration & Housing, Ribble Valley Boraugh Council

Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, BB7 2RA

Direct Dial: 01200 413200

Normal work pattern: Wednesday afternoon, Thursday & Friday

Inmy absen_c_g please contact my. job share paﬂnerwmwmugm :
From: Colin Hirst

Sent: 21 September 2017 11:54

To: Diane Neville

Subject: FW: Hyndburn Council Green Belt Assessment

From: Anna Ortega [mailto:Anna.Ortega@arup .com|
Sent: 20 September 2017 11:24

To: helen.bolland@blackburn gov.uk; emurohy@burniey.gov.uk; Cofin Hirst; annestorah@rossendalebe,gov.uk;
[— I

Subject: Hyndburn Council Green Belt Assessment

Hi all,

Arup has been commissioned to prepare a Green Belt Assessment for Hyndburn Council,
We are currently preparing the methodology for the assessment and invite you to make
comments on the draft methodology prior to us progressing to the next stages of the
assessments {the general area assessment and following on from this, the parcel
assessment). | have attached our method report for your review and comments. Please

can you email any comments back to me by COP on the 6t October 2017.
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

WWW.BIUpD.com

Connect with me on Linkedln

Tops for resident satisfaction — 94% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valfey as a place to live
{Perception Survey 2016)

Happiest residents in the UK — Ribble Valley has a ‘happiness rating’ of 8.2 compared to a UK average of 7.5
{Halifax Rural Quality of Life Survey 2016)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked
or restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee {or authorised
to receive it for the addressee} you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. if you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with refevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough



